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CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC. 

to the 

Îterstate Commerce Commission 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1;.88 



i1oad Initials: CSXT Vear 19 88. 

ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

C S X T R A N S P O R T A T I O N , I N C . 

(See Tcble of Contents Page fo r l i s t i n g of companies inc luded. ) 

TO THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, )988 

Name, official title, telephone number, and office a<:.;ress of officer in charge of con-espondence with the Commission 
regarding this report: 

(Name) 
J . B. Alexafider ^Ti,,^! General Manager-Corporate Report ing 

(Telephone number) . 
359 - 3^56 ( Area cndo (Telephone number 

(Office address) __.500 Water S t ree t , J a c k s o n v i l l e . F lo r ida 32202 
(Street and number, ciiv. Stale, and ZIP .ode) 

For «tlc hi tht SupcrlnK'ndcnt of tiucum -nir, t' S Qoiernnicnt PrlntlDt: lilBcf 'Wxnineton. T) C SOtOi 



SPECIAL NOTICE 

The altention of the respondeni is directed below to ceruin parliculars. tf any, in which this rtporl form differs from the corresponding 
form for the preceding year It shouid be undersiood thai mention is not mide of necessary subsitiulions of dates or, tn general, such oiher 
Ihings as simpk modificali' ns intended to make rt.;:''remenis ckaier, olher minor adjustments, and lypographical correcuons 

Revisions to liiis report resulted from the following "ommission's decisions, copies of which were served on all railroads 

Changes were made to the following schedules. 

Schedule 410 Conected Line 18. 

Corrected Lue 22 and Note 2. 

Deleted. 

E>eleted. 

Schedule 510 

Sciiedule 701 

Schedule 705 

Scheduk 710 Add new codes lo lines 44, 49, 32, S4 and 67. 
Dele'led codes from Lines 52. 54 and 66, 

Noie: Page 80 Lines 44 and 45 were swiichcd in 198" 

Line 38 Excspt A 5 

For sale by lhe Superintendent of Documents. U.S Governmeni Priming Office Washington. D C 20402 Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



SPECIAL NOTICE 

Dockei No 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20. 1983. mixlificd the reporting requirements for class. I I . I l l and all Switching and 
terminal companies These camers will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level jhen its cunent elassificalion 

The dark border on the schedules represents data lhat arc captured for processing by the Commission, 

It is esiimattd that an average of 800 burden hours per response atc required to complete this collection of information. This eslimatc includes time for 
reviewing instruaions, searching exisung data sources, gatherini; and mamuining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of informa­
tion Comme,Its concerning the accuracy of this burden eslimatc or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative 
Services, Intersute C3onunercc Commission and lhe Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Managemenl and Budget. 

a.P.O.JM.4S3-6a2 



TOAN^ORTATION 

Andrew/ J. Westhoff 
General Manager 
Corporate Reporting 

•7^ H '17. 

C.Ttcy7^y^ 

500 Water street 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 

(904) 359 3456 

June 2, 1989 

n i l - 1.3 

Mr. Ronald S. Young 
Dii'octor 
IntorstatG Cominerce Commi.ssion 
Finroau of Accounts 
Wa.shington, DC 2042.3 

Dear Mr. Young: 

T am enclosing two cople.s of Supplemental 1988 R - l Data. 

Sincerely, 

{ykjliy^yylk 
A. J. Westhoff 
General Manager 
C o r p n r n 1 o W r inor 1 in g 

Enclosures 

JMc:kn 

CSX Distribution Services, CSX Equipment, CSX Rail Transport and American Commercial Lines 
are business units of the CSX Transportation Group. 



APPENDIX 
•^ PAGE 1 OF 4 

' i ' NAIIE OF CARRI[':R C.SX T r a n s n o r t a t . i c n , I n c . 

SUPPLEMENTAL 1981 R-l DATA 

7-. INSTRUCTIONS 

1. Line and column references i n column (b) are to the 1982 R-l repor t . 
2. Data entered i n coluaa (c) s h a l l be computed under RRB accounting. 
3. Under item 35 l i s t any other property or expense accounts that would be 

changed due to c a p i t a l i z a t i o n of overhead expenses under Depreciation 
Accounting; and, enter i n coluinn (c) the amount that would be reported 
under RRB Accounting. 

4. This supplemental report should be f i l e d w i th the Bureau of Accounts by 
A p r i l 30, I98y. 

Item 
> I . 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Selected Items 
(a) 

Schedule 335, Accumulated Deireciation-Road 
~~ and Equipinent Owned and Used 

T o t a l road 

Schedule 342, Accumulated Depreciation-
Improvements to Road and Equiptnent Leased 
from Others 

Total road 

Schedule 351, Accumulated Depreciation-Road 
and Equipment Leased to Others 

To ta l road 

Schedule 352B. Investment i n Railway Property 
Used i n Transportation Service (By Pioperty 
Accounts) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track M a t e r i a l , B a l l a s t , 
Traclc Laying and Surfacing 

Total expenditures for road 

Total general expenditures 

1982 R-I 
Location 

(b) 

Line 28, c o l . g 

Line 27, c o l . 

Line 27, c o l . g 

Cols, b thru e, sum 
of l i n e s 8 th r u 12 

Line 34, t o t a l of 
co l s , b thru e 

Line 45, t o t a l of 
col s. b thru e 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/8^ 
(Dollars i n 
Thousands) 

(e) 

$.1 , ,1 0 Tl , Q ? 0 

Included in 
.•^.chedule 7^c.. 

Tncluded in 
Schedule 7^'^. 

, 614 , Q?l 

4 , 6 5 7 , 2 5 

4 2 ,07, --I 



APPENDIX 
PAGE 2 OF 4 
ROAD INTITALS C SX7 

Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/8^ 
(Dollars i n 
Thousands) 

(c) 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses 

Ties, Rails, Other Traclc M a t e r i a l , Ballast, 
Track Laying and Su.facing - Running (Freight) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track M a t e r i a l , Ballast, Track 
Laying and Surfacing - Running (Passenger) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Ma t e r i a l , Ballast, Track 
Laying and Surfacing - Switching (Freight) 

Tie, Rails, Other Track M a t e r i a l , Ballast, TracK 
Laying and Surfacing - Switching (Passenger) 

Depreciation - Running 

Freight 

Passenger 

Depreciation - Switching 

Freight 

Passenger 

Depreciation - Other 

Freight 

Passenger 

Other - Running 

Freight 

Passenger 

Other ~ Switching 

Freight 

Passenger 

Col. f. sum of lines 
12, lA, 16. 18, 20 

Col. g. sum of lines 
12, 14, 16, 18, 20 

Col. f. sum of lines 
13, 15, n , 19, 21 

Col. g> sum of lines 
13. 15, 17, 19, 21 

Line 136, c o l . f 

Line 136, c o l . g 

Line 137, c o l . f 

Line 137, c o l . g 

Line 138, c o l . f 

Line 138, c o l , g 

Line 148, c o l . f 

Line 148, c o l . g 

Line 149, col. f 

Line 149, col. g 

4 0 , S 5 .? 

- 0-

fi 3 , 0 3P' 

3S,571 

1.1331. 

4 0 , 4 S 

• 0-

4 , "554 

-J 



APPENDIX 
PAGE 3 OF 4 
ROAD INTITALS CSXT 

Item 
No. 

21 . 

22. 

23. 

2q. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

30. 

3 ) . 

32, 

33. 

34. 

Selected Items 
(a) 

Otlier - Otlier 

Freight 

Passenger 

Total Way and Structures 

Freight 

Passenger 

Schedule 412, Way and Structures 

Total - Retirement 

Schedule 415, Supporting Schedule Equipment 

Total - Locomotives 

Total - Freight Train Cars 

Total - Highway Equipment 

Floating Equipment - Revenue S'̂  vice 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

Total - Floating Equipment 

Other El uipment 

Work & Other Non-revenue Equipment 

Total - A i l Equipment 

1982 R-l 
Locat ion 

(b) 

Line 150, c o l . f 

Line 150, c o l . g 

Line 151, c o l . f 

Line 151, c o l . g 

Line 35, c o l . c 

Line 5, co l . f 

Line 24, c o l . f 

Line 32, c o l . f 

Line 33, c o l . f 

Line 34, c o l . f 

Line 35, col. f 

Col. f , sum of 
lines 37 thru 40 

Line 4 1 , c o l . f 

Line 43, c o l . f 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 

(Dol la r s i n 
Thousands) 

(c ) 

2 , G 0 i 

629 , •SOl 



APPENDIX 
PAGE 4 OF 4 

ROAD INITIALS CS'KT 

Se lec ted Items 
( a ) 

1982 R - l 
Locat ion 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12 /31 /8F 

( D o l l a r s i n 
Thousands) 

( c ) 

35. OTHER ACCOUNTS (SEE INSTRUCTIONS) 

R( ad vei' ' i M a c h i n e s 

S c h e d u l e 4 1 ^ 
L i n e 1 0 9 , $ .-> 4 , 9 0 0 

1 . 0 0 7 S m a l l T o o l s s S u o p l i e s 

C o l . f 
L i n e 1 1 0 , 
C o ; , £ , 

$ .-> 4 , 9 0 0 

1 . 0 0 7 

" ^ r i n a o F ^ e n e f i t S ' - I J u n n i n q 

L i n e 1 1 2 , 
C o l . f 82 , R"^? 

F r i n o e B e n o f i t s - S w i t c h i n a 
L i n e 1 1 3 , 
C o l . f ( 1 , 7 8 9 ) 

F r i n o e B e n e f i t . - 3 - O t h e r 

L i n e 1 1 4 , 
C o l . f 1 4 , 5 6 1 

S a l e s T a x 

L i n e 61S 
C o l . f 2 8 , 3 S 0 



CSX. 
ATtdrev J. Westhoff 
CSenerol Manager 
Corporate Reporting 

n: I n 
' ' ' n i l 

IS 

r- . • f r 
500 Water Street 

Jacksonville, FL 32202 
(904) 359-3456 

June 21, 1089 

FUe: 21tT 

Mr. Ronald S, Young 
Director 
Interstate Commerce Commission 
Bureau of Acciounts 
Washington, DC 2042.3 

Dear Mr, Young; 

I am enclosing two copies of revised Supplemental 1.080 R- l 

Data. 

Sincerely, 

A. J . Westhoff 
General Manager • 
Corporate Report ifi g 

Enclosures 

JMc: kn 

Distribution Services, CSX Eqult ment, CSX Roll Transport and American Commercial Lines 
are business units of ttie CSX Transportation Group. 



OF * 
REVISED 

OCOUHTs 

APPENDIX 
PAGE 1 OF 4 

NAlte. !/F CAR;RIE;R C S X T r a - i s n o r t a t i c n , I ; i c , 

B 
SUPPLEMENTAL 198S R-l DATA 

HE: 
INSTRUCTIONS 

1. 
2. 
3. 

4. 

Line and column references i n column (b) are to the 19iB2 R-l report. 
Data entered i n column (c) shali be computed under RRB accountinjj. 
Under item 35 l i s t any other property or expense accounts that would be 
changed due to capitalization of overhead expenses under Depreciation 
Accounting; and, enter i n column (c) the amount that would be reported 
under RRB Accounting, 

This supplemental report should be f i l e d with the Bureau of Accounts by 
April 30, 198^. 

Item 
No. Selected Itemi 

(a) 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/8^ 
(Dollars in 
Thousands) 

(c) 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4, 

5. 

6. 

Schedule 335, Accunulated Depreciation-Road 
and Equipment Ovmed and Used 

To ta l 'oad 

Schedule 342, Accumulated Dapreclatlon-
laprovements to Road and ."equipment Leased 
from Others 

Total road 

Schedule 351, Accumulated Depreciation-Road 
and Equipinent Leased t o Others 

Tota l road 

Schedule 352B, Investment i n Railway Property 
Used in Transportation Service (By Prop'erty 
Accounts) 

Ttes, Rails, Other Track Material, Ballast, 
Track Laying and Surfacing 

Total expenditures for road 

Total general expenditures 

Line 28, col. £ 

Line 27, col. g 

Line 27, col. g 

Cols, b thru e, sum 
of lines 8 thru 12 

Line 34, t o t a l of 
cols, b thru e 

Line 45, to t a i of 
cols, b thru e 

$ 1 , 0 6,920 

Incl u d e d i n 
Schedule '-3 S 

I n c l u d e d i n 
Schedule 335 

1,614,921 

4,657,265 

4 2,034 



REVISED 
APPENDIX 
PAGE 2 OF 4 
ROAD INTITALS CSXT 

Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

1982 R - l 
Location 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/8? 

(Do l l a r s i n 
Thousands) 

(c) 

7 . 

8 . 

9. 

10. 

11 , 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expences 

Ties , R a i l s , Other Track M a t e r i a l , B a l l a s t , 
Track Laying and Surfacing - Running (Fre igh t ) 

Ties , R a i l s , Othev Track M a t e r i a l , B a l l a s t , Track 
Laying and Surfacing - Running (Passenger) 

Ties , Ra i l s , Other Track M a t e r i a l , B a l l a s t , Track 
Laying and Surfacing - Sv/itching (F re igh t ) 

T i e , Ra i l s , Other Track M a t e r i a l , Balla"st, Track 
Laying and Surfacing - Switching (Passenger) 

Depreciat ion - Punning 

Freight 

Passenger 

Depreciat ion - Switching 

Freight 

Passenger 

Depreciation - Other 

Freight 

Passenger 

Other - Running 

Freight 

Passenger 

Other - Switching 

Freight 

Passenger 

Co l . f , sum of l i ne s 
12, 14, 16, 18, 20 

C o l . g . siia of l i ne s 
12, 14, 16, 18, 20 

C o l . t , sua of l i ne s 
13. 15, 17, 19, 21 

Co l . g. sum of l ines 
13, 15, 17, 19, 21 

Line 136, c o l . f 

Line 136, c o l . g 

Line 137, c o l . f 

Line 137, c o l . g 

Line 138. c o l . f 

Line 138, c o l . g 

Line 148, c o l . f 

Line 148, c o l . g 

Line 149, c o l . f 

Line 149, c o l . g 

138 ,195 

- 0 -

30 ,668 

•0-

35.57 1 

• 0 -

5 , 5 6 1 

4 0 , 3 4 5 

• 0 -

4 , 5 5 4 

- 0 -



R E V I S E D 

APPENDIX 
PAGE 3 OF 4 
ROAD INTITALS CSXT 

Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/8S 
(Dollars i n 
Thousands) 

(c) 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29.'" 

.30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

Other - Other 

Freight 

Passenger 

Total Way and Structures 

Freight 

Passenger 

Schedule 412, Way and Structures 

Total - Retirement 

Schedule 415, Supporting Schedule Equipment 

Total - Locomotives 

Total - Freight Train Cars 

Total - Highway Equipment 
Floating Equipnent - Revenue Service 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

Total - Floating Equipnent 

Other Equipment 

Work & Other Non-revenue Equipment 

Total - A l l Equipment 

Line 150, col. f 

Line 150, col. g 

Line 151, col. f 

Line 151, col. g 

Line 35, col. c 

Line 5, col. f 

Line 24, col. f 

Line 32, col. f 

Line 33, col. f 

Line 34, col. f 

Line 35, col. f 

Col. f, sum of 
lines 37 thru 40 

L i n e 41, c o l . f 

Line 43, c o l . f 

2 , 6 0 3 

•0-

6 9 4 , 7 7 6 

•0-



REVISED 
APPENDIX 
PAGE 4 OF 4 

ROAD INITIALS CSXT 

Selected Items 
(a) 

1982 R- l 
Location 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/8? 

(Dol lars in 
Thousands) 

(c ) 

35. OTHER ACCOUNTS (SEE INSTRUCTIONS) 

Roadwav Mach'ines 

S c h e d u l e 41C 
L i n e 1 0 9 , 
C o l . f 

: 

$ 24 ,900 

S m a l l T o o l s s S u o p l i e s 
L i n e 110 , 
C o l . f 1,007 

F r i n g e B e n e f i t s - R u n n i n g 
L i n e 112 , 
C o l . f 82 , 897 

F r i n g e B e n e f i t s - S w i t c h i n g 
L i n - ^ 113 , 
C o l . f ( 1 , 7 8 9 ) 

F r i n g e B e n e f i t s - O t h e r 
L i n e 114 , 
C o l . • f 1 4 , 5 6 1 

S a l e s Tax 
L i n e 615 , 
C o l . f 2 8 , 3 5 0 

1 



T A B L E OF C O N T E N T S 

SCHhDL1 
Scheduies Omitted b> Responden: 
Idcnii'.e of Restiontltni 
V oitng Pftteers dnd I le'eliOne 
Comparalive Suiemeni of f inancial Posiiion 
Resulls of Operations 
Reiained tarnings— L nappropnaied 
Cspitai Siocte 
Siaiemeni of Changes in l inancial Posiiion 
W orking Car lUil |-formation 
Invesimems and Advances Aftiliftled Companies 
Investments in Common Sloclis of ,Afriliiiied Companies 
Road Piofsent and fceiuipmenl and Improtcmrnit ut leased 
Fropent and t-..̂ utpmcm 
Depreciation Base and Rates-Road and tquipmeni 
Owned and L sed and Leased from Others 
Accumulated Dtpreciaiion —Roadand tquipmenl 

Owned and t sed 
Accrueti t •-i-,;,te — Leased Propertv 
Depreciation Base and Rales —Improvemenls lo Road 
•nd Equipmeni Leased froni tlihert. 
Accumulated Depreciauon-Impicvenienis lu Koad and 
Equipmeni Leased fro,-n Olhers 
Depreciation Base and Raies-RoaJ and Equipmen: 
Leased to Olheis 
Accum'jIaled Depreciaiior,-Road and Leiuipmcni 
Leased lo Oihcrs 
Inseslmenl in Railroad Properi) Lsed in Transporiaiion 
Service iBj C ompanv' 
Inveslmeni in Railvt.a> Properi. L sed in Tiansponaiion 
Service IBs Propeni ,\ccounisi 
Railwav Operaling Expenses 
Way and Structures 
Rents for Interchanged Freight Train Cape and Other Freight 
Carrying Equipment 
Supporting ichedule —Equipment 

B 
C 

2on 
210 

: : i i 

:.io 
240 
245 
310 

.11 OA 

1)0 

332 

335 
339 

340 

-142 

350 

3.S| 

352A 

3S2B 
410 
412 

414 
41? 

PAGE 

32 

-14 

IS 

ib 

37 

38 

40 

4? 
52 

SCHEDLLE NO 
Suprwriing Schedule—Road 416 
Specialized Service Subschedule—Transponation 417 
Supponing Schedule—Capital Leases 41* 
Analysis of Ta«s 450 
Items in Selected Income and Retained Earnings 
Accounts lot the Year 460 
Guaranties and Suretyships jOt 
Compensating Balances at-.d Shon-Term Borrowing 
Arrangements 502 
Separation of Debtholdings between Road Ptopeny and 
Equipmeni 5iO 
Tnuisaaions Between Respondent and Companies or 
Persons Afrdiaicd Wilh Respondent fot Strvicts 
Received or Provided 512 
Mileage Operated al Close o f Year 700 
Itliles o l Road at Close of Year—By States and 
Temtones ISingle Track) (For Other Than Swilching and 
l imi ina l Companies) ''02 
Invenlory of Equipmeni 710 
Unit Cost of Equipnient installed During the Year 710S 
Track and Traffic Condilions 720 
Ties Laid m Replacement 721 
Tics Laid in Additional Tracks and in Nev« Lines and 
Exiensions 722 
Rails Laid in Replactment 723 
Rt-uls Laid in Additional Thicks and in New Lints and 
Esiensions 724 
Weight of Rail 725 
Summary of Thick Replactmtnis 726 
Coniumptiun of Fuel by Moiive-Powet Units 7Jil 
Railroad 0|>trating Suiistics 755 
Verification 
Memoianda 
Index 

PAGE 
58 
60 
61 
63 

65 
66 

69 

72 
74 

75 
78 
84 
85 
86 

87 
88 

89 
90 
91 
91 
94 
98 
99 

too 

The c o n s o l i d a t e d f i n a n c i a l s ta tements and s u p p o r t i n g schedu les i n c l u d e d i n t h i s 
annual r e p o r t i n c l u d e CSX T r a n s p o r t a t i o n , I n c . and the f o l l o w i n g m a j o r i t y - o w n e d 
s u b s i d i a r i e s : 

The 
The 
The 
The 
The 

Adrian Realty Company 
AUegheny and Western Railway Company 
The At lan t ic Land and Improvement Company 

Baltimore and Cumberland Vallc^y Railroad Extension Coi.ipany 
Baltimore & Onio Railroad Chicago Terminal R3ilro::'d Company 
Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Connectirg Railroad Company 
Baltimore and Ohio Warehouse Company 
Baltimore and Philadelphia Railroad Company 

Buffa lo , Rochester and Pitcsburgh Railway Company 
CSX Log i s t i cs, Inc. 
The Carrollton Railroad Company 
Charlotte Docks Company 
The Chesapeake and Curtis Bay Railroad Company 
Chessie Realty. Inc. 
Chessie Services, Inc. 
Chicago and Indianapolis Coal Compan',, Inc. 
The Cincinnati , Indianapolis and Western Railroad Compan-, 
Cincinnati Inter-Terminal Railroad Company 
Clear f ie ld and Mahoning Railway Company 
The Cleveland Terminal and Valley Railroad Company 
Dayton and Michigan Railroad Company 
Dayton and Union Railroad Company 
Duval Connecting Railroad Company 
Fairfax Realty Company 
Fairmont, Morgantown and Pittsburgh Railroad Company 

O.P.O. JIC1.463-S92 

Railroad Annual Reporl R- l 



Road I n i t i a l s CSXT Year 1988 

M a j o r i t y - O w n e d S u b s i d i a r i e s ( C o n t i n u e d ) : 

F r u i t Growers Express Company 
G a i n e s v i l l e M i d l a n d R a i l r o a d Company 
The Home Avenue P a i l r c ^ d Company 
Houston-McCord R e a l t y Company 
Kanawha Ohio C o r p o r a t i o n 
L&N Development Company 
L&N Inves tmen t C o r p o r a t i o n 
The Lake E r i e and D e t r o i t R i ve r Ra i lway Company 
Mef:?ls D i s t r i b u t i o n S e r v i c e s , Inc . 
M u l t i m o d a l D i s t r i b u t i o n , I nc , 
Nashville and Decatur Railroad Canpany 
North Bank Development Ccxnpany 
North Charleston Terminal Company 
The Philadelphia Perishable Products Tenninal Company 
Raceland Car Corporation 
Railease, Inc. 
The Real Estate and Improvement Company of Baltimore City 
Savannah River Terminal Company 
The Schuylkill Improvement Land Company of Philadelphia 
Seaboard Coast Line Railway Supplies, Inc. 
Staten Island - Arlington, Inc. 
The Staten I?I,and Railroad Corporation 
Terminal Realty Baltimore Canpany 
Toledo Lake Front Dock Company 
The Toledo Ore Railroad Company 
Total Distribution Services, Inc. 
Washington and Western Maryland Railroad Company 
Western Maryland Railway Company 
Western Maryland Warehouse Company 
The Western Railway of Alabama 
Western Railway Properties, Inc. 
West Virginia and Pittsburgh Railroad Company 



Road Initials CSXT Year 19. 
88 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BV RESPONDE.ST 

1. The icspondenl. at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing tu repon or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below 
3. If DO ichedules were omitted indicate "NONE 

Page Schedule No Title 

NONE 

™wflS%l' 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



R'ldd Inilials CSXT Year 19 88 

B. IDENTITY Of RESHONDF NT 

Ansvtcr-t lolhe qucsiievn^ askce! shoitlel he made ir, lul! vsiihiml reference lei data returned nn the eiirrevi»inding page nl previous rcpiins Incase any riiuii^i-' 
of the nalurc referrei! in under inquiit 4 etn thie pa^ie have taken place during: the vear eoverctl hv thi- repein, Ihev shnuUI be etpluiiied m full dcuiil 

I ( ; i i i 111 full lilt I villi numi' nl Ihl rispniuhnt Ive ttie vmrel-- "The anel Ceinipjnv iinlv when incv arc pans of the eiir^Kirate name Be earclul it, 
diMinjiuish beiween rui,'riiuii and rail,,us The eorptiraie name sheiuld be given eKiilnrmlv ihrtiuiihnui lhe repent, neiiahlv ontlie eeivei, nn the utle page, and m the 
"V erificaliein " It the lepnil is made bv icecrtcr-, iruslees, a ciimmittee nt tivinJhnlJeis, ni mtliv iJuaU ninerw ise in peiesessinn nt tne prufienv, state nam,cs anti 
tacts w illi precision II lhe repnn is tnr a ennsnliilatej (iinup pursuant let Speeial PcrnusMnn tinn, lhe C nnimisMnn, A..imntin^ an'J \ aluati'in Bnard, mJieai-. 
such lact on line 1 bcinw and list ihc ceinsnlidateil gi'iup on page 4 

; if incorporaied under a special chaner. give dale of passage of the act. if under a general law. give dale of filing ccroficaie of organizaonns. if a reorganiiation 
has been effected, give dale of reorgj'iizauon If j rcceivcnthip or other tfusi, give alsn date which such receivership or olher possession began If apannership.give 
date of formation and also names in ful! oi preiteni pariners. 

1 Slate the iKtasiiin fnr the rcnrganizatinn, whi'iher bv reason nt Inrcelnsure ol ninngage ni niherw isc aecnrdmg m the lael luve dale ol nrganization ol 
onginal eorporaiinn and refer tn law. under which orgtini/cd 

I Lxact name of common earner makini-' this rep'in CSX T r a n s p o r t a t i o n . Inc. 

Date of tncorporatiein -
Janua'ry 26, 19^4" 

3 L'nder laws of wh.-.t Gnvcnimeni, State oi 

of beginning ol receivership nr tiuviceship and til appointnieni 

errittiiv eiri;jni/ed ' It niitre than nne, iianie a'l 11 ii; hanktupte v, give .oun ol lurisdiclion and dales 

nt rceciveis or iiusiees - H i l S L l l A - . 

4 If the resjiondenl was reorganized dunng the yeai, involved in H consnlidation or merger, or ceinducied i l - business under a different name, give 

I' l l l paniculars . J ? U £ i . O a - - l i e . . y £ M L ^ _ l J l £ L ^ ^ J ^ 
merged i nto CSX Transportation, Inc. parent, effective as of the dates shown; 
"n)e_BajTi^more Bel t Rai I road Company (T2/1 6/88) 
Centralia and Webster Springs Railroad Companv (12/20/88) 
Ctiife'3-t jlciysji_aDi-_EriJi£li2n_Jiiî  
C u r t i s Bay Rai l road Ccxnpany (12/16/88) 
LanccTSter, Ceci l and Southern Rai l road Company (12/16/88) 
Maryland Cons t ruc t ion Company of Bal t imore C i ty (12/30/88) 
Maryland and West V i r g i n i a Company (12/16/88) 
M e t r o p o l i t a n Southern Rai l road Company (12/22/88) 
Washington County Rai l road Company (12/16/88) 
Western Maryland Truck Lines (12/16/88) 
Winchester and Potomac Rai l road 

.STOt 
Company (6/13/88) 
OCKflOLIfLRS R L l ' O f n s 

Winchester and Strasburg 
Rai lroad Company (6/21/881) 

Ihc revponJen. is required to send tn the Burcai. ol Aceounls immcili.iteiv up.in prepjrjiion it». enpii's nl its lalcsl annual icporl tn stnel-

holdcis 

Check appropnaie box 

1 t . l '."pict arc attached to this repnn 

Twn copies will he submitied 
Idatci 

J( Sn amiual repnn in slockholders is prepared 

K.iilrodd Annuji Ke 



CSXT a,8 

9 G ive lhe names of the ihir i> securi i ) holders of the respondent who. ai the date of the latesi closing of the stock book or compi l i t ion of list o f stockholders of the respondent 

( l f w i th in I yeai prior to the actual f i l ing of thiii r e p o r t h a d the highest voting powers m the respondem, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have 

had a ngh i to cast on iha i date had a meet ing then been in order, and the clas^if icaiiun o f the number of votes to which he was ent i t led, whtch respeci to seLUiiiies held b> h i m 

such securit ies bemg classified as c o m m o n sio».k. second preferred stock, ftrsi preferred stock, and oihcr securit ies, stating in a footnote the names ot such oiher securities ' i f 

n>' If an> such holder held in trusi. give iin a footnote' the particulars of the irusi In the case of voiing trust agreemenis. give as supptemenial inlormaiion the names and 

addresses of the ;hiii) largesi holder* of the voting u jsi cjriiricaies anti the amoum of \^c.i individusl holdings h iiie sioti book HAJI n'u thipd ur iiw hv oj siuikholderi (ompiied 

nhm iuch vear I'IOH such ih'in seturin hoiden as vf lhe ihsr of me yeat 

I S'.aic the p j : vaitic of C K ' sh.irc bUKk ( ommon 

pei share, dcben'turc suvV.. 

20 
> per shdfc Hrsi preferred 

pt f share 

pet share, second preferred 

I fo( ' inote_ Yes Stale whether or not e jch share of stock hd^ the righi to one vote, if not, give f u ' pdritcula' 

•\re vot ing r ignis porpc- i iondi ic hnldinjis _ H not. Stan- i r « Jooinoie i h t relation between holdinji,v ;ind torr<:?,[.(infJ;nt 

No 11 SO . ame in , 

u n t rights 

fooinnte each s e t u r i u . oir^er i h j r s!OLh i'^ whK•^• vo im^ r ig i i - i dfe ^ re vo i ing rights <jtia:ht;d \o arts secunues o lhcr ihan stoctv 

attached i as of the close o l t h c >e<ir>. and s t j ie in detail the relat ion beiween holdings and corresponding vc i ing r ights, slating whether voting nghts die actual or i ontingent and 

i f cont ingent , showing i h t t o r r t i ngeno 

• Has anv claSN o; issue of securities anv special privileges in the election o l direciors trustees or managers or in the determmai ion of corporaie action bv an> mc lhod 

Jlo I f so describe fullv in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statemeni showm^ clearl> the character and extent of such 

pnviteges 

b G ive lhe date of the latest closing of the sioc* book prior to the aciual f i l ing of this report, and state the purpose ot Sfch c los ing . 

Books not closed 
' State the total vot ing power o ' alt securu) ho laersof the responi leni at the date c f such viostng. if w a h m j ) n e yeat o f l h e date of such f i l ing , tf no t . state asof the close of the 

year votes, as of — J)£C£nib£r,lU 1988 

8 Stale the tola! number of siiKkholders of record as nf the daie shov.n m answer '.o inquir> No 7 1 
(Daie» 

stockholders 

Lir .r 

SomDe- of >- .<> 

10 which 

iecunt> hoide-

» i s en i i i i cc 

M. Mill l< 111 Vij Ihs tLASMl lUi WITH 

RtSPtCl TO SECLRITIti ON 

WHICH taSSltl 

L ine 

No N, ime of s t c u f i u ho lder Address o f i e i u r i ! ) ho lder 

SomDe- of >- .<> 

10 which 

iecunt> hoide-

» i s en i i i i cc 

StocK No 

P R E F E R R t O 

(t.1 lc) 

C o m m o n . 

I d ' 

Second 

I t ' 

Y t i i . 

I f 

i CSX Corporatio 1 Ri chmond,VA 9,061,038 9,061,038 i 

2 2 

1 1 

4 4 

I < 
6 6 

1 1 

8 8 

9 1 

10 10 

II 1 1 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

f l-" 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

2.1 23 

24 24 

2V 25 

2*. 26 

11 2 t 

26 

29 > 
yd 

Riliroad Annual Repof R-
G.P.O. Jkt. 4l}3<592 
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C. VOTLNG POWERS A.ND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10 State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the res| 
votes cast 

11 Give the dale of such meeling , Harch 1988 by up.an imou.s.. Wf j t ten consent 
12 Give the place of such meeiing 

pondeni 9 , 0 6 l , 0 3 8 _ 

OtRO.JM.4«l-S92 Railroad Annual Kcpon R. 
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2(KI. CO.MPARATIX E S T A T E M E N T O F F I N A N C I A L P O S I T I O N - ASSELS 

I Dollars in Thousandsl 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

-Aeenuni Title 

la< 

Balanec at close 

ol vear 

l b ' 

nin^ t ' l >car 

Line 

No 

1 7111 
Curreni Assels 

Cash (45,039) (17,279 > 1 

2 

3 

702 Tcmpotarv C ash Invcetmcnis 107,717 lOl ,509 -t 2 

3 70,''t Spce ia! MejKisit- 358 671 3 

4 704 

Accnunis Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 23,004 9,326 4 

5 70? Interline and Other Balances 30.188 22.962 s 

b 706 - tliistnmers 77,864 31,386 6 

7 707 - Other 7q,o66 72,748 7 

8 704. 70H - Accrued Aecnunts Receivables 449.875 419.004 fe 
9 70« .s - I'.eccivahlcs Irniii Alfi l iated Cnmpanies 10,839 12.148 V 

10 •^09 5 - l-t'se -Mlnwanec fnr rneolleetihlt Aeenuntt fi 6'MT ) i o 

11 ^10. 7 , 1 . 714 \Sorkint. f unds Prepav ments Delcncd Income Tan Debiis 41.066 41 .112 11 

12 712 .Matenal-. and Supplies 175,756 157,424 12 

11 " I . t Other Cui. n: ,Asset- 87.646 94.16^^ 13 

14 TCn A l - Cf RRf iN ' I ASSETS J,031,678 936.358 14 

15 1)5. l i b . 717 
Other .Assets 

Special f unot 17.819 26.798 15 

16 • 2 1 . 721 5 Investments and Advances Alli l ialed Companies (Schedule 310 and 310A) 214,885 187.658 If. 

r 7 ; : 723 Olher Investments and Advances 200.815 12,^0 17 

IK 724 Allowances lor sic; Lnrcali2cd Ixiss on .Noncurrenl 

Marketable ExjUitv Secuntics-Cr 

18 

11 737. 73S Propenv L sed in Olher lhan Camer Operation lless lieprcciation' 

68,583 76,566 
19 

•2(1 731^. 741 Other ,Asseis 50.159 56.063 20 

21 743 Olhcr Delened Dchiie 48,746 69.415 21 

744 .Aecurniilatcd Delcne,', Income Tax Debits 22 

2.3 T O T A I - OTHER /.SSETS 601.007 428.95C 23 

24 731 , -12 
Road and Equipmeni 

Road ISchedule 330) L-30 Col h & b 7.794,060 7.507.086 24 

2.5 731, 732 Equipment (Schedule 33 ) ' L - i 9 Cni h A h 3,845.378 3.904.71S 25 

2ft 731, 732 L'nallocated Items 238.190 338,08S 26 

27 7J3. 73.5 -Accumulated Depreciation ind Amonizauon (Schedules 33.5. 342. 351) •4.029.107' (3.944.818 ̂ 27 

2li Net Road and Equipment 2j.848,521 ..7,805,078 2S 

29 • T O T A L ASSETS 9,481,206 9,170,386 29 

NOTES A N D REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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2Mt COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQI ITV 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

,.ine 
So 

Cnoss 
Check 

Account Title 

tal 

Balance al close 
of year 

(bl 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(C) 

Lmc 
No 

30 751 
Curreni Liabililies 

Loans and Notes Pavable 30 

31 752 Accounts Pavable. Interline and Olher Balances 9.913 8.220 31 

32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 25,215 296 32 

33 754 Olhcr Accounis Payable 24.846 15.722 33 

34 755. 756 Inierest and Dividends Payable 31.482 37,822 .34 

35 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 191 .773 163,593 3.'-

36 759 Accrued Accounis Pavable 847.152 697.727 .)(. 
37 760. 761. 761 5. 762 Taxes Accnied 126,441 80,652 37 

38 763 Olher Cuneni Liabiluies _ l i 8 j i l _ 136.382 38 

19 764 Equipment Obligations and Olhcr Umg-Tenri Debt due Wnhm One Vear ...L11353 239,527 19 

40 TOTAL CL'RRENT LIABILITIES l3.dS33y. .J .379.943 40 

41 76V 7f>'' 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt I'nmatuted 368,636 425.280 41 

42 766 Equipment Obligations &72.536 816,975 42 

43 Ifsl., 5 Capilaliticd l^asc Obligations 50.426 49,859 43 

44 768 r;eht m Defaull 44 

45 769 Accounts payable. Affiliated Companies 292^^41 328,791 45 

46 770 1. 770 2 L nainomzcd Debt Premium (12.114) (16,788' 4f. 

47 781 Interest in Default 47 

48 783 Defened Revenues-Transfers trom Gnvemmcnl Aulhonties 48 

49 786 Accurnulaled Delerred Income Tax Ctcdiis 1.684,529 1,736.047 49 

50 771. 772 774, 775, 

78.;. 784 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deterred Credits 

956.030 365,036 50 

51 TOTAL NONCL'RREN'T LIABILITIES 1^12,484 3.705.203.^ 51 

52 791. 792 
Shareholders' Equiiv 

Total Capital Stock (Schedule 230i (1. 5341.54) 184,554 245,221 
—"181 ,22r 

52 

53 C;ommon Stock ]H]72'Tr 
245,221 

—"181 ,22r 51 

54 Prefened Stock 3,333 64,000 
55 Discount on Captlal Stock 

56 794, 745 Additional Captlal (Schedule 2-30i 965.522 965.522 . S 

57 797 

Retained Framings 

Appropriated 57 

58 798 Lnappropnated (Schedule 22f<i IJ2±1D L. 2,874.500 58 

59 798 1 Net Ln^ealized Loss on .Noncuneni .Markei,ilvic Lquilv Secuntie- 59 

60 798 5 l.ess Treasurv Stock 6(1 

61 Net Stockholders Equitv 3.879.787 4.085.243 61 

62 TOTAI, LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EyCITV 9.̂ -81 .206 .3.170.386 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATOR\ NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The n-ites listed belnw arc provided in disclose supplemental^ infomiatinn tin matters which have an imponant ctlccl on lhe linancial condition of Ihe earner 
The camer shall give the paniculars called for herein and where there is nothing to rcp-.in. insen the word ' none' , and m addition thereto shall enter m scpiir. u 
noies with suitable particulars other mailers involving matenal mounts of ihe characier commonlv disclnsed in financial slattmentt under gcncrallv aceepicd 
accounting ane.' rcponmg pnneiplcs, excepl as shnwn in oil.. .chedules This ineludes slalemenls explaining 111 service inlemipiicin insurance policies and 
indicating the amount nf indcniniiv to which respeindent will tx- enlitled lor work stoppage losses and lhe maximum amount nl addii;onui premnim respondent 
may be obligaied tn pay m ihc event such losses arc sustained b' olher railroads. i2i paniculars .onecmmg obligations lor stock purciiase options granted lo 
officers andemployces. and (31 whai entnes have been made fnr net inci meor retained inetime restricted under prov isions ol mongages and other anangemcnis 

1 Amount leslimaied. if necessary i of net income or rcljined income w' ;h has to be provided for capital expendiiures and lor sinking and other.funds 

pursuani to provisions nl reorganijation plans, mnngages. deeds of trust, or nlher eonlracis j I 5 . 8 9 8 

2 Estimated amouni of future eamings which can be reai./ed before paving Federal income laKcs be> ause of unused and available net operaling Inss 

carryover on January I of the year following thai for which the repon is made j N o n e 

? (aI Expljin Ihe pnsedurc in accounting for pension fund- and reciirding in the aecnunts the cunent and past serxKc pensmn cnsts. mdieatint whetf cr nr 
r;it cnnsisieni wuh the pnnr vear - .CSee N o t e On P a g e 9 

lb) State amnuni i ! unv represenling the evccss it; the aciuariallv tompiitce! value at vested benefits over lhe lolal of the pe ini .'iJie. arnouni l l ant representing inc evecss o! inc aciuariallv tompuice! value ql 

and balance sheet accruals. (See Note on Page 9.) 
pension und 

(Cl Is any pan ot pension plan tunded' Specilv Vcs X, No 

In If funding is bv insurance, give name of insunng companv N o t a p p l i c a b l e 

If funding IS bv trust agreement, list tnisteeis, T h e N o i t h e r n T r U S t 

Dale ol Irusi agreement nr latest amendment J a n u a r y I . 1 9 8 8 

If respondent is affiliated m anv wav with lhe trustccisi. explain atfiliaiinn Not a f f i I i a t e d 

Idl List atfihaled companies wh.ch arc included in ihe pension plan funding agreement and describe basis Inr allocating charges unde the agieen ent 

Not appl icable 
tei (I) Is any pan nf the pensinn plan lund invested ir stivk or other secunnes of the respondent or anv o! its affiliates' Spccly 

Yes .No X 

Il yes. give number of the sh.ircs foi eaeh elass of siixk or oiher securitv 

111) Are voitng nghtv allached to anv .secunnes helo bv the pension plan ' Specifv Ves No If yes. who elciemiincs how sloci is 

voted̂  The Triistee, .object to apprcva1._and direction of invp t̂-mppf rommittpp _ 

4 Slate whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided h; the F., Jeral E eclion Campaign .Aci of 197! (IS C S C, 6101 
Yes _ X _ No 

5, la) The amount of employers comribuiion in empiovee stix*. ownership plans for the curreni year v.a' i ^ ^ ' ^ ^ 
lb) The amount of inveslment lax credit used to reduce cunem income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified employee siock ownersl tp 

plans for the current year was $ N o n e 

6 In reference tn fJocket No 37465 specify ihc mial amouni of busincs entenai' Tiem expendiiures charged m ihe non-operating expense accoui t 
$ N/A 

Continued on following page 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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200. CO.MPARATI\E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTLS 

7 Give particulars wnh respect to conii igcnt assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform Sy.icni 

of Accounis fnr Railroad Companies, thai arc nnt reflected in the amounts of die res(xinder.. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency lhat is material 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pendmg or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessmenls 

of additional taxes and agreemenis or obligations to repurchase secunnes or propenv Addnional pages may be added tf more space is needed (Explain 

and'or reference to the following pages i 

A number of legal actio.ns are pending against Respondent and certain 
subsidiaries in which claims are made in substantial amounts. Certain of 
these actions involve related antitrust matters for which aggregate claims 
have not been determined. The outcome of these actions cannot be predicted 
with certainty, but management believes any ultimate l i a b i l i t y w i l l not 
materially affect the consolidated financial position of Respondent. 

(it! Ch..*ngc-> ir. Vaiuanon Accounts 

8 Marketable L̂ uii) Sfcuniic See Note 8 OH Page 10 

1 i 
Cost Market 

Dr (Cr) 

10 Income 
Dr ICr) tc 

Slockholders Eguiii 

(Curren' Vr ' Current Portlolio • N/A 

dS 0 ) / Noncurrenl Portfolif ' N/A 

'Previuu-s Vr • Current Portfolio N/A N / \ 

as of / Noncurrenl Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b» A: . gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining lo markeiable equity securities were as follow s 

Cains Lossc! 

Current 

Noncurrenl 

. 'yean te) A net unreaiiited gain (loss) of ^ on the sale of marketabl'.- equitv securities was included in net income for . 

The cosl of securities sold was based on the (meihod) cost of all the shares of each jecuriiy held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and rci unrealized gams and losses arising after date of the financial slalemenls bul ptioi to '.he filing, apolieable lo 

marketable equiti securities owned st balance sheet date shall be disclosed belosv: ' 

NOTE (date) Balance sheet d.itc of repcrted y.;ar unless specified as previous year 

G.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 
Railroad Annual Report'R-; 
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200. COMPARATI\ E STATEMENT OF FINANC IAL POSITION- EXPLANATORY M ) T t . S - t uncluded 

N0TE:S I O FINANC IAI . STATEMENTS 

3,(a) and (b) Respondent and i t s subsidiaries have defined benefit pension 
plans, pri n c i p a l l y for salaried personnel. The plans provide for e l i g i b l e 
employees to receive benefits based p r i n c i p a l l y c t years of service with 
Respondent and compensation rates near retirement. Contributions to the 
plans arc made on the basis of not less than the minimum funding standards 
set f o r t h i n the Employee Retirement Security Act of 1974, as amended. Plan 
assets consist primarily of common stocks and cash investments. 

Respondent adopted the provisions of the Statement of ?~inancial 
Accounting Standards No, 87 "Employer's Accounting for Pensions," effective 
January 1, 1986, Pension costs were $20.3 m i l l i o n for each of the years 
1988 and 1987, 

Pension cost for 1988 and 1987 included the followirig comments: 
1988 1987 

Service cost benefits earned 
during the period 

Interest cost on projected benefit 
obligation 

Actual return on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net pension cost 

(Thousands of Dollars)' 

$ 7.611 $ 12,910 

60.882 
(55,512) 

7, 352 

$20,333 

50,180 
(46,441) 
3,688 

$ 20.337 

The funded status of the plans and the amounts reflected i n the 
accompanying statements of financial position at year-end 1988 and 1987, are 
as follows; 

1987 1988 
(Thousands of Dollars) 

Assets and obligations -
Vested benefits 
Nonvested benefits 

Accuraulafcd benefit obligation 
Effect of anticipated future 

salary increases 

Projected benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

Funded status 

Unrecognized i n i t i a l net obligation 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized net (gain) or loss 

Net pension obligation 

$584,622 
8,603 

$507,841 
8,918 

593,225 516,759 

65 ,439 66,667 

658 ,664 
494 ,826 

583,426 
484,859 

(163,838) ( 98,567) 

79,114 
22,909 
3,559 

87,824 
( 3,193) 
( 46,882) 

$(58,256) $(60,818) 

G.P.O. Jkt 483-S92 Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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200. CO.MPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORV NOTES-C oncluded 

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The projected b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n s vcrc determined using assumed 
discount rates of 10 percent f o r 1988 and 1987, and estimated long-term 
salary increase rates of 5.5 percent f o r 19C8 .-3nd 1987. The expected long-
term rates of r e t u r n on assets of 12 percent and 11 percent, respectively, 
f o r 1988 a r i 1987, 

The 401(k) savings plan was established f o r a l l f u l l - t i m e salaried 
employees of Respondent and subsidiary companies. Respondent matches 50 
percent of the employee's c o n t r i b u t i o n , xclusive of executive o f f i c e r s , 
which i s l i m i t e d to 6 percent of the employee's earnings. Expense f o r the 
plan f o r 1988 and 1987 was $8.5 m i l l i o n and $10,1 m i l l i o n , respectively. 

Respondent provides c e r t a i n health care and l i f e insurance benefits to 
r e t i r e d employees, t h e i r spouses and dependents. A l l of Respondent's 
salaried employees and some hourly employees may become e l i g i b l e for these 
benefits when they r e t i r e . The costs of providing these benefits are 
recorded as expense as paid and aggregated $19.3 rcillioii i n 1988 and $15.4 
m i l l i o n i n 1987. 

8. M.-irketablc equity s e c u r i t i e s , which are immaterial, other than those 
acco'anted f o r by the equity method, are c a r r i e d at lower of cost or 

•re a l i z a b l e value (market value not readily a v a i l a b l e ) , 

j 9 . The consolidated f i n a n c i a l statements include Respondent and i t s 
I majority- owned su b s i d i a r i e s . Investments i n companies which are not 
: majority-owncd arc c a r r i e d at e i t h e r cost or equity, depending on the extent 
uf c o n t r o ] , 

,10. In December, 1987, Respondent entered i n t o an agreement to s e l l , on a 
•revolving basis, an undivided percentage ownership i n t e r e s t i i a designated 
pool of accounts receivable w i t h recourse. The agreement, which allows f o r 
tlic sale of accounts receivable -up to a raaxim'am of $300 m i l l i o n , expires not 
Later than December 31, ]992, Average monthlv proceeds from the sale ot 

: accounts receivable were 00 m i l l i o n i n 1988, At December 31, 1988 Account 
706 "Customers" i s shown net of $300 m i l l i o n representing receivables sold. 

Respondent maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon the 
expected c o l l e c t i b i l i t y of a l l trade accounts !.-cceivablc, including 
receivables sold w i t h recourse. Allowances f o r doubtful accounts of $29.6 
m i l l i o n and $27.9 m i l l i o n have been applied as a reduction of outstanding 
receivables at December 31, 1988 and 1987. respectively. 

11. In the second quarter 1988, Respondent recorded a pre-tax special 
charge of $724 m i l l i o n . Included i n the special charge was a provision of 
$592 m i l l i o n f c r separation pay l i a b i l i t i e s , and $132 m i l l i o n f o r various 
costs and claim: which are expected to r e s u l t from l i t i g a t i o n and negotiated 
,Gettlcmerits The separation pay provision r e l a t e s to the cost of the 
.planned reparation of 8,200 r a i l employee.'; by 1991. Such a reduction i s 
necessary to meet competitive pressures w i t h i n the industry and tc bring the 
r a i l labor force i n t o balance 'with the planned core t r a c k system of 15,000 
miles. Tht, special charge reduced net earnings by $457.4 m i l l i o n . As of 
December 3 i , 1988, $179.8 m i l l i o n and $397.8 m i l l i o n arc included i n Account 
759 "Accrued Accounts .Payable" and Accounts 7 74 and 775 "Other Long-Term 
Liabil', t i c s and Deferred Credits", respectively. 
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200. COMPARATIVE S EATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTES-Cnneludttl 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMEVTS 

il2 In 1988 Respondent adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial 
iAccounting Standards (SFAS) No. 95. "Statement of Cash Flows." As a result, 
prior years ^ Consolidated Statement of Changes in Financial Position have 
'been .restated as Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. 

Respondent adopted, effective January 1, 1987, SFAS No. 96, "Accounting 
For Income Taxes." Under the l i a b i l i t y method specified by SFAS 96, the 
deferred tax l i a b i l i t y is determined based on the difference between the 
financial statement and tax bases of assets and l i a b i l i t i e s as measured by 
the enacted tax rate, which w i l l be in effect when these differences 
reverse Deferred tax expense is the result of changes in the l i a b i l i t y for 
deferred taxes. Net earnings for 19b? vcre increased by $57.2 million in 
the f i r s t quarter bv the cumulative effect of the change i n accounting 
related to years prior to 1987 which were not restated. 

13 Respondent and i t s subsidiaries arc included i n the consolidated 
Federal income tax return f i l e d by CSX. The consolidated Federal income tax 
l i a b i l i t y or benefit is allocated to Respondent and i t s subsidiaries as 
though Respondent had f i l e d a separate consolidated return. 

The Federal income tax returns have been examined through 1983 and 
certain proposed adjustments arc being contested. Management believes 
adequate provision has been made for adjustments which might be assessed, 

14 Interest costs capitalized during the construction of capital projects 
amounted to $10,2 m i l l i o n i n 1988 and $17,3 mi l l i o n i n 1987. 

15 Included in Account 702 "Temporary Cash Investments" at December 31, 
1988 and December 31, 1987 was $107.7 m i l l i o n and $101.0 millio n , 
respectively, representing Respondent's participation in the CSX cash 
management plan. Under this cash management plan, excess cash is aa'.cmccd 
to CSX for investment and CSX makes cash funds available to i t s subsidiaries 
as needed for use in their operations. CSX is committed to repay a l l 
amounts due on a current basis should circumstances require. The companies 
are charged for borrowings or compensated for advances at interest rates 
earned by CSX on i t s short-terra Investment p o r t f o l i o . 

Respondent has short-term and long-term borrowings from CSX which 
mature from 1989 to 2003 and t o t a l $423.5 mi l l i o n at December 31, 1988 and 
$454 6 million at December 31, 1987, Maturities during the next five years 
aRRregate $131,2 mil l i o n i n 1989, $94,2 m i l l i o n i n 1990, $41.5 million m 
1991 $50.6 mil l i o n in 1992, and $19.7 m i l l i o n i n 1993. Fixed interest 
rates range ^rom 7% to 12% per annum and were based on the market rates In 
effect when the respective debt issued was P̂ ^̂ ^̂ ' ̂ , I"̂ "̂̂ „̂",̂ P"'"f 
borrowings from CSX was $37.6 m i l l i o n and $44,8 m i l l i o n m 1988 and 1987, 
respectively. 

Included i n 1988. Account 519 "Miscellaneous Income" was $31,9 million 
representing gains on sale of properties to CSX Realty, Inc., a wholly-
owned subsidiary of CSX, 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-C oncluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Effective January 1, 1988, Respondent's intermodal operations were 
transferred to CSX/Sea-Land Intermodal, Inc. (CSL). a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of CSX, under an operating agreement. CSL reimburses Respondent 
for the use of Respondent's intermodal related assets under the operating 
agreement. Respondent's transportation operating revenue for 1988 excludes 
$385.2 mil l i o n , and operating expense excludes a comparable amount, 
representing intermodal operations transferred to CSL, 

Included i n railway operating expenses was $53,5 million and $44.3 
million in 1988 and 1987, respectively, representing Respondent's share of 
CSX corporate expenses. 

In 1968, Respondent participated with Sea-Land Service, Inc,(Sea-Land). 
a whollv-okT.cd subsidiary of CSX, in four sale - leaseback arrangements. 
Under these arrangements. Sea-Land sold various equipment to a t h i r d party 
and Respondent leased the equipment and assigned the lease to Sea-Land, 
Sea-Land is obligated for a l l lease payments and other expenses concerning 
the equipment. I f Sea-Land defaults on i t s obligations, Respondent would 
assume the asset lease rights and obligations of $229,0 million at December 
31. 1988 under the arrangements. 

16. Respondent has retained certain self-insurrincc risks with respect to 
losses for third-party l i a b i l i t y and property damage. Limited insurance 
coverage for contingent l i a b i l i t y losses up to $150,0 mil l i o n is provided by 
insurance companies ovned by CSX and other parties. 

c 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANC IAL K)SITION-EXPLA^A^OH^ NOItS-Ciincludid 

NOTES TO FINANCUL .ST ATEMENTS 
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200. CO.MPARATIVL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTE.S-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT Of FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOT ES-C uncluded 

NOTES TC) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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210. RESI LTS Of OPERATIONS 
I Dollars in Thousands i 

1 Disclose Ihc requested inlnrmaiion for the respondent penaining In the 
results of operations fnr the vear 

2 Report lolal operating etpcnses Iron: Schedule 4IOol lhis repon Any 
disparities in expense amount' shown in lhi. schedule and expense amounts 
rcfxirtcd 11' Sehcdule 410 must be lulls eiplamed nn page 18 

3 List dividends from investments acco'inicd lor under the cost methixl on 
lhe appropnaie line Nn 19 for Account Nn 513 "Dividend Income " List 
dividends accounied tot by the equity melhod on the appropnaie dividend iini' 
No 25 under the "Income from Affiliated Companies" jubsecuon of this 
Khedule, 

4 All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis 
5 CroM-chccks 

.Schedule 210 
Line 1 5, column i t " 
Line 41 plus 48 plus 49, column (b> 
Line 50, column fbi 

Line 14. column (hi 
i-.ine 14. column idi 
Line 14. column 'ei 
Line 49. column , bi 

Schedule 210 
Line 62. column Cbi 
Line 63. column ("bi 
Line 64. column fbl 

.Schedule <tlO 
Line 620, colunin ihi 
Line 620, column (f i 
Line 620. column igi 

, 1 
Line 
So, 

1 
Cross 1 
Check 

1 

Ilem 1 

(»l I 

Amount lor ' 
cunent year 

tbi 

Amount loi 1 
preceding year 

(c) 

Ere'ghi-relaicd jPassengei relaicd 
revenue A ] revenue li. 
expenses 1 expenses j 

(d) 1 lei 

Line 
Nn 

1 

! 

i 
1 

' 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATINC' INCOME 

Railwav Ojierating Ineome 
i l O l i Ircighl 4.323,615 4501 ,891 4,323.615 1 

2 1102' Passenger 3.864 1 

3 i 10'' Passenger-Related 1 3 

4 (KMi Switchini' 44,723 39,272 ^^i723. 4 

5 11051 ^^ateI franslert I s 

ft : — ' l(yii Demunage 28,534 34,071 2B,534^ 6 

1 1110) Incidenta; 45.940 45.940 -
8 (1211 Joint Facilitv Crcdil .(2) 1 

1 
8 

9 . 122) Joint Eaeilitv-Dcbit 9 

' 
10 

(501) Railway operaling revenues (Exclusive of transfers 
Irorn Govemnicnl Authoniies-lines | .9 i 4.442.812 4.632.044 4.442.812 ; . 10 

11 (502) Railwav operating revenues-Translers from Govemmen' 
.Aulhonties for cuneni njicraiions 2,108 1 

11 

12 (503i Railwav operaling levenues-Ainonization of dclened 
transfers Irom C/overnment Aulhonties 12 

13 
1 

TOTAL RAU W AY OPLKATlNd REVENLl.S (lines 10-12 4^442^812 4,4i+2,Bl2 13 

14 • t531) Railwav operating expense- 4.5'^'4,i79 \073M2_ 4,544,179 14 

15 • Net revenue from railwav operations JLoi J.kl 15 

^ 1' 

1" 
16 

OTHER INCOML 

i5i"i6i Revenue from prnpcnv used if olher than carner operations 20,812 39,816 

15 

^ 1' 

1" 17 

•*—' • 
(51(11 Miscellanc'iut rent inconv 

1 I,440 }3^3. 

15 

^ 1' 

1" 

18 tS12) Separaielv operaled propcnics-Profii tt 18 

19 

LL 

21 

23 

t |513) Dividend In.nme (cost methndi 4,300 1 ,024 

« 

19 19 

LL 

21 

23 

l~— 
j j 5 l 4 i Inierest In.nme 

20,023 8,792 

« 

20_ 
19 

LL 

21 

23 

i516) Inenme Ircm sinking and other fund' 2.029 1.994 

« 

21 

19 

LL 

21 

23 

i517i Release .it premiums on funded debt 27 32 

« 

T ' l 

19 

LL 

21 

23 

, i5IKi Reimbursements received under conmcti and agreemenu 

« 

24 __24 '5 l9i Miscellaneous income 193.581 . .1.1"̂ .905 
« 

24 

25 

Income from affiliated companies 519 
a Dividemli (equit) method) 

. i c — — — — ^ — 
L.ii2^ 14.050 « 

26 b Equiry in undistributed earnings (lossesi I ,672 
« 

It 

27 TOTAI. OTHER INCOME (lines 16-261 , 2 6 7 ^ 194.144 

« 

28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27i t e o i T 7?2,82i^ 

« 

27 

29 

30 
!. 
1 

MISCELLANEors DEDL CTIONS ETCOM INCOME 

|534) Expenses of propenv used in oibei than earner operauon. 

(.544) Miscellaneous taxes 

8,116 22^763 > 21 29 

30 
!. 
1 

MISCELLANEors DEDL CTIONS ETCOM INCOME 

|534) Expenses of propenv used in oibei than earner operauon. 

(.544) Miscellaneous taxes 12 Ml 

31 r i545) Separaielv opeiated pm|)enies l>iss 52 31 

32 i '549) Maintenance of investment organization 
I S 

3' 33 
T (550) Income Tra,-iv(ened under contrad' and agieemenlt 

I S 

3' 

.34 i5 ' ' l 1 Miscellancetus income charge- ^5,903 9.866 34 

3? t 
1 

j (5531 riicollecltblc accounts 201 1< 

36 ^ . 1 TOTAL MISCELLANEOLS DEDUCTTONS.flines 29-35) 54.070 32,894 36 

37 i. 

L 
i n . 9 4 1 7.]9.,93S 3-
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210. RESI L T S O F OPERATIONS-Con l inued 
1 Dni l 11- in Thousands< 

1-inc 

Nt. 
! 
; C ri'st 
C hcek 

Itcn, 

1 

Amnun: tnt 

cunen( \ car 
ift. 

Anu'uni lor 

prtM'dinf; >cjf 
l.ini. 
So 

36 

(546 

1 I M 1) CHARGES 

Inieresi on lunded debl 

la i Eived interest nett in delault 158,375 181.658 1> 

39 i lb) Inierest ir, det ju l i l i y 

40 (54- Interest ttn uniundcd dchi T W 55 4(1 

41 (548 ,Amonizatietr ot 'liseount nn lunJeJ dchi 4,868 5.167 41 

42 1 TOTA L ET X E D CH A ROES i hnes 38.411 l6iLi733 TB6;j80 4 ; 

43 Inconie alier nvcd charges ' l ine. 3". 42' ( 52.792) 533.055 4 

44 

1546. 

OTHLR DEDL CT IOSS 

Inleresl nn lundej debt 

i e ' Cniit inceii i inicrc' i 270 277 44 

45 

I M S L -M OK l N l k l . l . ) l I s r ITEMS 

L'nu-ttal or mtrcqucni ii.'nis ivjcri', , ledii 45 

46 In.nnic ' I . n . - tr -n. ei'minumc nperjtitins ihclnie inv.'ni'. laves _l^ i ,062X 5 32,778 4^ 

4 " 

1.«.«,(, 

P K O Y l S l n S S IOK ISC O M I TAXES 

lr,s' 'nii ' i js t t . " t . nr,.,ilijr, i i i . . ,n , . 

la Federal income taxes 41,190 4,593 4 ' 

_48__ I'h) State income taxes 5,000 2,224 48 

49 ( c Other income laxes 49 

.5(1 - Prnvisittn tor defciTcd uve- ( 51.518) 188.694 5(1 

51 TOTAL PRO\ ISIONS EOR I N C O M E TAXES (lines 4"..50. ( 5,328) 195,511 51 

52 Income Irom continuing operations < lines 46 5 i ' TnijWf 337,267 52 

S3 15611 

DISCON'TINL ED OPERA! i',),s : 

Income ot loss trom opeiations ol disconunued segments i less applicable income iasvs ol 5 t 

jr: . — L , . 

53 

5t'2 ' Gain or loss on disposal u'. dis 'onDnucd segments iless applicable income uxes of S i 54 
<e Ineome before cxiraiirdinarv items ' l ine- Sj - s} .. f . j ( V.73i») 337,267 55 

56 1 5 "Hi 

EXTRAORDINAR , ITt .MS A S D ACCOLS 'T ING CHANGES 

1 viraordinarv . t tni- • Sci - 56 

5'' i5iy|.. Int i ' inc laves ..r. cxtrdi'rdiii.irv item- 57 

5K '591 . Prnvismn Inr Oeterred taves.Extranfdinait items 58 

<9 

T 
TOTAI ' 'VTRAORDlS-'sRY ITEMS iline- 56 58. 59 <9 

T ' 592 ' Cumulaiite eflect o( change- m accounung pnnciples ijcse applicable tax ol 5 i 57.247 60 

bl • Net inconic 'Lossi ibnes 55 - 59 - fiOi ( 47,734) 394,514 61 

62 

Recoiieiliaiin), nf nc' r j i l w j ' . opcrtiting in.nme i , \ K l l l ' 

Net revenue-, U'lni ra.ltsav nperations (10!.367) 558.685 _6_2_ 

63 ' <S(,, Inennic ttixc't or ordinarv in'nnic ' - ' K 46,190) H 6,817) 63 

64 j - i i:-s7i Provision tor dclened intnmc laves i - i - 51.518 188.39^) M 

'•\ i Inenme Irnni least nl road and equipmeni i — i •*•( 12) 65 

66 j i Rent Inr leased mads and equipmeni i - i 9,900 11,662 66 

(I - 1 1 ,Sci r j i i t va , . 'pc i j i ing inei'inc fines. 7 "gr 1 39T 374.824 67 

Railie'ad Ann keiinn K I 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1. Show below me items ot Retained fcjrnings .Accounts of tl-e respondent for the vear. classilied in aceordan;e with the L nitnrrr S. s-t. n 
of Account- If.: Railroad Companies 

2 Al! conira enmes hercundci shouid he shitwn in pareriiieses 
t Shnw undei "ReniarK- the am.ttjn' o; assigned federal i.-i. itnie lav . i nseuue' .es for Aeeountt bd*' and 616 
4 Segregate in column l c all amounts applicable tc the equit.i in undistiibuled earnings (lossesi of affiliated companies based on the 

equitv method of accounting 
5 Line 3 time " if debn balance), column ( C should agree with 1 ne 26. column (bi. Schedule 210 The total cl columns lb) and (el. lines 

3 and 7. should agree wiih line 61 column ibi. Schedule 210 
6 Include in column 'hi onlv amounts applicable to retained earnings evelutj .t ol anv amount included in coluinn ,ci 

, — . . ____ 
Line 
No. i 

1 
I 

Cross 
Check 

I lem 

la l 

Retained 
earnings — 

L. nappropnated 

(b) 

Eq'-jit.v in urdis-
i r ib ' j ie i ; earnings 
(loss';si ol affi l 
laied companies 

(O 

I 

Line 
No 

j 

• 1 BaJanect a( heginning iil veai ^ 2.834.877 J 9 J 6 2 3 i 

1 (60i 5 Hnn: pcr'o.! ad.iusnunie i., hegir-i ing relamcd earnings 2 

C K l DITS 

1,672 
i 

• 
• (602' Credi : hjlanec transferred fron; income 1,672 

4 l ( i l . . t ' .Appiopri j i .ons released I 4 
I 

< 1606' Other credos to reiained earnings 313 
1 

e 

T O T A L 313 1,672 t 

DEBITS 

- • ittl2i Debit balance transferred f rom income 49,406 1 

8 (6161 Other debus to retained earnings 313 ft 

9 (('20' .Approprialinns lor sinking and other tunds 
1 .. — 

9 1 

H' 
. ~ — 1 _ 

(6211 Appropriai icns for other purposes 
1 

10 
t 

" 1 
(6231 Dividends Common stock 31aDQQ. 11 

12 Prelerred stock' 4.055 
™ 

12 1 

13 T O T A L 146,461 313 13 

14 
•'• ——H 

Ne; increase (detreasei during year (Line 6 minus line 13) (146.148) 1 ,359 14 

15 . Balances at close of yea' (Lines 1. 2 and 14) 2,688,729 40,982 1.'' 

16 Balances from Imc 1 ?(c( 40,982 N/ . \ 1(. 

1 

" —] i798i 

Toi i i l unappropriated reiained earnings and equit> in 

undistributed earni'igs (lossesi of afniiated companies at end 

of tear 2,729,711 NA 

1- - . - | 

r i 
18 ' ^ (79-:) T o u l appropriaied letamed earnings J!8_ 
19 C rcdits dunng .vear S N o n e 19 1 

' i 
f)ehiK during vei.r S N o n e 1 1 

3LL • 21 : 
- 4 

Haliince at C Ir.se nl vear S t^OnC 21 

22 

/ 
Amount of assigned Federal income .ax consequences 

Accouni 6(16 5. N o n e _ 

i 
i 

i-22 i 
' '. 
1 — ' — 1 Account 616 5 N O n e 

II an> dividends have rt.: tteen detlareij on cumulauve preferred slock, give cumulalive undeclared ditidenils ai beginning of vear and end of year 

NOTE: CSXT Is subject to a re s t r i c t i v e covenant under a bond purchase 
agreement which li m i t s i t s payment of common dividends. A", of Oecember 31 
1988, none of retained earnings was available for di',/idends. 
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2.UI ( API I AI. SKM IC 

PART I ( APITAI SKM K 
( I i n l : lis III Ihoilsiinils) 

t .,\,\tal stiKk 111 ihc icsponilciii ilistiiiiiiiishini: si p.iialc issues ol .iny gcni'i.il iT.i.s. if different in any rcsjiccI 

11 nnne so state 
I Diselose- in column (.n Ihc particulars ni ilic various issues 
^ Present in column I b l the pat or sillied value t . l each issii. . , . , . 

Disc lose 111 tolumns (, ) id) (el ami d l the rcqniicil ii i l i .rii iati . .ntcining the i iu i i i lv i nl tliaics ai i ihoii / i 'd . issucil. in tieasuiy .i i i . l oiitst.in.ling lor the vannus issues 
,, ^iiius s .lie co i i . i i l c r i d lo hi- iiniiiiii.ille issncil when i cmlicalcs arc sigiicil anil sciilcti aiul pl.u cil wi lh Ihf pro|icr officer fnt sale am! dclivcrv or an pledged or 

Ihev , i ic .onsi i lc i id inlH' , ic tual lv issiicil w h i n sold lo ,i bona lulc pun hasci whi holds them lice l rnm cimlt i i l Ivy the tes)K>iiik'nl A l l secunlies acluallv issued and 
lualiv oulst.iinling 11 iciicquiicd t ' t i loi the ies|ionilciii unil not e i n u li d or rc t i i i ' i l . Ihey ate consnlereil !.. ) K nominally ouslanding 

4 I Ol the pii i | io . i so l Ihis i c i m n . capital siiKk aiidmlic 
otherwise placcil in si tme spct ml l u l l d o l tbc ics|i.iiideiit 
not teai quired hy or hir the respniiilenl ,irc i iinsiilcrcd to I v 

Cl.iss l ' l StiKk 

p,.ictrco$9.oc Cumulative. Secies "Al!d;£.SXI-
p^reforrcd Cumulative. Se r ies "R"-C£-0 
Preferred Cumulative Series ."C"._-:^i5 -
fijafexxedJ^jymyJ-atb^ 

TOTAL 

Pill Viiluc 

tb) 

20 

_liQne 
None 
None 

NiimlK'i III Sli.iics 

Aii lhni i /ed 

10000000 

150000 
200000 

None_ 600000 

Issued 

III) 

9061038 

200000 

l-2?10Q00lJ26ig38_. 

In f i t - ; Ouisianding 

I f ) 

9061038 

11331. 

909W0" 

Bonk Value al I nil . t l Year 

OuKlantling 

Ig) 

181221 

3333. 

In lieasury 

(h) 

I im-
Nn 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

III 

o 
p 
c 
5 
& 

PART I I . SUMMARY OE (API IAI . SKM'K C'HAN(;FS IMIWING VF.Ak 
iDoll . irs 111 riiiius.imlsl 

I The purpose ol Ihts pan is 10 disclose capilal slock changes during Ihe year 
? Column la) presents lh t I lrms 111 be discliiseil , . , , . • i , , 
I C olumns (b l (d i uml ( f ) require disclosures ol the nui t iKr , i l prelencil . cnmmon and tieasury stock, icspcctively. applie.ihlc 10 the Hems prcsenicil in column (:i) 
1 Columns I d . (el and (f.) require Ihc applicable ilisclosmt .'t the hook valiies ol prrlcrTcil. tomnion and licasiiiy stiKk 
5 Distlnse m to lumn Ih) the a.Wilinnal paid in eapiial le.ili /cd Irnni eliangcs in capim! stock during year 
6 Unusual circumslances arising I n i m ihangi's m capital slmk changes shall he lullv explained m liKitiiolcs to tins schcihiU' 

I 

I tne 

No 
Items 

llijlaticcal beginning ol ycat 

Capilal SliKk Sold' 

(•apitiil Slin k Rcacquircil 

( apilal Slnck Canceled 

" Balance at close olyear .„_— 1 r-̂ --:.,e . -. - f .—t—. 
llv hitiiniiif nn page 17 siiiti-lhe iiiir)ii,si nl iiii-issue and aiiiiioriiy |gQ.|.̂ . preferred stock Series ' ' C - is sujj^cc t tojinanda tor V redemption 

-"'- T ^ - T ^ : : : — _ i — 1 _ _ — 

Piclcrri ' i l Siotk 

Number ol Share 

Ibl 

"^40000 

606668 

.Amount 

it 

' ^ 0 0 0 

"60667 

3231: 

Coniiniin Slink 

Niii i i lx ' f III Millies 

(d l 

~90?T035' 

Aninunt 

It 

T8T22I 

- i8 i22r 

I reasurv S I I K V 

Niiiiihei nl Sbari" 
Ami llllll 

5, 

Adihltona 

('.Ipital 

S 

(hi 

Il9l5_522_ I 

965522' 

Line 
Nn 

US 
X 

17 

00 
00 
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240tST.iiTEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dolkrs in Thousands) 

KSSSSSXSSS 

(3ive the infonaation as requested concerning the cash flo'/s during the year. Either the direct or indirect nethod 
can be used. The direct aethoa sho'rfs as iis principal cooponents operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash re­
ceived froB customers and cash paid to suppliers and eaployees, the sun cf which is net cash tlov from operating 
activities. The indirect method starts vith net incone and adjusts it for revenue and expense itens that 'tierv. not the 
result of operating cash transactions in thi; current period to reconcile it to net cash flo'̂  fron operating activities. 
If direct method is used conplete lines 1-41; indirect uethod conplete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this 
scl>»dule shall include ca&h and cash equivalents 'which are short-tera, highly liquid investnents readily convertible to 
loio'/n anounts of cash and so near their naturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of 
changes in interest rates. Infonaation about all in-.sting and financing activities which do not directly affect cash 
shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash 
aspects of tra,nsactions. Eifacples of noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity, acquiring 
assets by assuoing directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a bvilding by incurring a aortgage to the seller; 
obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash 
asspts or liabilities. Sone transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported 
directly in the statenent of cash flo'ws. Refer to FAS Statenent No. 95, Stateaent of Cash Flows, for further details. 

C/iH FLOWS FSOH OPElUTIHG ACTIVITIES 

Line Cross 
No Check 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Description 
(a) 

Cash received froa operating revenues 
Dividends received fron affiliates 
Interest received 
Other Income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of anounts capitalized) 
Incoae taxes paid 
Other net 
HET CASH PROVIDED Bf OPERATIIIG ACTIVITIES 

Current 
Year 
(b) 

Prior 
Year Line 
(c) Ko 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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240.STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Current Prior 
Line Cross Description Year Year Line 
No Cbeclc (a) (b) (c) No 

10 Incone froa continuing operations (47,734) 394,514 10 ! 

ADJOSTMENTS TO P.ECONCIL,- INCOME FROM COCTIKUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPEPtATING ACTIVITIES 

11 Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investnent (113,550) (58,375) 11 
12 Depreciation and acortizition expenses 345,334 335,177 12 
13 Increase idecrease) in provision for deferred incone taxes (51,518) 188,694 13 
14 Net increase (decrease) iii undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates (1,672) 5,514 14 
15 Increasql/decreasei. In accounts receivable (106,155) 558,408 15 i 
16 /Increase' (-decrease) in nateriais and supplies, and other current assets (10,672) 62,993 16 { 
17 Increase (decreasei in cutt-ent liabilities other than debt 196,392 (434,102) 17 ; 
18 Net increase (decrease) in other-net 449,225 (144,721) 18 1 
19 Net cash provided by continiing operations 659,650 908,102 19 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of 
20 discontinued operations an'l extraordinary itens 0 (57,247) 20 
21 NTT CASH PROVIDED Bi OPEPJ.TIf'G ACTIVITIES 659,650 850,855 

CASH FLOWS FROM W;ESTING ACTIVITIES 

22 Proceeds froa sale of property 231,048 131,806 22 1 
23 Capital Expenditui'es (465,671)** (404,8921 •* 23 j 
24 Net chanqe in tenporary cash in'/estnents not qualifying as cash equivalents 24 : 
25 Proceeds fron sale.'repaynent of in'/estaent and advances 282,144 12,127 25 J 
26 Purchase price of long-tern inves.tnent and advances (308,198) (18,740) 26 
27 Net decrease (increase) in sinlcinq and other special funds 7,966 (7,320) 27 
28 Other (29,530) (13,491) 28 
29 NET CASH FROM IWv'ESTING ACTIVITIES' (282,241) (300,510) 29 

CA.SH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1 
50 Proceeds froa issuance of long-tern lebt 129,861 165,7̂ 7 30 I 
31 Principal paynents of long-tern debt (365,619) (399,222) 31 
32 Proceeds froa issuance of capital stock 32 1 
33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury Sv.ock (60,667) (30,333) 33 1 
34 Cash dividends paid (97,056) (194,423) 34 j 
35 Other (5,481) (7,8-3i 35 
36 NET CASH FROM FIN.iNCING ACTIVITIES (398,962) (466,114. 36 I 
37 NET TNCREASE (DECRl̂A.SEl IN CASH m CASH i-Ql'IVALEHTS (21,553) 84,231 37 i 
38 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the 'year 84,231 0 381 
39 CASH AKD CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEA,?: 62,678 84,231 m 

**lnclud-:£ capital expenditure.*̂  for other property S(303i in current year and S(182) in,prior year 
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240.STAIEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Page 22A 

Line Cross 
No Check 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for 

Description 
(a) 

Current 
•ieat 
(b) 

Prior 
Year Line 
(c) Ho 

40 Interest met of aaount capitalized) 
41 Incoae Taxes (neti* 

183,311 
12,176 

178,862 40 
(1011 41 

*0nly applies if indirect nethod is adopted 
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245 WORKINC; CAPITAL 
iDollars in Tnousands) 

1 

j 

1 T>«s schedule should include onlv data penaining to railwav transponauon services 
2 Carr. tiu: caieUialior. ot iine- i tc 2''. and 21 ;« die nearesi wlniic number 

Line 
No 

liem 

(a) 

Source 

No 

Aniouiii 

Ib) 

l-ine 
1 
1 
1 

, 
CLRRENT OPERATINC. ASSETS 

Inlerline and Oihei Balanecs i ' ( ' • Schedule !0(i. hne 5. column b 30.188 1 

2 Customers COhi Schedule 200. hne 6. column b 77,864 
3 

1 
Other (70^1 Note A 72,377 i 

4 TOTAL C l RRENT OPER ATING ASSETS Ltne 1-^2-13 180,429 " i 
1 5 

OPERATINC, RE\ ENl 1 

Railwjv Opeiating Kcvenut Scnedule 2 i " Imc 1.'. wOlumr. b 4.442,812 
I 

1 " Rent Income Soic B 174,480 6 

TCJTAL OPERATINCi R E Y f S ; ES Lines ' 6 4^617,292 -
f( Aveiage Dailv Operating Revenues L.ne " - 3(>0 da>s 12,826 T] 

Dais ol Operating Revenue in 

C urieni Opeiaiing .̂ ssels Line 4 - lint S 1 4 ^ 
1 

9 

1 10 Revenue Delav Davs Plus bufic; Lines "t - 15 da!s 2 9 . ^ 10 ' 

11 

CLRRENT OPERATINC LIABILITIES 

Interline and Olher Balances ('521 Schedule 200. line 31. column b 9,913 11 : 

12 Auddcd Accounts and \^ ages Payable ("53) Noic A 25,426 12 

15 Accounis Pav able— Olhei '""54) Noie A 20.164 13 

14 Other Taxes Accured (761 f i Note A 83,782 _14 

15 TOTAL CLRRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 139,285 l< 

16 

OPERATING EXPLSSLS 

Railway Operaling Expensess Schedule 210. line 14, column b 4,544^179 16 

17 Deprcciatiori Schedule 410. lines 136, 137. 138, 213, 232, 317, 

column h 345,334 17 

1. Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 -•• line 6 - line 1" 4,373,325 llv 

19 Average Daili Expendiluies Line 18 - 360 days 12,148 77-. 

20 

Days of Operating Expenses in C urrent 

operating Liahilitics Line 15 - line 19 1 1 . ^ 20 

2' Da)s of Working Capital Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 21 

22 Cash V^orking Capital Requited Line 21 x line 19 1 1 

23 Cash and Temporarv Cash Balance Schedule 200. line 1 -•- line 2. column b 62.678 13 

24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 62,678 • 24 

25 

MATERIALS AND Sl PPLIES 

Total Maienal and Supplies (712i Note A 175.756 25 

26 

Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

tr. Act I ''12 Note A 1.734 26 

27 
Materials and Supplies held lot Common 

Carrier Purposes Ltne 25 - line 26 17^.022 27 

28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Ltne 24 -i- line 27 236,700 2R 

Sotes l A i Lse common carrici ponton onli Common corrnr refers to railway iransponanon servtce, 

(Bl Rent Int'.nic is ihc sum ol Schedule 410, cnlumn h, lines 121. 12:. 123. 127. 12K, 129, 133, 134. 135. 208, 

210, 212. 227. 229. 231. 312 314 and 316 Rent income is added to railway operating tevenues 10 produce 

tota! revenues Rem inconic is aisei added to total opeiating expenses to exclude the rent revenue iteins fr-im 

I operating cxitcnst 

ICl If result IS ncsaiive. use zero. 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-1 
G.PO. Jkl 483-.')92 
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Road I n i t i a i s : CSXT Year 1988 

250~c:ONSOLIDATED INFOR.M.ATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No, 

Item 
(a) 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

End of 
year 
(0 

I 

Adjusled Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Inconie for 
Reporting Entity (86,139) 

2 Add: Interest Inconie from Working C'apilal Allowance—Cash Portion 3,258 
3 Incoine Taxes Associated with Non-Rai! Income and Deductions 75,717 
4 Gain or (loss) from liansfer.'seclassification to nonrail-staius 

(net of income tstaes) 

5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) ( 7,164) 

6 

Adjusted Investment in R.ailroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation 
Service 7,902,040 7,951,825 

7 Less: Interest During Construction 43,678 40,786 
8 Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) - '-

9 Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates - -

10 Working Capital Allowance 24o,4l 7 236,700. 
1! Net Investment Base Before Adjuslment for Deferred Taxes 

(Lines 6 tlirough 10) 8,098,775 8,147,739 
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 1,736,047 1,684,529 
13 Net Investment Base (Line II - 12) 6,362,728 6,463,210 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiiialed companies which are being reported in this 
consolidalion, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 
"See a T t i c h e d I i s t" t " f ia t was i n d u 3e d 
on T a b l e - o f - C o n t e n t s Page o f Form R-l 
f o r 1988. 

Nature of Business 

•i't'l nc l udes s p e c i a l charge o f $457.'+ m i l l i o n . See a t t a c h e d Not& 11 t o F i n a n c i a l 
S ta temen ts t h a t was i n c l u d e d on Page 10 o f Form R-l f o r 1988. 



PART B 

Delerminalion of Nonrail Taxes 

PAIW f—DETERMIS'E TAXES ON NONRAIL INCOME FOR RAILROADS (ALL CLASSES) 

(1) Income from conunuing operations (before taxi-s) (Schedule 210, Line 46). This equals A in Item 
(3) below, and represents the tota! of Schedule 2lo, Line 46, for all railroads in the reporting entity. $ 670, 93o'''' 

1 A 7 9 
I^ess:—Equity in uiidistribuied earnings J i : 

—Dividends m alfiliated crinipaiiies (If 80% controlled deducl 100% of dividend; if less than 
80% then Jedurt 80% of divid'ind) i a 5 9 i _ 

rat Adjusted income Irom contitiuinf, operations (before taxes) _663 , 2 / 
(2) Dstcrmine pre tax NROl for railroads: 

Consolidated NROl (tScheduie Ibfi, Line I) , 371 , 2 6 1 * 
Plus:-I-Provision for taxes (Schedule 210, Line 51). This item represents the total of Schedule 210. 

7^ t 9'7'''-'-
Line 51 for all railroads in '.he reporting entity. ' „ „ " 

•f Interest income on working capiLiI allowance (Schedule 250, Line 2i .—.—lajil'3— 
•I-Release of premiums on fjnded debt (Schedule 210. Line 22). This represents the iotal of 

Schedule 210, Line 22 for a!l railroads in the reporting entity. 27_ 
Less: - Total fixed charges (Schedule 210, Line 42). This represents the fotal of Schedule 2(0, Line 42 

for al! railroads in the reporfing entity „L6^ i .Z23 
— Flailroad-related incom<; from affiliates inciiddec! m con-solidated NRO! (Schedule 250, Line 

» Pre-tax adjusted NRO! for railroads. This equals B in Item (3) below. TlUl.j^l 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: B/A .^ymfL 

(4) Compute the nonrail complement: 1—Raihoad related income ratio «• Nonrail % 73371. 

(5) Compute the nonrail taxes paid; Nonrail % x Taxes paid = Taxes on nonrail income for rail­
roads . . J 3 y . u . 

PARTll-DETERMINE NONRAILRELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 

(6) Nonrail-related income for rail-related affiliates/Total pie-tax net income for rail-rela'.ed afUliatir, 
X total taxes (aciual -f deferred) = Total Nonrail-related taxes for rail-related affiliates. . 

PART III—DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAIl^REl ATED TAXES 

(7) Total taxes on nonrail-related income for railroads 4- Tbfai nonrail-related taxes for rail-related 
affiliates » Total nonrail-related taxes ~ S. 717 

v.'Before Special Charge. See Pttached Note 11 to Financial Statements that 
was included on Page 10 of Form R-l for I988. 
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LE NO 
A 
B 
C 

200 
210 
220 
2J0 
240 
245 
-110 

JlOA 

3.10 

332 

J35 
339 

340 

342 

3.50 

351 

352A 

352B 
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412 

414 
415 
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30 Equipment , 5 jO 
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Received or P. .ivided 5(2 
34 Mileage Operated -at Close ol Year 70ti 

Miles of Road at Close of Year —fly States and 
35 Temtones (Single Track) (For Other Than Svilching and 
36 Terminal Companiesi 702 

Inventory of Equipment 710 
37 Unil Cost of liquipmenl Installed During Ihe Year 7I0S 

Track and Tralfic Conditions 72C 
3(1 Ties Laid in Replacement 721 

Ties l^id in Addilional Tracks and in New L'lntt and 
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Rails l a id in Replacemenl 723 
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Extensions 724 
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Summary o l Track Replaccmentii 726 
41 Consumpiion of Fuel by Motive-Power Units 750 
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PAGF 
iH 
60 
61 
63 

65 
66 

67 
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72 
74 

75 
78 
84 
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87 
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69 
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94 
98 
99 

100 

The consolidated f inancial statements and supporting schedules included in this 
annual report include CSX Transportation, Inc. and the follov.'ing majority-owned 
subsidiaries; 

c 

Adrian Realty Company 
Allegheny and Western Railway Company 
The Atlantic Land and Improve-iient Company 
The Baltimore and Cumberland Valley Railroad Extension Company 
The Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Chicago Terminal Railroad Company 
The Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Connecting Railroad Company 
The Baltimore and Ohio Warehouse Company 
The Baltimore and Philadelphia Railroad Company 
B'lffalo, "Rochester and Pittsburgh Railway Company 
CSX Logistics, Inc, 
The Carrollton Railroad Company 
Charlotte Docks Company 
The Chesapeake and Curtis Bay Railroad Company 
Chessie Realty, Inc. 
Chessie Services, Inc. 
Chicago 'ind Indianapolis Coal Company. Inc. 
The Cincinnati, Indianapolis and Western Railroad Company 
Cincinnati Inter-Terminal Railroad Company 
Clearfield and Mahoning Railway Company 
The Cleveland Terminal and Valley Railroad Company 
Dayton and Michigan Railroad Company 
Dayton and Union Railroad Company 
Duval Connecting Railroad Company 
FairfcTX Realty Company 
Fairmont, Morgantown and Pittsburgh Railroad Con.pany 

O.RO. J k t 483-592 
Railroad Annual Reporl R- l 



Road I n i t i a l s CSXT Year 1988 

M a j o r i t y - O w n e d S u b s i d i a r i e s ( C o n t i n u e d ) : 

F r u i t Growers Expri)ss Company 
G a i n e s v i l l e M id land R a i l r o a d Company 
The Home Avenue R a i l r o a d Company 
Houston-McCord R e a l t y Company 
Xanawha Oh io C o r p o ' i t i o n 
L&N Devel oprr.ent Company 
L&N Inves tmen t C o r p o r a t i o n 
The Lake E r i e and D e t r o i t R i v e r R a i l w a y Company 
M e t a l s D i s t r i b u t i o n S e r v i c e s , I n c . 
M u l t i m o d a l D i s t r i b u t i o n , I nc . 
N a s h v i l l e and Decatur R a i l r o a d Company 
N o r t h Bank Development Company 
N o r t h C h a r l e s t o n Te rm ina l Company 
The P h i l a d e l p h i a P e r i s h a b l e P r o d u c t s Termina l Company 
Raceland C<jr C o r p o r a t i o n 
R a i l e a s e , I n c , 
The Real E s t a t e and Improvement Company o f B a l t i m o r e C i t y 
Savannah R i v e r Termina l Company 
The S c h u y l k i l l Improvement Land Company of P h i l a d e l p h i a 
Seaboard Coast L ine Ra i lway S u p p l i e s , I n c . 
S t a t e n I s l a n d - A r l i n g t o n , I nc . 
The S t a t e n I s ' a n d R a i l r o a d C o r p o r a t i o n 
Te rm ina l R e a l t y B a l t i m o r e Company 
To ledo LaKe Fron t Dock CcYopany 
The To ledo Ore R a i l r o a d Company . 
T o t a l D i s t r i b u t i o n S e r v i c e s , I n c . 
Wash ing ton and Western Mary land R a i l r c i a d Company 
Western Ma ry l and Ra i lway Coinpany 
Western Mary land Warehouse Compariy 
The Wes te rn Ra i lway o f Alabama 
Western Rai l 'way P r o p e r t i e s , I n c . 
West V i r g i n i a and P i t t s b u r g h R a i l r o a d Company 

C 

( 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PO.SITION-LXPLANATORY NOTES-Concludcd 

NOTFJi TO FINANCIAL STATE.MENTS 

11. In the second quarter 1988, Respondent recorded a pre-tax special 
charge of $724 mill i o n . Included i n the special charge was a provision of 
$592 m i l l i o n for separation pay l i a b i l i t i e s , and $132 m i l l i o n for various 
costs and claims which are expected to result from l i t i g a t i o n and negotiated 
settlements. The separation pay provision relates to the cost of the 
planned separation of 8,200 r a i l employees by 1991. Such a reduction is 
necessary to meet competitive pressures within the industry and to bring the 
r a i l labor force into balance with the planned core track system of 15,000 
miles. The special charge reduced not earnings by $457,4 m i l l i o n . As of 
December 31, 1988. $179.8 million and $397.8 m i l l i o n arc included i n other 
current l i a b i l i t i e s and other long-term l i a b i l i t i e s , respectively. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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GENERAL IVSTRl C TIONS (ONC EkMNG RETLRNS IN SCHEDtLES 310. 3I0A 

i Sched j|e .'̂ 10 ihould give particuldfN of suvks, bonds, other secured nbhgatiuni. unsetured noiei.. and investment 3'jviince<- of affi lute J . onipiinit'̂  ^tK) 
b> respon<len( at close of vea/ Alsf dis.Juser the in\es.tments made disposed oi. and written dov̂ n dunnp ihe sear and the applicable dmdenJ'- ano init'''ts! 

!••>; vlcfmi'eion ' 1 affiliated imipanic --cc credited to int nme a'- a rc-jli n! thi sc invf tnitMr̂  Thev should euludc sec unt iC' issued or a'-Numed b\ rcspt'nJrr: 
Hit rulfh govemint Ai,s.tiuti; " - i ' in*c inun!s and ddvaiii.es. aMiiuit'iJ companies,' jn the Lriitomi SsNitri 

2 List lht inscstmenis m ihe foHov.m^ order and shu'A A total t-v each r̂s'bp and each clas-" of inscNimtni 
: A*.s.oiitits toi Kailrnad Companies 
-« avvojni* ir nunit'ntal order 

• 

1 A I S i tKks 

11 • Camcfs-active 
i2i Camtfpi inaciive 
(}) Nonta/Tiers nctive 
(4) Nonca/ners-inactivc 

(B' Bonds uncludin^ I S Govemmcnl BondM 
(Ct Othct secured obligation^ 
(Dl Lnsecunrd noces 
(E ' Invoinvei.! iidsan(..c-t 

3 The suhc 1 a •> SliK ation oi classc^ H 'C'. 'Di . and ^F' shctuld be the same j ' ^ tha' provided for class 
4 rhe kinds ol tndusirs repfescntcd bv n spondent i investments in tht secunncv ol other .>mpanies should be shû n̂ b> bvmboi opposiie the names ot the 

i&^uing c poration''. ihe symbols ar.d industrial klassitieatiots to be as followv 
Symbol Kind of ]ndust̂ ^ 

I A^nculture. loresin . and fisheries 
II Mining 

III CnftNinjc^u'ri 
fV Manulaciunng 
\ Vthviivsatt and retdn trade 

V'l l-inafiif insurant.-, and real estait 
Nil Ifaris[>.ina[ii>h ^nmniunii-attons. and other public utilities 

MM Serv ites 
I \ (jovernoient 
\ All other 

? B> lA-ncis. as tne tern; used here .is meani companies ouninK or operat.ng railroads, facilities aux)liar> theieiu such as bridges femes, uniitn dept'fs 
and olher temiina! latilities. sleeping cafN. parior car... dining L .rs, freight sars, express service and facilities. electrK taiUass, highvuas motor vehwIeN. 
steamboal" mil otner marine t̂ an^pc>rlatlon equipme,it. pipe line 'other than most for trans|x)nalion of water-, and other mstrunienialiia-s dev.ucd to the 
(ransportaium ot persons or propenv lo' hire Telegraph and lelephonc compani-rs arc mn mcam u> be included 

6 Noncamer companies shouid. Ior the pu-^niic o( i.iese s.hedulev nclude tcicphonc companies, telegraph companies, mming companies, nianufadunng 
companies, hotel eompanies, etc Purelv "holding companies" are tobe classed as noncarner compa/iics. even though the set unties held bv such companies are 
largelv or eniirelv fh"se isseed o; assumed hv earners 

• li> an active coqxTaiion iv meant one u hkh maintains an organization for operating proftertv or admmistenng I's firancial affairs An inactive corporatmn 
IS nrij wtiKh has been praciicallv ahsortx-d in a aintmlltng corptiraoon and whu h neither (»perates propeny nor adminiitcrs its financial affairs, if it maintains an 
organization n does so on!\ f'T the purpose of eomplvmg with k^ol rtijuiremcni'- and maintaining ttllc lo prupeny or franchises 

8 Combine, tn one amount investmentN in v*hith the original cost or prcsen' cquitv m total at.«is is tess than SUi,(ifKi 
'y Intlude tnvcMriients i[j unincorp-Kjteu entiues such a*- lessee orgtini/ations Lxclude amounis n(»rTnally settled on a tuneni basis 

Kf Do not include *he value ol ŝ i-onw*:* issued oi assumed bs respondent 
11 Hu affi'iaies which do not rep '̂n to tht Interstate CoinrnerceC-'mmission and arc jointly owned, disclose tn focjtnotes Ihe name andcvtent of control of the 

other controlling entities 

KailroaC Annua! Kcpon R 
G.PO. JW, 483-592 



Road Iniiiiils CSXT i * ^ . i ' i _ 8 8 . 

310. i W fcSTMENIS ANI) Al) \ ANC t!> AlULlATLD COMI'ANlfcSi 

1 Give paniculars ol inveMmenf. m siiKks. Ixinds. olher secured ohlittaiinnt, un»ctured nolcs. and iniesimcni adtances ol companies affiliaied itiili 
respondent, included in accounts No. 7|5 'Sinkint; Funds'. " l ^ . ' Capita! hunds "21. ' Inicstmcnis and •^Jtan.cs Attiliated Companies', and T . tlirci 
l-unds 

: Entnes in iliis schedule should be made in accordance with the deriniii.ins and t'encral insiniciKins iinen on page I h, classifvint! the intestments bs mean-
ol letters, figures and ssmhuls in cnlumns 'aj 'bi, and i . i 

1 Indicaii' b\ means ol an arbiliitrii mark in colunin idi ihe oblifaiion in supptir ol nhiih ans sciuriti i - plcdjiei; mongafcd. or nihersusc encumbered, 
givinf names and olher imponani particulars ol such obligauons in loomoie-

4, Give 'oials loi each class and loi each subclass and a grand total tor each assount 
5 fcnines in column tdi should ..now date of maturits of bonds and other csidcnt.es of indebtedness In case obligations ol Ihe same designation maiuri. 

setiill). lilt date in column idi mas be reponed as ".Senall:. 19 ti' 19 .Abbicsiationt in common use in standard financial publications nii.t 

Lmc 

No 

.Account 

N o 

Class 

No 

- - - 7 
K i n d o f 

i n d u j i n 

Name o l issuing compans and also l i en re lerencc, i l an> nns lude talc l o i p re le r red 

SUKks and bonds ' 

Exlenl |Line 

of Control 1 No 

l a l ( b l ( c i i d i i c ' 

T ' 721 A - ( VI 1 Akron & B a r b e r t o n B e l t RR Co. . 25.00 1 

-Tl 11 11 11 — • Auausta & Summerv i l l e R a i l r o a d Comoanv .'50.00 : 
I t ••IT""-' I I The B e l t Rwv. Comoanv o f Chicaao B 2.S.00 I 

—-
4 

•Tl - n — ' I I Centra 1 RR o f S , C, 3Lt.k2. 4 

T 1 1 - i i 11 Cent ra l T r a n s f e r Ra i lway & Storage Co. B 50.00. s 

T 11 11 Chatham T e r m i n a l Co. .-A 50. nn 6 

- 11 11 Chicaao & Weste rn I nd iana RR B 20.00 7 

H 11 11 " l a k p f r o n r Dnck f, RR T e r m i n a l Co. so. 00 8 

1 " 11 11 The Marco Group, I n c . - Common •1 9 

lit 11 -——^—^ 
11 11 Thp M a r r n R r m i r , 1 nc . - P r e f e r r e d — .' . J on.nn I I I 

I 1 " 11 " {Monongahela fiwy....Cc^.. _i 33.33 11 

12 i'i • 11 " i N i c h o l a s . F a y e t t e & G r e e n b r i e r Co. 50 ,00 12 

1.1 ... 11 N o r f o l k & Por tsmouth . R e U I i ne RR A ^t2,86 11 

14 11 11 11 Paducah & I l l i n o i s RR Co. 33.33 14 

15 11 11 I I Richmond, F r e d e r i c k s b u r g & Potomac RR 12.29 15 

16 Tl - • l l T r a i l e r T r a i n ]k.ek 1(1 

17 11 I I f ~ M ^ Wins ton-Sa lem Southbound Rwy, C 50.00 r 
18 11 11 " IWoodstock 6 B l o c t o n ^^V;Y, CO. B 50 .00 
19 TOTAI CLASS A - l 19 

20 - ... .., 20 

21 721 i\-T VI T y l e r d a l e Connec t ing RR Co. 50 .00 : i 

22 
1 

TOTAL CLASS A-2 2 i 

21 23 

24 721 A-3 I V I , Gemetal D i s t r i b u t i o n S e r v i c e s Co. J o i n t Ven tu re ^_1P.^00 24 

25 I t 11 11 [Green Real E s t a t e _... r 33.33 2< 

21, —' 11 I I H o l s t o n Land Co, ( t h r o u g h lease o n l y ) 100,00 2fi 

21 11 11 11 . I D te rna t i o n a l Rive r e e n t e r .... ..._ .. . -21.16 27 

28 
I 'T ' M •"•TI •'•• James Center Development Co, 1^ .33.3? 211 

29 11 11 t 1 M u l t i - M o d a l D i s t r i b u t i o n S e r v i c e s . I nc . loo.oq 2" 
30 n • — n -J New Or leans R i v e r c e n t e r . 38,75 V: 

31 11 11 1 t Wes Jax Development Co. , ... 9.92 11 

32 
11 11 X Beaver S t r e e t Tower Co. A 50 .00 12 

33 11 tt t l C a o i t a l C i t v P r o o e r t v L t d . 33. or i l 

34 11 It t l Richmond Washinaton Co. 80,QQ 14 

35 TOTAL CLASS A-3 IS 

36 TOTAL STOCK 36 

.17 37 

38 Li. 
39 39 

40 ^ 4(1 

G.P.O. JM. 483-592 
Railniad Annual Repon R l 



Road InKia! CSXT 

310 INVLS I V U M S ANi> \ l )V ANCLS AI K I L U T K I ) C O . V i ' A M L V — i oni inutd 
il)v>liars in Thousjndv 

!fK luiK J in th.s N^hedLjIe 

(t r ac(L..i •• r̂l.•^^ l̂ s-t..'.iDii'.'- gi.c p.;^tlvtJ.aI^ \n a hKiirn'li. In ^jse- \-j-.r'. contrui giU' naric^ cf other p.iriu 

he used to conserve spj 

t ll an • .it the . '.',.: 
ILSIC'.! - s.' '-[r .,,.'... 'T ' 

pari. UIJ.' il" '.''nrr''' 

l l 4fi^ jshaii.c fej'i 'fkc jrc pieu^e^; j.'iV(. p.ir..u.ar- i,' .1 Invlru'ic 

K Investment- it, ..i.ntpd';i-,> m whu^ nc'tK-r Ur ongtr.jj i.»̂ si ^̂ ' presen' eqjtU m lu i j ; are less ihai. S i i ' i f f . mj> be i-ombmeu ii: on: Iii'UK 

^ Also include'J shotild be invesime.'i'- '• uninc.in''''.iic'd entities sui h as les .̂-e orgjni/alions (exciusive ol amoun;-- nurmnain setlled on a eurreni 1MM-

1(1 Thi-- sthcdu'-- shinilc' no* in. iud. - . . . r i i i v ' 1̂ SLRJ or jsvuriiei.! h\ res--.TI.Icr'. 

I I I-or affiliate- w hu h Ji ' no' '•e;> 'P, I li C ln!-,'ts;jK C\'n;mi.ri.-.' ( oniiiv .MHII arii.; .ir^ loinii. ou ned gi \ name - drv.! i.'« leru o! ci mircl ol orher enti''', 

((KMnoic-

Line 
No, 

lnvesfr,)cnt> and advance-

D l s p o v c i . ! " ! 

prnfi' nos--

ii> 

,̂ dlliŝ lncnl• 

-v.-our,' ";; ' 

Ik 

Ills idends tt! 
int'.'rct! cred;:..: 

lo income 
I I I 

[.mc 
\, 

Line 
No, 

Opening baiaii.. 

I f l 

HddiU. i i i 

' fr' 

[ i t id t i . ' i . ' l i - t l o t h . : 

th.in t d l . , c t p l t i m ' 

'h 

Clt-tsin^ tiaian 

U I 

D l s p o v c i . ! " ! 

prnfi' nos--

ii> 

,̂ dlliŝ lncnl• 

-v.-our,' ";; ' 

Ik 

Ills idends tt! 
int'.'rct! cred;:..: 

lo income 
I I I 

[.mc 
\, 

1 28 28 1 

: 37 17 . : 
tl 780 1 ,237 1 

4 _62... "11 
t 11 11 I 
ft 

128 128 ( i28y -
It 4,62^ 4,62'; 
1 ... _ .54 _ 1 

11' - - 453 . tc 

11 .3^625 
3.758 

1,679 3,500 I i 

1: 

.3^625 
3.758 _ -3.258^ 12 

i,"< 1 1 6 , ]T -7111.- n 
14 ..3 3 14 

1* 

If. 

12,2^7 J 2.755 1.' 1* 

If. 218 _ - ._Z28 ^ 11. 

. I L 
i i t 

r . . 623 _ ___62ij l,00g 1 
11. 

. I L 
i i t i i t 121 121 

11. 

. I L 
i i t 

1" 26.920 ].2bl4 .28.1:3^4 (2U^7 8.046 
'2,1 - : i ' 

:> 20 .'1 

5o -t 

1} 21 

:4 2,828 261 24 
s 100 100 25 

21' , ZJ2 712 2t, 

2- r_JL56J__ 3,?61 21 

2" 1,500 y î oo___ 2ls 

ll 21 1 1 
2ls 

ll 
Mt 3k3- 148 III 

11 50 50 ,'1 

12 Tt7 ^ Ttr T\67T 3: 
1 1 152 '52 a 

14 14 1 .780 1.780 
a 
14 

i < 10.99 2b 1 "TTTT i« 

l ( , 37.939 1 .525 1 UiU If, 

:'••,' 
.17 

IS 3* 

v> 39 

40 40 

kai l ioaj Annua' Kc[>*)n H I 
G.P.O. Jkl. 483-592 



Koad In i i i i t l t CSXT U'.ir i l . 8 8 

310. INVESTMENT. ' ! ANI) ASCLS A F U L I A T L I ) COMPANIES-Conl inued 
tlXiliars in Tli.ius.inJt. 

Line 

No 

Account 

No 

tai 

Cias' 

No 

Ibl 

Kind o! , Name of issuing -.ompaiis an,: alsi- i,u.' relcrcnje, it any Mni lude rate Ior preferred 

induMr> j si.»,.K' and bonds-

Ici j Id 

l.xic-.: 

; ot Conii'.. 

ic. 

1 i n ' 

S l : 

1 721 B-1 V l i 1 Mononqahela Rwy. C o . - F i r s t Mtqe. Bonds 1 
2 11 11 1—'1 I JdAS ih lna t t ^n -L FranklJjL..Ewy. Co , -Ma tu red I / V 6 6 ; 
3 ' TOTAL CLASS B-1 i-i /4.u I 

4 4 

5 721 B-2 VI 1 t C a r o l i n a . C l i n c h f i e l d & Ohio Rwy. t 1 

6 1 TOTAL CLA.SS ,Bi?2 _ 1, 
1 

TOTAL BONDS 
1 

8 8 

9 721 D-1 X , . 
CSX Rea l t y -Boca Grande 

•'• •' • • " '••--
^ 9 

10 11 I t . CSX R e a l t y - E c k i n q t o n Yard —— 
10 

11 11 1 ( VI 1 Tra i l e r Tra i n Co, 

• . ., •, 
trr-

i : TOTAL CLASS D-1 i : 
li 

1 
1 TOTAL NOTES r-

14 
_ _ _ „ ™ 

————— 14 

15 721 
™ 1 

y \ 1 Akron & B a r b e r t o n B e l t RR Co, I 
15 

It M I I The B e l t Ra i lway Co, o f Chicago Itt 
tl I I 11 

• 
11 \ C e n t J - g J ^ j a n s f e r Rai Iway & Storage Co, ^ _ l " 

IH 11 1 • Chicaqo s Western I nd iana RR lr 
19 " " I I Chatham Termina l Co. 11 

20 1 1 1 11 CSX Techno logy 20 
21 1 1 11 11 —Lake f ron i_ I )ock & RR Term ina l Co. 21 
22 " 11 M u l t i - M o d a l D i s t r i b u t i o n , Inc . 1 

22 
21 I I 11 11 . -MLohs las . E.^.Y&tte E r . i l r ee f i b r i e r RR Co. 21 
24 1 1 

.-
11 i7 _̂ Paducah & I l l i n o i s Ra i lway Co. 

24 25 i 
i t 11 

i ._Ierminal„_R.1=1 Assoc. o f S t . Lou i s It 

2it 26 I I : 1 

. —— 
I I To ledo L a k e f r o n t Dock 

It 

2it 

2 ' TOTAL CLASS E-l 1" 

28 2>s 
29 721 E-2 VI 1 C a r o l i n a , C l i n c h f i e l d 6- Ohio Rwy. 29 
30 I I t l l l T r a i l e r T r e i n — " .10 
31 ti • i •< T y l e r d a l e Connec t ina RR Co. 11 
32 11 •• W i n c h e s t e r & Western RR Co, Easements 32 
3.1 TOTAL CLASS F-2 ;i I 

34 . —_,-—_.. — 34 

is 
1 

If. 

1 
. - .4 

35 is 
1 

If. - - - — 36 
.17 - 4 _—. , 37 
38 I 

38 
i9 39 
40 — i 4/1 

G.P.O. JM. 483-582 Riilroad Annuti Repon R 1 



Road Irutiah CSXT Year 19. 88 

C 

JIO. INVESTMF.N . .S A N D ADS ANCE*. A F F I L I A T E D CO.MPANIE&—CToncludrd 

IDollars in T'housandM 

Line 
No 

Insesimenis anil atjtanccs 

Disposed ol 
p r j f i t llossi 

<JI 

Adiusmients 
Account 721.5 

I k l 

Dividends or 
interest ercdiicd 

to income 

1 inc 
So 

Line 
No 

Opcn.ng Balance 

( f l 

AdcJuumi 

(C) 

Oeuu^tiuns (it other 
(han sale, explaini 

(hi 

Ciosin^' Oatancc Disposed ol 
p r j f i t llossi 

<JI 

Adiusmients 
Account 721.5 

I k l 

Dividends or 
interest ercdiicd 

to income 

1 inc 
So 

1 1 ,«09 1.809 59 1 
1 

n''-... 
s 

i 2,1B7 2,187 ^9 I 

4 4 
S 37y 450 335 493 s 

77H 3^5 . U<22\7 1 " 
7 2.5^' 450 335 2.^80 7 

8 8 
9 7.600 7.600 1 

10 5.289 1 4 , 7 n ;,. 
t i 3.932 3.932 f 672; 276 I 1 
i : , 1.932 L ...27.̂ .60,4. 5 .289 . ._ ,, 26..,2f/.._ 672^ 27 -̂' 1; 
1 ' 3.937 P..22.604_,.. ... 3 T 3 ..... y. TOTT. 27''. ' 1̂  
14 i4 
15 16,5 \(T 15 
111 5.^67 .. 1.249 4.218 268 l(. 

r 74 49 , 2q 17 
18 3,490 ._ 292 3,193 (3,068^ 18 
19 3,,,... 3 ' » . J.— -a— 

19 
20 18,.430 1 -J8JL3P. 20 

bL T 729).. T^27) 21 

1 400 22 
23 i_A.0S9 1.861 3,873 21 
24 " ' 5 5 _, 33 1,122 (1.214) 46 24 
25 1,037 ,.„ 1^037 n .7^01 24^ 25 
111 

• 1 . ' ^ ^ ^ 1 21, 
27 33.4fcb :L , y i '.6.012) 2-

:s 28 
29 76,943._ _Jt4l20 . 407 &oT 6̂ 29 
.10 Kl 
31 28 . 78 3| 
S2 2 ? . „ „ 3 ^ 12 
31 77.057 4.320 407 «C.970 n 
34 

.14 
35 

35 
36 

36 
37 

37 
38 

38 
39 

39 
411 

4(1 

•-'•-Less than $1 ,COO ' 7^ 

. 

( 

G.PO. Jkl, 483-592 



29-A 
Road In i t i j l i C S X T 88 

i t u . LNVESTME.VrS AND ADVANCES AEFiLIATEO COMPANIEli-Comin»«l 
IDollan in Thouundii 

Line 

No 

I 

Accouni 

No 

Cla» 

No 

1 Kind ol 

industry 
1 Nime ol issuing company ajia <iu> iicn relcrcnee. if any linclude nie lor prelerred 

siockt tnd bondsi 
Eiteni 

ol Conirol 

L i f i f 

No 

lal Ib l ICl I d l lei 
1 E-3 i : .Mid-Allef,nenv Cc 4—< -t:—. 

1 1 
1 1 ChesapeaK.e Realtv Leveiopment Corp. 1 s 

i 1 " 11 . VI Holston Land Co. 1 1 3 
4 1 " 11 1 vm „̂ M'jl t i- .Modal D i s t r i b u t i o n . Inc. 1 1 4 
3 i " I X Beaver Street Tower 1 5 
6 1 1 Tota l Class E-3 6 
7 1 1 

7 
8 721 E-<a t VI - _ _ Mariey Neck - Patapsco Co. 8 
9 1 

— •• 
Tota l Clas.s E-4 9 

10 1 I Tota l Advances to 

" i 1 1 1 
12 1 1 

12 
13 1 1 > -. . 1 13 
14 1 1 

14 

- ~ L . ! . _.. .. i5 
16 

1ft 

3 1 Lt- i , i ' 
18 1 1 1 

— — .'1 1 1 18 
19 1 1 1 

19 
20 1 1 —"" 1 

20 

-> 1 1 — — . 21 
'2 1 1 t s 

23 
1 ; i 

24 ] 1 24 
25 i 1 ;5 
26 1 i 1 

S(t 

27 1 1 1 ' . „ . . , . • 27 
28 1 1 I 1 — — — — _ 28 
29 1 1 1 1 

29 
30 1 1 1 . l'l 
31 1 1 1 

I , 
32 1 1 1 L 1 
33 1 

- r 
1 1 
1" 1 3) 

J4 i I 1 : Suminarv j _ J4 
25 1 721 1 1 .!, SLocks 1 i 35 
36 1 1 i ' Bonds : 1 .'6 
37 1 1 Unsecured Notes i 1 
38 1 i 1 1 Aavances "1 ) 1$ 
39 1 , — — 1 

. .... 1 
i >« 

Ut t ' Grand Tota l f tU-ll 

I 
1 

C.P.CJ JW.4aV592 Rtilrotd Annuil Repon 8 



Ro*d Iniotls CSXT Year 19.. 88 29-B 

1 

c 

/ . 

v.. 

310. LWESTME.NTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-ConcludnJ 
IDollars in Thousands) 

Insesimenis tnd advances 

Lint 
No 

Opening biduice Addiuoni Deductions nf oiher 
ih in stie. explain) 

Closing balance Disposed of 
profit llossi 

Adjustments 
Accouni 721,5 

Dividends or 
inlerrsi credited 

Line 
No 

(0 (ft (h) (i) (j) (kl 
10 income 

I I I 
1 3 1 
2 4 4 1 

3 625 334 291 J 

4 ^P7 407 4 
5 10 10 5 
6 I .U '49 748 j o i 6 
7 7 
8 - 8 
9 i bi ( b5) - 9 

10 111,^11, 4.134 3.032 112.613 f6,0121 10 
11 11 
12 12 
13 .'3 
14 

14 
15 

15 
16 16 
17 

17 
18 

18 
19 19 
20 

20 
21 

21 
22 

22 
23 

23 
24 

24 
25 

23 
26 

2b 
27 

27 
28 

?8 
29 

29 
30 

30 
31 

31 
32 

32 
33 

33 
34 

34 
35 37.939 I 39, ̂ 6̂ 3 ( 416)" • 10,701 35 
36 2,565 450 335 TWU~ 36 
37 3.932 27.604 5.289 26.247-^ ( 672'^" 276 37 
38 111.511 4.134 3 .032. i i 2 , 6 i r U.OI2T I tr 38 
39 

39 
*i) }}tV} b.b57 im ,665 (7.1 Mr n.553 40 

Rtilrotd Annuti Report R l 
O.P.O. JkL 4«3.sga 



29-C Road I n i t i a l s CSXT Yrar 1988 

NOTES AND REM/'JIKS 
(Thousands of .Oollar.'s) 

Notes for Schedule 310 - Investments and .^dvanccs A f f i l i a t e d CorapaTiic;: 

Page 26 - Column (d): 

A - Subject to a l i c n under Seaboard Coast Ltne Railroad Company 
Con.solidated .^ortg.agc , the following stock and bonds are pledged: 

Extent of Book 
Shares Control Value 
Pledged Plcd^;cd Pledged 

Page 26: 
Line 6 250 100.00% $ 19 
Line 13 72 50.00% 8 
Line 32 100 50.00% 84 
Line 34 8,900 50,00% 890 

B - The following arc pledged under Louisville iSi .Nashville Railroad Company 
First and Refunding Mortgage; 

Page 26: 
Line 3 2,400 46,15% 240 
Line 5 241 96,iiOt 11 
Line 7 10,000 100,00% 128 
Line 1.3 1 ,194 99, !>0% 120 

C - Deposited with Manufacturer's H.anovcr Trust Compan)', Successor Trustee, 
to guarantee performance of W.S.S, Ry. Co. agrccmcrit dated .July 29, 
1909, as supplemented September 30, 1964, 

Page 26: 
Line 17 6,221 99,94% 622 



Road I n i t i a l s CSXT Year 1988 29-D 

Page 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Lino 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Li ric 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 

Line 
Line 
Line 
Lino 
Line 
Line 

26 Orher Parties to Joint Control: 
1 -
2 -
3 -
4 -
5 -
6 -
7 -
8 -
9 -
11 
12 
13 
14 
16 
1/ 
18 
21 
24 
25 
27 

28 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Akron Canton & Youngstown, and Conrail 
Southern Rwy. Co., and C, of Ca, Rŵr'. Co, 
Various Carriers 
Various individual.'; 
Southern Rw>', Co. 
C. of Ga. Rwy. Co . 
Conrail; CT.W. RR Co. , 
Conrail 
Joseph W 
- Conrail 

Mo. Pac . PsE Co . , and N&V Rvt̂ . 

Marino 
and Pittsburgh & Lake Eric RR 

.Nicholas Fayette & Grccnbricc - Conrail 
N&W Rw\- Co., and Southern Rwy. Co. 
Burlington Northern IiR and I l l i n o i s Central Culf RR Co. 
Various Carriers 
NiV; Rwy, Co, 
Alabcraa Great Southern Rr Co, 
Conra31 
Metal Di::tribution Services 
Conrail and N&Vt' Rw>-, Co. 
Southern Pacific Development Co., Hilton Hotels and various 

individuals 
CSX Resources, Inc. 
Southern Pacific Land Co. and New Orleans International Hotel 
F.E.C, Rwy, Co. and Southern Rwy. 
Southern Rwy. Co. 
Various individuals 
Southern RwA'. Co. 

Co, 
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3I0A. i N V f S T M l . N T S IN ( O M M O N STOCK.S <U A I I I I lAT fc l ) C'OMPANIIIS 
(DoH.irs m Ihousands) 

• UndtMnbuted r.aminf;^ l-(om Ccnain lnvcstnicn(\ in Affih^tcd Companies 

1 Kcpim helow the drtaiU of sl) investrnenls in comnmn stocks inc luded m Account "TZI , Invcsimrnt* and Advam cs Afdhri i fd Companies. 
i 1 in colunm te) the amount necessary (o retroiulively adiusi those mveMmrnis (Sec mslnieiion *» 2, Ihiifornt .S>slein of Aetoums ) 
^ I ntcr III colunn. (dj the share ot undistnhutci) carntnys (i c , less dividends) nr losses. 
A 1 (llv I in column (c) the ainodi/ i i ion for Ihc year of (he ciccss ul cost ovrr equity ir n.l assiMs fcqtjit) over cost) ai d.iic of acquisition. 
> 1"( delinitions iif "( amer" . nvi "IUMK arrtci," see gvner.vl mstiitcltoiis. 

1 tit. 
M.t 

Name of issuing company ami description of Kcuniy held Balance t l 
Iti jiinnmt; o l year 

Adjustment (or 
mvcstmcfUs 

i-quHy imthoil 

l-quily in un-
df-inhuled cirn-

mj'.s llosses) 
Uunny year 

Amortf/dtion 
during year 

Adiusimenl lor 
invcMiiicnts dis-

|tosi ,l 111 itr 
wrillen ikmi i 
duiing year 

Ilatamr at close 
oi ycji 

1 lne 
No 

tn) (hi <c) (d) (c) l l ) (8) 
c .liners (I tsf s(y:cinvS l<if each ccMtipcny) 

Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. Co. Stock 4,202 4,062 1 

2 
I 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 • 9 

10 10 
1 1 11 
12 12 
l l TOTAL CARRIERS 4.202 4.062 13 

.N incainer (1 isl spctirics lor each companyl 

14 Holston Land Co. (Lessee po r t i on on ly) 781 i05 ' 886 14 
15 Jtimes_Centcr Development Co. l?..311i 56 (2^255) 15 
16 Richmond Washinqton Co. 'tp^.8Z3„ 2_,494 '*3.J67 16 
17 New Orleans Rivorcenter ( 621 30 («7r~ ( 119) 17 

18 I n te rna t i ona l Rivercenter " "137561) 18 
!9 Geiretal D i s t r i b u t i o n Services Co. _L_232I. (626) 218 ( 767) 19 
2(1 Marco Group. Inc. (4441 . -_ l -69! ) j l ) 
21 

. -_ l -69! ) 
11 

1 1 TOTAL NON-CARRIERS J5ji21 uni2 (?U]L_ __36.920 22 
21 

__36.920 
23 

24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
2? GRAND TOTAL 39.623 1.672 • (313) 40.9B2 27 

I 9 • 1 

Cl 
Ui 
X 

00 



Road Inilials CSXT Vea; 1 V _ 0 0 85 

C 

c 

f 

INSTRLCTIONS CONCERNING RETl RNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDLLE 330 
I Give panicular- of ba:ances at the iiejiinnini: and close ol the sear and of all changes during the vear in Account N., 731 "Rnad and Eqiiipn-eni 

Propenv . and Accouni Ni. 732. •'Impro, ements on Leased Pror«;n>," classilied bs primart accounts in accort.'ance mth the Lniform Svsiem ol Accounts 
lor Rai road Companies The balances, b, pnmars accoums shoi'ld insofar as knos.n, be stated in colunin lb, ai.d all chanfes made durinp ihe vear should 
be anals: -d in columns ici to i f i , mclus-.e C.'lumn in. ,s the ar.fregaie ol columns ib, to if,, inclusive Grand totals ot columns ihi and ih, shouid eoua' 
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 lor he respective pcruxls, if not, full explanation should be made in a footnote 

2 In column ici are to be shoss n dis iursements made lor the specific purpose of purchasing, constnicting. and equipping nets unes and lor the extension of 
old lines, as provided for in InslrMCf , n 2-1. "Items to be charged,' of the Uniform Svsiem ol Accounis lor Railroad Companies ior such nems 

3 In column id. is lo be shotvn I'le cosl of a raiKav or ponion ihereof, acquired as an operating emits or svsiem bv pu-chase. merger consolidation 
rcorganizai. in, receivership sale or iransler. or oihervsise 

4 In Ct .iimn ici tnd (ei should be included all enmes covenng expenditures for additions and Iwtierments. as defined, vshether or not replacinp. oiher 
propenv ^ '̂ 

5 In column If. should be enered ali credits representing propeny sold, abandoned, or oiherviise retired 
6 Both lhe debit and credil intOlved m each iransler, adjustment, or clearance betsveen road and equipment accounts, -.hould be included in the column in 

which the Item tfas initiallv incl ided, also lhe transter of pnor vears debits or credils from inseslmenl ,n road and equipmen. lo operating expenses or clher 
accounis. or vice versa, should I e included in lhe column applicable to curreni items of like nalure. Each such Iransfer, ad.ustment, or clearance should be fullv 
explained when in excess of J 100.000 

7 If dunng the year an individual charge ol Jl00.0(.)0 or ,nore was made lo Accouni No 2. "Und /or Transponauon Purposes," siate in a footnote die 
cosl, liKaiion. aiea, and othtr details which will identify ihe propens 

8 Repon on lmc 24 amounts not includible ,n the pnmarv road accou ts The items reponed should be bneflv ideniified and explained 'inder "Notes and 
Remarks, below Amount,, should be reponed m this line onl.s under special circumstances, usualls alter permission is obtained Irom the Commission loi 
exceptions to prescnbed acounung Reterence to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounis reponed Respondents must not make arbilrarv 
changes to Ihe pnnied sn.b or column headings without specific authonty from lhe Commission 

9 II dunng the .sear ,, segmeni o' transponation propen, was acquired, siaie in j fi«inote the name of the vendor, the mileage acouired and tne date of 
acquisition, gis ing ler-n ni and ti-e cost of the propenv to the respondeni Al ,o furnish a siatemem of the aino-jnt included in each pnmao accoum lepresentini! 
such propeny acquired, relemr .• to the column or columns in whi^.i lhe enlnes appear 

ir If an amount of less than .2.0ai is used as the minimum for additions and beiiennenis to propeny investmenl accoums as provided for in I'lsiniclion - " 
of lne Lniionr. System ol Accounis lor Railroad Companies slate m a foolnote the amouni used 

NOTES A.ND REMARKS 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE 330 

Balances in Column (b) Lines I through 30 and Lines 40 through 42 - Road 
have been restated due to the following: 

Restore asset balance to original book value 
Restore asset balance to original book value 
Addition of road investment to consolidated CSXT 
Restatement of Account 80 
Net assets excluded from Consolidated CSXT 
Leasehold improvements reclassified to road prop 
Clear DMR minority I n t . L i a b i l i t y for 1978 Prop. WR/DN Adj. 
Adjustment of ratable restatement of track accounts 

$ 2,039 
$ 319 
$ 4,734 
$ 1,049 

($ 247) 
$ 1 

($ 1,110) 
$1 6,147 

Railroad Annual Repon R l G.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 
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330. ROMI PROPERTY AND EQl IPMLNT AND IMPRO\ E.MENTS TO LEASLIl PROPERTY AND LQl IPMLNT 
iDollars in Thousanjsi 

Line 
N'o 

C'ross 
Chesk 

Account 

tal 

Balance i.i becinnmc 
ol year 

I b l 

Lxpendiiures during 
the year tor oricinal 
roud and equipment 

rr.eni. and road exten­
sions 

Expenanurcs d jnnc 
the year tor pur­
chase ol cxislini; 
lines, reorgaiiiza-

tiiins, elc 
i d . 

Line 
No 

1 .2i Land tor irdntponation purposes 173,426 
: i.^l Ctradinc 60S .671 2 

3 i4i Other richt-of-was expenditures 1.676 .5 

4 (5) Tunnels and subwass 64.479 4 

5 '6i Bridges, trestles, and culsens 474.122 < 
6 '7i Elevated siructures (, 
7 18) Tics 1 .^8c .661 7 

8 •:9' Rail and ollici Irack material 2.121 .480 H 

9 I l l l Bjllast 92 3,q8S 1 

III i l . i . Fences, sno" sheds, ani* .̂ens 7.085 III 

1 1 116. Station and oltice buildines 2ia ,587 1 1 

12 (t7, Rtiadsijs buililinct 17,083 12 

12 (lhi W aler stations 1 .' 

l-t 1 i l l Fuel stations 16, 564 14 

15 '20) Sht"-s and eneinehouses 219; 893 15 

l i t i22i Storaee waichou-es I It 

17 (2-̂ 1 W harves aiitl di.sks 22,893 r 
18 l24i Ct.al and ore wharsc-. 158.493 in 

11 125. TOFC CC3f C lemiinals 7 3,494 19 

20 i20! Communicalion svslems 101.408 20 

21 C l Si'..'nals and inicrtuckers P??P 21 

:2 i29i power plants I ; 581 22 

21 t i l l Power-iransniission svstems 18 .066 ; i 

24 i.^5i Miscellaneour. structures 24 

l3''i Roadwas ma.hincs 128 . 327 
2'. (3'*. Public improvementt - Construction 77.490 26 

27 144. Snop machiricrs' 58.109 
28 145. Power plant machinerv 4.698 2(1 

29 Other ispecits and cxpidiiii - 21) 

30 TfJTAL f .XPHSDlTI KLS POR ROAD 7,528.457 1(1 

31 I52i Locomouves I ,153.808 li 

32 (53) Fretghi-mun cars 2,566,436 32 

33 (54) Passenger-irain cars 620 33 

34 (55) Highwav revenue equipment 76,oqq 34 

35 (56) Fioaung ecjuipmeni 1 .154 35 

36 (57) Work equipment 65.269 Ih 

37 (581 Miscellaaeous equipment 58,847 37 

3S (59) Compuier systems and word processing equipment 22.334 38 

39 TOTAL EXPENDrrURES FOR EQUIP.MENT ^,944,527 19 

40 (76) Interest dunng consiruclion 40.056 40 

•11 (BOl Other elemenu ol investment i 27MiO) 41 

42 (90) Consmicuon in prop-ess 302 ,276 42 

43 GRAND TOTAL .1,1, iai7.6.3fi 43 

G.PO. Jk t 483-S92 
Railroad AnnuiU Repon R-l 
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.1.10. R D M ) P K l i P l R M \ M i H } i I P M I M \ M ) I M P R O X F M r N T S 1<» L P \ S L I ) PROl ' l R H \N |1 Ec;l l i ' M l M - ( nn i in i i id 
I K ' l l j ' t 111 " I n o i i - j i i d - ' 

1 mc 

N, 

t n . t . 

CnL . t . 

Expend i tu res tor add i t i o i i t 

d lKi l lC Ihc S C t ! 

( rco !- 1.1' nr..p!..n-. rctirct! 

tit.'.;!, f t . S.J, 
Net t h a n c t . J ' j i i i i i : !r.. . c i i H j i d i i . c at . l ose ot scd i 

I .n i l 

No 

1 e 1 It. i , ' i t h i 

1 . y 330i „ ^yis.. . ._L 2.J.09) 166.317 ) 
2 6,181 1^.787 L- B.3m 597,065 ; 
3 _ _ L _ _ ^ 2 J 1 ,624 I 

4 _L L66L 4,582 .. . TT.Tm 59,731 4 

ti 12,379 923 11,456 485,578 X 

b 6 

1 82.670 54.750 27.920 1.717.581 7 

8 124,314 72,753 51,561 2,180,041 8 

9 64,^01 15,542 4R 75q q72 744 9 

I' i L 2} 4 f 211) '2b4 7;28q I I I 

1 39.710 2,919 36.791 255,378 1 1 

; ( ^7) ^ ,0b3 18,16^ i ; 

•t 11 

312 " T 1 3 8 7 " 450 17.014 1.; 

s 5.617 922 4,695 224,588 1 X 

(, 16 

- { W ) 142 ( 579) 22.314 j -

8 ( 98) 297 ( 395) 158,104 18 

1 42,q52 167 42,785 116,279 \1 

20 20,8i24 ( 337) 21 ; i6 i 122,569 20 

21 24;560 71 24.489 367,569 21 

1*9 ( 83) 102 I ,783 22 

1 429 ( 245i 674 18,740 23 

24 24 

4.627 3,474 1.153 129.4E0 2X 

2,693 294 2,399 79,889 26 

27 , TC27O 2,732 11,538 69.647 1 -

8 ( 1) 124 ( 1^5) 4.573 21s 

29 29 

30 445,758 180.155 265,603 7,794.060 .'(; 
31 5^^.848 20,165 . 34,683 1, l88,4qi a 

2 39.107 175.768 0 3 6 , 6 m 2,429,775 i2 

33 620 .13 

34 310 352 ( 42) 76,017 14 

3.1 1. IBS XS 

36 1,031 2.137 ( 1,106) 64,163 1ft 

7 22,099 4,869 17,230 76,077 37 

?k 3.82& 17.079 ( 13.253) 9.081 38 

39 121,221 220_UZ.O. ( 99,149) 3,845,378 . '9 

4 0 ( 2,m -7- ^2) ( 2.892) 37.164 40 

41 ( 107) 107 ( 2,573) 4 i 

42 ( 98,677) ( 98,677) 203,599 42 

4? _ 4^5.368 400.376 64,992 n .877 , ^2? 4 ' ! 

Railroad Annuai Repon R-l 
G.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 
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332. DEPRECIAIION BASL AND R v l L ^ -ROAD \ M » LCJIIPMLNI OWNED \NI) I SH> AND l.LASLl) I K D M UTHLRs 
> il.'liart ill Tn.ius.indt 

ompuic the depreciation charge lor the month of Janu r̂;. ai 
- , f •• •"lY,:. .'• I I s ' .CtV^- . ' ,1, . . ' i i l l l l l . - : J J l l . : ' . ' shi. t t If.C . .TMi ' 

:..' '•"•'• tf.i». .•«!orr.i->' '• tr.e .t'lrpt's:!-.' percetHajic M: a. 
omputin'. thi- cliarcc-

iniputct! b't the total dcpreciaiittn base ti>r the -amc month fhi . dcprc,,ation rjs,. should n.'t include t.'ii- cost ol cqu-pme 
incrct.ut Lire in.luded in th-.-rent t.VI eqiiipmenl and Acttiiitii N.tt 22-" t i r '-IK.. 31 25-(ii' .-1-21-1)1 

1 Show ir columns 'b. anti le.. for each pnmarv accouni. the deprecian-ir ba--.' used t 
columns II.) and ' f . sho-.. the dep;eciat"'r, base u-eJ n cinpuic inc dcprc..iti.in .hj.'.c.- I. 
rate, used in compuliiij: the dcprcciai, r, .njiccs l , i : the month .-: D.-. i-nr^c- ari.: -: . i ,- ' a: .- -•• , . i l i i : - -- f , i , i.'-.i . ,";-p, 
and equtpmeni accounts, respectivcis. asccnained b> apphiiig the pnni.irs aci.'ur.' .onipot.ic rjic- to ihs depre.,ation base used in 
December and dividing the tti 
used, but not owned, when t.'ic rent 

f : 

in. 

..IMcr- tt hen It: Ts'DC thcrclroiii arc .."..luticJ ill the r.-n: lo,-
i< ai!o't('2^ .̂  .n.iusi-tc The .oni,t.itiic laics used sn.tuld 
iiptmcn' rjk-s n j . IKCI. autnttn/cd. the sompositc rate* it' lx 
I.sped bs the Use •-f ihc auih.iri/ed raics It ans changes m rales 

13.00 s''-22-IA) and V''-25-i8) li should include the sosi tt cq.iipn.cn; t .un. j aiul Icj-c-
equipmen: .Accounts Nos 32 21-18. '2 22-ili- '2 2 - ' i " . v ^^-'K .16 21 11. . •' 22 U' '"• 
be those prescnbed or otherwise authorit'cd bs the I omniission. except Ih.ii whcri ihc uss o! 
shown for the respcclisc pnn.arv j.c.iunt- sh.tuld he rcoinpulcd Ir.im the Dcccintx-i sh.irccs d 
were effective dunng Ihe vcii , c.se tell p.ini.ular- ir, a fiKitn.'tc 

2 All lea>ed propenies nia\ be c inibincd and one compt silc laiv computed lor ea.h prima's ascouni 01 a sepaiaie schedule mas be included lot euch such 

''™''*s"hou in columns te I i f ' , and igidaia applicable to Lessor propen\. when the rem therefore is included in Accouni Nos 31-11-00. 31-12-00. ?l-13-00. 
.'r-^l-Od, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, in.lusivc 

4 Ifdeprecialion accnials have be-.-n dis. onlinued for any accsiunt Ihe depreciuiion base should be reponed, nesenheless, m suppon ot depreciatiiin reser cs 
,Authoniv loi the discontinuanic ot ac.rjai- shtiuld be showr tt: u kKitnotc ini'i.uting the a.counn-i ellecied 

5 OisLiosures in the res(>.'ciivi. sections tit this schedule nut be oinitted it ciihi t loiu! load Icascd Irom others or tolul equipment leased Imm other- repi. scnls 
less lhan 5'"< of total mad owned or toial equipnieni owned, respc.iisclv 

G.PO. JKI 463-592 
Railroad Annual Repon V. 
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3.15. A C C L M l L A T E D DEPRE C I A l ION—RCI AD A N D E g t l P M E N T O W N E D ANI) I S L I ! 
(Dollars in Thousands. 

1 Disclose the required inlormaiion in regard to credits an i debits to Ai count No 73 5 • Aecumulaied Depre. lai.on R.iad and Equipment Propen'.," dunnj.' 

ihc seat relaung to owned and used road and equipn^cn: Include criiric- tor dcpic. iai ion tti equipment ou ncJ ht.: n.'i used w her the rcs-jlii,,..- rents .ire include..' 

mlhe "Lease Renial^—Credit—Lquipnicn: ' accounts und "Olhcr Rents—c redu -Equipment' aicounls Exclude ans entne- lor depreciation ol equipmeni th.ii 

IS used but not owned when the resulting renls arc included tr - Lease Renia;—Debit—Equipment" account and "Other Renis—Deb::—Equipment ccoutiis 

(See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciauon lo road and equipmen. owned and leased lo olhers ) 

2 If any daiu are included in columns id i or ( f i . explain the entnes in detail 

3. A debit balance in columns Ib i ot (g i for ans pninary u.cttunl should be dcsignaie-ci ' Dr ' 

4 If there is any inconsistency belween lhe credit, to the reserve as shown in column . . i and the charges to opcratini: cxp'.'nses. a lu l l explanation sho..i.' • . 

given 

5 Enter amounis represent.ng amorn/aoon under an authonzed a.moni/ation program other than for delense proiccis on lines 29 and 39 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a. 

Balance 
at beginning 

ol year 
(b; 

CREDITS ICJ RESI RM 
During the yeur 

DhBlTS TO R!.SER\ 1. 
During the year 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a. 

Balance 
at beginning 

ol year 
(b; 

Charges lo 
opctaling 
expenses 

Other credits 

' d l 

Rcliremenis 

let 

Other debus 

i f , 

Balance 
al dose uf 

yeur 
Ig 

Line 
No 

1 

ROM) 

i3i Oradmg 261^.55 . 5.421 14,237 262.739 1 
2 i4 Cither. nghi-ol-»u> expenditure- 79S _ L 42 61 1 818 ; 
I t5, Tunnel- and subv d\ ^ 197^52 673 4,405 16,120 , 

4 ibi Bridges, ircsiics and culseiis 164,803 6,530 524 I 70,809 4 
X (7. Elevated structurc- s 

6 (8. Ties 620,975 61,165 63,574 618,570 b 
7 <9) Rail and other track material 547.007 34,625 38,951 542,681 7 
8 (111 Ballast 266.824 22.763 15,053 274,534 8 
9 I l 3 i l-enctis. snow sheds and sign- 64 232 5,631 4 

10 I l6 i Stat,on and office buildings 5.284 107 825 56:191 10 
11 t p . Roadwav building- 6.687 351 54 7.092 11 
12 1 IK Vkatet stations 12 
13 (I'J. Fuel siaiiont 7.510 604 153 8,2671 13 
14 (2'). Shops and e.iginchouses 60.806 5.387 1.099 65.094 14 
15 '22. Slorage vsureht.use- 15 
16 (23. Wharves and diKk- 12.271 298 13,q08 16 
|7 (24i Coal ano ore whar'.es 76.275 5 . j n 284 81,104 r 
18 (251 TOEC c o r e lenninals 12,218 3.371 149 15,440 18 
19 (261 Communication svstems 27.347 3.180 377 30.904 19 
20 (2"i Signals and interiockers 126.028 9,200 33 135,261 20 
21 (29. power plants 59Z ( :o q2 65q 21 
22 (31) Power-transmission syslems 5.528 325 190 6.043 22 
23 (35i .Miscellaneous structures 73 

24 (37. Roadwav mashiiics 37,872 loq 3,256 34,725 24 
25 (39) Public improvements—C:onslruction 35.066 1.454 266 36T254 25 
26 (441 Shop machinery* 27.97II 1.970 ..uni 28,230 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 1.593 53 115 1 r?3l •>-
28 All olhcr road accoums 5.17' 532 65 28 

29 29 Amortizalnm (Adjustments i 7,562 ( 252 7,310 
28 

29 
30 IOTAL ROAD IZ395.285 ̂ 173.189 107 143,028 ^425.5 5 3 30 

EOL'IPMENT 

152) Locomouves 355.099 58,734 13,316 400.517 31 
32 • (53) Freighi-irain cars 1,104.472 96.234 126.242 1074.464 32 
33 • (541 Passenger-lrain cars 424 42T* 33 
34 • (55) Highwav revenue equipment 23.489 . 6_̂ 46_ 274 251 30,058 T.. 

35 • t56) Fioaung equipment 216 25 241 35 
36 • (57) Work equipmeni 29.768 2.149 1.256 30.661 36 
37 • (38) Miscellaneous equipmeni 19,493 9,486 A*l_LZ 24,862 37 
38 (59) Compuier systems and word 

processing equipment 6.581 ,118 3,047 5.718 4,028 
38 

39 • Amonualion Adjustments 30.770 - L J ^ 4 7 ' 26,923 39 
40 TOTAL EOL'IP.ME.N'T 1^70,312 169.445i_ 3,321 150.900 1.592.178 40 

41 GRAND TOTAL 3.965.597 3^r2-:F?4t-3.428 mi^^ 41 

• lb be reported with equjp.mcni expenses rather than W i s expenses A / C 7 3 4 a n d 7 3 6 11 , 3 7 6 

Railruad Annual Repon R-l 

See Notes on Page 39 
G.P.O. Jk t . 483-592 Total to Schedule 200 4,029,107 
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i i 9 . AC C R I ED L l A B I L i n — L E A S E D P R O P E R I \ 
(Dollars m Thousandsi 

' 2 . -• Accrued Liubi l i i i Leased Propi-o . ' during the year concerning roa.l ami 

cnici debi.s to aecount urisiiic irttm rei.renienit m soluni i i . l".. enter amoums 

1 Disclose the required informalion relating to credits and debits of A.ctiunt 

equipment leased frum others 

2 In solumn ic ; , cnici amounts charged to operuting expenses, m column ic 

paid 10 lessor 

3 Ans inconsi'iencics between credits to account, chaiges to operating expenses and paiiiieiits k' lessors should tic lulls explained 

4 Required disclosure may be omitted il leased i t i j t i and equipmem proix-ns represent- 5 ' . oi les- ot i,tial p-openv owncsl and used 

5 If settlement fur depreciation is mudc cuneni! t between lessee und icssor. und no debits or credits to ,A.s"unt N.i 772 au made by the accounting ...nipan 

show in column i c i the charges lo U(ieraling expenses, and m column i t i show pavmenis niade to the lirssor in seltlenieni thereol 

—, CREDITS I D ACC OUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the ycui During the ycur 

Line 
No, 

Cross 

Check 
Accouni 

la) 

Ba:uncc 

at beginning 
of VCUI 

l b . 

Charges lo 
opcrui.i.i ' 
expenses 

Other crcdi!^ Kciircnifnt's 

d. j te. 

Other debits 
BaldHi-c 

lit v lose ol 
vear 
ti^i 

I . inc 

.s,. 

1 

R O A D 

131 Grading 10,433 304 10,737 1 

2 ———— i 4 i Other, riglii-ot wu> expen,liittict 2 „ ___52_ ; 
i 5 i Tunn-jls und subwuss 1 37140. 68 3,208 3 

4 
V f - ~ — — -

i 6 i Bridge- nestles, an.l cu l i cn - 3,490 107 ^q . 3,558 4 

X i " . Elcs utvd slructuies s 

6 (8. Tics 8", 079^ ISiL . 8.978 ( 
i d . Ruil and oilier ira.k niaicnai .X. inn L 376_ - 1 . A4a] -.. 

8 i l l . Buliusi J^783 312 . 4^095. 
9 '13. r-cn..es sn.Hs sneds. and - .ci . - 130 3u 133 1 

111 
1 

. 16. Slalion und oliice building- 26 45 582 III 

11 
1 

' 1". Roadway buildings 73. r-
23 ^ . 23- 1: 

12 118 ' \^ aicr siutmns 12 

I.t _ 
' * 1'') ^ucl 'sidtion^ m .. .... 30 

• 
246 i:> 

1-; • l \ h S\iop^ and cncmehouNi.-'s —3.a332^ 161 1-1 

15 i22. Sloru'ie .iurehtiiises l : ' 

16 i ' ' ^ ' Wi iuncs and tliH.-ks 1'. 

1" 2-1 i oal .tiid ore whurics _r_ 
18 l i s , T O K r i ) l C terniinul- 85 l ^ 

19 ' i 20 i C omniunisj t ion ss stems 331 30 361 l'< 

211 ' 12''. Signals and mlcrlockcr- ,1*424 _ -131- 15 1,561 20 
1 

21 ' 2'/ p.,tier piuni- 12) i Ll} 
. M powcr-tiu:isniissKiti sssteni- 6 1 64 2; 

21 1 *5' Misediunct :• s i r u . i i i e . 22 

24 ' 11. Ro,idss .IS ;nu .nines q82 127 937 24 

SX ' I ' . n . . iiiiftrosentcnis Ciin-tru. in. i i . .._427.^ 16 i _ _ 440 s< 

2ii -i I SI: -p i i i . l , hirer;. ' 793 . . .. 41 : ; 834 ' 2it 

• ;r ' . '.'t. Powei-nluni riiuchint.-s ( 74) X .311 2-

> .-Ml oilier i " . i t i u,counts 309 ^ 7 i _ „ J 8 4 2> 

2'i \ i i i on : / . i ; i on ' -\diustnic:':> 2'' 

l l l l i l A l . R(JA!) 34.969. 274 ' 37.396 3.. 

"Tf 

——— 
E(.iL I I ' M L S I 

(52) L iKomoi ive ' ~ 

_ 
i 

i 

1 

- t.̂ .._" "•Tf 

32 (53. Preighi-lrain cars I 

i 
32 

i54i Passenger-lrain ';ars Sl 

u (55i Highwav resenue equipment si 

35 (56. Fioating equipmeni i * 
\t 

r-
36 ^ 

t57i Work equipmem 90 90 .lb 

r ' (5Si Miscellaneous equipmeni 

,'8 -- — - (59' Compuicr systems and word 

processing equipment 

.If 

-r-— • — 
iw \ i i i . - r l i / i i i i t i n Adiusiiiicn:, 1 lo 

4(1 T O I A I l O L I P M E N i . . . . 90 : 90 40 

i l . T ' GRANDTOTAI 35.059 2.701 27'4 17.486 4! 

'• 
f i - t rep.'ricd with equipment expenses rather than Vt l iS evpcn-es 

G . P O Jk. 4fi3-592 
Railri'.id Annua. Rcp-'n R-i 



Road InitidK CSXT > cur 11' M-
i t u . DEPREC H I I O N BASE AND R A I ES—IMPROV E M E N T S I O H O A D AND E O U I P M E N l LEASED I H O M O I H E R S 

(Dollars in Thousands. 

1 Show m eolumn Ibi loi eaeh primary account the depre,iuiii>n base used in compuling the depreciauon charges tor the month of Januari. and in lo lun i r . , . 
sht.w the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation churge- for the nuinth of December, in colunin i d . sh.i'ts uic compos.ic rules u s d in ,onipiitinc the 
depreciaoor: charges lor the month ol D c c n b e r ur I on lines I'l und 40 o! these solumns show the c.impositc ner.cniage .ti roatf und cquipniei.: u-,,iuni-
respt-ciiici.s. ascenaincd bs uppu inc Ine pririur;. uscouni siinipositt rule - to ttie deprec lutuin base used m computing Ihe chaiges tor December und div id ing Iht-
lotal soeomputed bi the total depreciaoon busc tor the same month Th.- schedule should include onl> impnn ements n. leased propc-n-. , h,jreed t i . Account " ' 2 . 
"Improsemenis ,11 Leased Pi.ips'ns I he etimposiie r.iie- used should be those jiiescribcd or otherwise aulhori/cU bv ihc C oinmissiori. cx..cp! inut where the use 
of comptineni rates has been authorized, the son!(to,iie rules to IK- shown tor the rcspcctisc pnniurs accounts should be recomputed trom the Dccctnhci charge-
developed by Ihe use ol the authonzed rule- l l ant charges m raics were el lect i ic during the year, give lu l l paniculars ;n u liKitnote 

2 All imp.rovenients to leased propenies niui be combined and one composite rate compuled lor each pnmar. at count, or a separate ss hedule may be inc'uded 
/or each such propenv 

3 Ifdeprecialion accruals hase been disconnnued lot any accouni, '.he depreciation base should be reponed, nesenheless, m suppon ol deprcsiution reserves 
Aulliorits lor the disconiinuanec o l accruals should be shown in a (iKitntitc indisatiiig the acctiuntisi aflected 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections ol this schedule may be omitted i l either total roud leased Irom olhers or total equipment leased Irom others represents 
less tlian 5*? of tou l road owned or toiai equipment owned, respecuvely. However, line 41 . Grand Total, should be compleled 

Line 
No, Accouni 

la i 

Depre, luliori base 

Line 
No 

1 

Line 
No, Accouni 

la i 
Al beginning ot yeai 

(bl 
At close of year 

( C i 

Annual composite 
rate 

1 percenil 
Id l 

Line 
No 

1 1 

ROAD 

i3i Grading 

i 

i 

Line 
No 

1 
i 

2 j i4i Cjihei, nght-ol-wus expc.idilurct 1—7" 
3 1 l5i Tunnels and subwuss 

4 i6i Bridges, ticsllcs, and culvens 1 " 
? i7i Elciaied sinictures \y' 
6 (8i Til's 1 6 

7 (9. Rad and oihei track ma,cnal 7 

8 (11. Ballast 8 

9 (I3i Fences, snow sheds, and sign- I , 9 

10 116i Station and office building- l|0 
1 1 (1 7) Roadway buildings' I I 

12 118. Vvaict stalions 12 

n 119i I uc! slations 13 

14 (20i Shops and en^inehtiuses 14 

15 (221 Storage warehouses 15 

16 i23) Wharses and docks 16 

17 (24. Coal and ore wharves 17 

18 18 l25) TOFC COFC lemiinals 

17 

18 

19 t26) Communication svsiems 19 

20 (27) Signals and inierliK-kers 20 

21 (29) Power plants 21 

22 l31i Power-lransmission svsicms 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous sirxtsiures 23 

24 (37) Roadwav mach)iies 24 
25 (.39i Publie improvements—Construction 25 

26 (441 Shop machiner) • 26 

27 (45' Power-plan( machinery 27 

28 All olher road accounis 2« 
29 Amonization (Adjuslmenisi 29 

30 TOTAL ROAD . ....L... 30 

31 

fcQLIPMLNl NU ( t : 

i (52) Locomotives 

Al I data for thii 
332 per approval 

. Schedule is inc 
of Wi 11iam F. Mo 

luded in Schedule 
>s. I I I , Chairman 31 

32 (53) Freighl-train cars of the Accountinc ) an^~WTuan6n~B )ard on 32 

33 (.54) Passenger-triin cars October 2, 1985. 33 
34 (55) Highwsy revenue equip nent 14 

35 (56) Fioaung equipment 1 35 
36 (57) Work eouipmem 36 
37 (58) Miscellaneous equipmeni 37 

38 
(59) Computer syslen... aai word processing 

equipment 38 

39 Amortization Adjusimenu, 39 

40 TOTAI EQUIPMENT 41) 

41 GRAND TOTAL 41 
*To be reponed w-iih equipment expense raihcr than Vi liS expenses 

Rai.road Annual Repon R- G.RO. Jkt. 483-59: 



Road Ini!: CSXT N ear )1 -33 

342. A C C l M U l ATED IM PREC LATION—IMPROV LMENIS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED EROM OTHERS 
tDollars in Thousunds. 

1 Enur the required infirmution concerning debits and credits to Aecount 73."-. "Accun .iated Depreciation—Improsemeni- on Leased Propeny ."during the 
vear relating lo impiovenicnis mudc to roud "iid equ.pment propens leused Irom otliers. the depreeianon chaiges lor w h.vh are included in operating expenses 
the respondent 

2 If anv entnes are made lor column idi -Olhet credits oi column it i -Othci debits.- stale the tacts ..Kcasioning sush enlnes on page 35 A debit baiance it. 
column (b) or (g. for any pnmarx accouni should be shown in parcnlhesis or dctigiiulco "In 

3 Anv inconsistencs between the credits to the reserve as show n in colunin i , ' und ttie .hurges to operating expense - shou'd be luliy explained on page 35 
4 Show in c.'lumn tel lhe debits to the rescne urising (loni retirements These dct'ii should ni't ex,ccd invcsineni et. 
5 Details in lhe respective sections of this schedule may be omitted i( either loial road leused Irom oinsrs or total equtpment 'eased from 

olhers reprcsenis less ihan 5''A of total road owned or total -quipmeni owned, respecliveli Howevei. n r ; l i Grand Total, should be com­
pleled 

So 
Cross 
Check 

1 
CREDITS TO RESERN 1 

During Ihc year 
DEBITS T(.i RL.SER's F 

Dur.ng ttse seal i •• 

So 
Cross 
Check 

Account 

l a i 

Balance 
at beginning 

' i t seal 
lis. 

Charges to : 
operui. . 1 Othci crt. its 
expense- } 

1 , ' - I d . 

Rclitemer: 

1 e 

Olhet debits 

I f ' 

Balance 
at close ut 

year 
(g-

Lis. 
No 

1 I 

ROAD 

'3 ' Grading 
j 

Lis. 
No 

1 

2 • .4' Othet. fighi i't-wav cxpcnj'iuie- 1 2 

'5i Tunnel- and subways 3 

— : — i 
4 .6' Bridcc- trestles un.l cuiten. 1 .1 

i^: 1 Lies UIC J strucu.rc — " 5 

6 ' (81 Ties 6 

- ' 9 : ku i ! unt' olhei tru-k ni.iteri.;! -
..; i l l l Buiiu-t 8 

9 '1 .* : f tn.cs. .n.iw shed-, and sign-
1 

9 

10 . 16. Slutitin and olfic,' builoings 10 

11 
' P l R.iudwus buildinc- 11 

12 
i 18. \C uter station- , — 12 

n ' l i t ) uel stun.Hi- 13 

14 :20: Shops and encinch'iuscs 14 

15 i22 Slorage wurcinuse- , 1,' 

lb • 2.̂  1 h j n e- and do.k- 16 

_r_ '24. Coa! titt'J ore whune- 17 

18 

_11_ 

i2."' TOFC COFC tenmnals IK 18 

_11_ '26' C imi-nuii',allot: sssie'i • 19 

20 2~i Signuit and inleili ske'- 20 

21 29. Ptiwer plani- , 21 

22 ' M l Powci-tian-niissiot; sv-tcni- 22 

T ' -5. Miscelianc'js si-uslure. 21 

24 1 t ' ' i R 'udwus m.ichincs 24 

1 e i lv .Pubi i . inipi - cnient- -Conslrit,:.!'!, 25 

26 i4J Shop machiner. • 1. ., , 26 

1- .45. I'owci-pluni n:ucni::cr;. ! ' -

• 
27 

28 -'ll. oth.- road a.courts 28 

29 ' TOTAI. ROAD 29 

_30_ 

3-
32 

EQl. IPMEN I 
' (52i Locomoi've' 1 30 _30_ 

3-
32 

L „ ! 153) Freicht-u-ain cars r 31 
_30_ 

3-
32 

L „ 1 . F 
' (.54) Passenger-lrain car« 1 32 

31 (55) Highway revenue equipment ! h _ 
•13 

34 
4 ..cc 1 

i56i Floating equipmeni , i 34 

35 (57) Work equipment i 35 

36 
4 — ' (58,' Miscellaneous etjuipmcnt ^ -I 

36 

1 (59) Compuier svsiems and woic 

processing equipment 
1 i 

1 

j 

.— .—.—.——̂  

37 

38 1 ' TOTAL EOUIPMENl T 38 

T .19 ' GRAND TOTAI 

38 

T 

•To be rcpo.'ied with equtpr.-.'ni expense rather Ihun Wi,Sexpen-.t N O T E : A l l d a t a f o r t h i S S c h e d u l e i S i n c l u d e d 

tn Schedule 335 per approval of William F. Moss, I I I , Chairman of the Accounting 
and Valuation Board on October 2. I985, 

G PO, Jkt 483-592 Raiirxsad .Annual Kepon R | 



R<ud Initial' CSXT •l eur l l ^ 

NClIEs AND REMARKS EOR SC HELI I E .Vt2 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE 332, Page 34 
Columns (b) and (e), Line 30, Restated oue to various subsidiaries now 

included in Owned and Used - Consolidated Investment. 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE 335, Page 35 
Balances in Column (b) , Lines 1 through 40 - Road and Equipment, have beer 
restated due to the fo l lowing: 

1 . 
2 . 

3. 
4 . 
5. 

7. 
8. 

Prior years ratable depreciation adjustment $18,668 
Capital izat ion of 70% depreciation involving overheads 

for roadway machines ( 4,598) 
Restore depreciation reserve on Lessee books ( 2,358) 
Addition of Fruit Growers Express in consolidation (40,219) 
Leasehold improvements rec lass i f ied to Road property 5 
Transfer from non-operacing property to operating 

property ( 211) 
Turn-around of inter-company p r o f i t on f re ight cars ( 4,135) 
Reclassify prior years adjustment . 693 

Balance in Column (d), Line 41 , 'ncludes depreciation on property used 
by other than respondent. 

Railroad Annual Repon R 
Q.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 



R o d d In i t ia lv CSV, 

350 I)Kf»RKt K I I()N BASK ASf» i < R O - V I ) AM) t Q l IPMI.M !.LASH> l i ) OUU RS 
(Do l l j f s in ThouNand- -

I This schedule is to be used in «.aNC-> v. here the related deprei.lation re-*cr\e is tamed m ihc a^i^ountN of tht re-.pondi.ni and the rent rherefroni i-- included tr 
Accoums 3Mi-(Kt, ?M2-CK!. }z-\}-i»K :i-(Ki, >:-:2-(Ki. and .i:-:"-(t(' 

.' .Sh.>u m et)lunin* • hi and ii. i, tor eai.h priniars account, the deprec i.ii:.'n f'j>c u^ci! i r . . . .nipuiinj.- the dcprc ^ iat ion (or the nutnlhs of Jdnuar> and iJev.-nihc! 

reNpc, ti\e)> . ss jth respect tti road atid equipment ov. ned h\ the ^e^pc•ML)en• ic.i-cd to u:her., ih-.' depre.. i iiKin .harges tttr which are n*'i iti .ludiblv in opc(ii:i[iL: 

expenseN of the rcspvindeni. but tor whkh the depreciation rc'er^e renTj. ' .J m tht ji^couiHv i>! the n.'spunden' It the ba^e tor road is other ttian the ont: ina I 

or estimated o r i ^mo cost a>- tound h> the Comniisston s Bureau o' A..vc'unt', broueh^ ii j i. uneni date b> mv respondeni Ironi ii-- (J^der So ~ r c o r d ' ar;J 

accounis. or is other than ledtier value lor equipment, a luli explanation should be ^i\er ' 

3 In cotumn td l sh m the composite rate-' used to compute Ihe depreciation (or lhe m-znih of LVcember and t»n lines 2*J and tii this eolumn show the compfsiii. 

pCTcenUge tor all road and equipment •i'ccoanLs, respectiseK. asecnajned hs applvmg the pnmars a'̂ counLs composev rates to the depieeialion ba.se used to compute 

the depreciaoon tor !>ecemher and Jisidin^- the total also cotTiputed h\ the depreciation base 

4 If depreciation accruals hase been discontinued for an> asuourii the dt-preciation ba-ic should be renoneO fic ^enhele-.-.. m support ot deprcciatio/rreserses 

Aulhorils (or ihe discontmuante of accruals should be shown in a t.MitnvUe indtcalini: the account.si aflecied 

If total road leased lo olhcrN IS less than 5' c of ic>tal road o A ned omi: l ! tcHal equipment leased lc; others less tlian - ol total equipment im ned. omit 

However, Lvnc 39. Grand T o u l . should be completed 

Dcprcciulioli hu-c 
A n n u a l J t m r v i v i I t * 

i.ine 
No Account 

tal 

A I beginning u! vcur 
(b. 

' At tlcjse ot scar 

L 7.-. -. 

r ^ i i i i u o i v t f i i i i ^ J A i I V 

rate 
ipercent. 

Id. 

Ltne 
Nu 

1 

ROAI) 

(3: Griding 

.4. Other, iighi-ol ssus cxpendiiurc-

1 ,' i 't. Tunnels and subwuss . i 

4 l6i Bridges, trestles and culsens —— 
4 X i l l Elesaicl struciuic- c 

6 
. — _ _ ™ ^ ^ — , 

(8. Tics 6 

7 (9, Rail and othci irack muieriu! 

8 1111 Ballast 8 

9 (!3| Fences, snow sheds, and sign- l -
10 (I6i Station and oflice buildings t • • • ' JiL 
11 ( P l Roadwas buildines 11 

12 1 IKl Walei slalions i ; 

13 119i Fuel stuiions 

14 i20. Shops and cnginchouse- r 
14 15 i22. St'irage wureiiou .ct 

15 16 (23i Vs'harscs and d.icks 16 

l - (24. Coal and ore wharsc r 
l,v (25) TOFC COFC term,nuls 18 

11 i26! Ciiinmunicaiion sssienis 11 

20_ (27. Signals and inlciloi:kers 2ti 

21 (29i Power plants 21 

(31) Power transmission svsicms 11 

21 (35i Miscellaneous stiuclures 21 

24 i37i Roadwav mashines 24 

IS l39i Public improvements—Consiniciitin 2< 

77 i44i Shop machinerv 26 

21 (4.̂ 'i Power-plant machinery 2" 

28 All olhcr road accounts Ir 
29 TOTAL ROAD 29 

ffl 
EQL'IPMENT 

(52) Locomotives ( 

h 

30 
31 (53) Freight-train cars I I t 
^ 1 (54) Ptssenger-train cars 

3.1 (55) Highway reve, • tau Tent 1 33 

34 (56) Floating tquipmenl 3.1 

(57) Work tifUipmem • I 
1 

3x 

36 (58) Mitcellanesius equipment NA 36 

37 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 37 

TH TOTAL EQUIPMENI 38 

19 GRAND TOTAI '9 

NOTl.; All d.sta for this schedule 
William F. Moss. M l , Chairman 
OCtOb-ir •? , 1985 

is ncluded in Schedule 332 
of the Accounting and Valuat 

per approval of 
ion Board on 

Q.RO. Jkt. 483-592 
Railr.iad Annual Repon R l 



Road InitiaU CSX V 88 

.151. ACC I M l L A I E D D E P R E C I A T I O N — R O A D ' E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D E O O T H E R S 

iDullurs n Thou,.unds' 

1 This schedule is to be used m cu-.cs tshcrc the dcprc, luiutn rc-crvc is .umed in the u c c o u n t s - - . t respondent und the -en: i:ieretr,.ni is included m Acsocnis 
32-ll-OCi. 32- i : . (K) . 32-13-18.. 32-21 (>i'. . ' : 22 (8.. un,j .= 2 23-iK.. 

2 Discluse credits and debits n- A c c u n : " - 5 ' A,,uir iuiuied Dcprcciaii. ' i — Roud ..n.l Equipi; , - - Pr.tpcns during ihc .scat relating to road und equipment 
leased lo olhers. the depreciation charges lor which ure not i n , ludible it opeiuimg expc-ns.'s ol the re,p.indeni iSec Sehcdule 3.30 !..r the reserve rdaimg to roud 
and equipmen! owned and used bv the .--sptindent. 

3 ll any entne-arc made tor -Oinei ere.;!! und Oihei .lebits ' siutc the tu,:-.tcusioning-ueh cnirics A debn bulun,i in ,olumns ib. oi ic' lor uns primurs 
account shouid IK shown in purcnlhcsi, . - jesunutcJ lit 

4 Details m the respecuve sec ns of this schedule may be omitted tf either total road leased tĉ  others or total equipment leased from others represents 

less th tn 5 ? of lotaJ road owned or IOUL equipment owned, respectively However, line 39. Orand Tola), should he completed 

l . inc 

Nu 

• Cr i t s s 

: C h c , k 

i 

1 Balar. . . e 

, .Account dl b e t i n n m i : 

i .•! sear 

i ( a i 1 - h ' 

, C RLDITS TO kt.SLf<\L 
Dunni; 

DEBITS TO RESER\ 1 
During the year 

i L i n e 

, N o 

l . inc 

Nu 

• Cr i t s s 

: C h c , k 

i 

1 Balar. . . e 

, .Account dl b e t i n n m i : 

i .•! sear 

i ( a i 1 - h ' 

• C harges t« 

< opera t ing 

evpeases 

. O t h c - . r e d i l s 

1 . 

Rctiicnicni, 

'. u-l 

Other debits 

i f l 

b j l a t k c 

j al c l o M ' i»f 

( i : ' 

i L i n e 

, N o 

1 ROAD 

' 1 GraJir i t . ' i 
2 ' • I I O I I K ' r i j i h i O I - U J \ e s p c ' i j i i ^ r - t . ' 

'• i . ^ i Tunnel>. j n d N u b u j w 

-I 4 i t i ' B r i d i i c v . ire>tie-t. anJ ^ u i s . . " J 

X - " . L i e ' ' JU ^ ' ! r j . icfc-t ; 
Is I.N Tie- . r 
Is 

, K . n ! j n d - ' i r ier I I J ^ * - n i j i c r j . —-
> i i • b j | L > ; 

i l 7 f e n . . C ' . snow sncd- . an^ v ^ " - 0 

10 ' ' 6 S la t i i ' : ) a n d o f f u c h u i i d i i i . . - I ' i 

i 1 i 1 *•. k o i i d v . . i \ b u d d i d i : - 1 1 
12 I S l \V aler N i j l i o n ^ 12 
f 1 i y • F'ue; N t j t i i i n - . 1,= 
14 2(L Sh;.*pN and cni: inchou--cs l - i 

l " ^ ' 2 2 i Stor.tj. 'e W d r e h n L - e ' 15 
U' 2.' n.irse^ JHIJ JW K- l b 

1" 2 - C O J ! and IT-. t ! j r \ c - r 
18 • : f " I t J f C ( D K i c r i n i i u i l - 18 

w 2 o i C o m n i u n u a i i o i t . \ s i c i i , - ll< 

20 - 2~ • .SienaN at id i n t e r i i ' i . k c i - t - 211 
21 2^r F >\.scr p l a n t ' 2) 
1 1 

•:••]> P o s s e r - i r d n - m i - ^ i o n ^'wtentN 1 1 

2.1 t i ^ i Mi - ' i . e l l aneouv s t ruc ture- 21 
24 ' i . ^ " ' Roddv .d> m a c h i n e ^ 24 
2< t } ' s i : Public i m p r o v e n i e n t " — C o n N t r u v n i T i 2s 

2(. ' 44 . Sht^p mavhi i iLT) • 
2( 

2" ' 4 ? i P « n s c r - p l a n i n i . u n m e r ) 

28 -•Ml c j iher r*iad accounts 2ls 

29 TOTAL ROAI) 2'' 

30 

W I W S U T } 

Locomotive^ 
K i 

3) (53) Freighl-train carj. 
31 

32 (54) Passenger-train cars 
32 

33 (55) Highwav revenur equipment 
„ ^ , 

1 33 

34 (56' Floating equipment 
34 

3.1 
35 (57 J Work equipment 1 

34 

3.1 

36 (581 Miscellaneous equipment 
i 

• - •--1 r 
36 

i- ^ ^59) Cumpuicr systems and word 

i processmg equipment 
1 
1 

. —̂  
i 37 

in TOTM. h g i iP.Mr.ST f-
38 

11 ; GRAM) TOTAI. ' 39 

' To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense NOTE: A l l da ta f o r t h i s Schedu le i s i n c l u d e d 
i n Schedule 335 per a p p r o v a l o f W i l l i a m F. Moss, 1 1 1 , Chairman c f t h e A c c o u n t i n g 
Board on October 2 , I 9 8 5 , 

' : . ,P0 Jkt, 483-592 
r- H I 



42 k,...ii iniii.iK CSXT W-y, 1"... m 
352A. I N \ tST.MENl IN RAILR'- . l l PROPERT\ I SED IN TRANSPORl X 1 ION SERMC l iB> C ompant. 

i llolittts ii: 3 tituisand-
1 Disclosc lhe investment tn ruilwu;. propens u ed in trunsponution sersi,e ut the ,lose u' the seui Thi- insesinient represciiis tne ..ggieguie ot pit.perts 

owned or leased bs the respundeni und used in tlu rcspi.ndcn! s irun-po.-.ut o:- sers i.c Su.l. pri'fent in,l.jjes ,., the intcsiiiieiii rcpt.ned in ,-'v,,oun:-
"Roud and Lquipnien: Propens, und ",-2 Imp I'teincnis on Leased l'io;tens ol the lesponden: ie-- jns 1 oi "'-2 proficns leased to other, i , : t rc i 
exclusise use ot roud, Iruck ur bridges iineludir j equipment ur othei ru.lstus propeny covered h> the , . . n i r j , i . Equ.pment ieu-cd t.i others under scpu.'jii 
distill,; conituets ,hall not be ijcductcd lion, the espundeni - "M o: ' O ['i.-pens, und ib, the inscsimcnt ot other compunies "3 1 ur ''''2 propens iinslutiiii;. 
operuling and lessor railroad-' used by the rcspi ndent when the lease i - toi ex.lusise use or sontiol ot loud-, iru,ks, or bridges .including cq'.iipnicni ol I'ltie' 
rail was piopony covered bs inc ,onir,cii This,xcludcs leased equipmeni lu.ni .tper,ninc ruilroads undci s','puriiie distinci conirj.ts jnd (tic iiisestnicni ol othei 
carriers m propeny luintis used bv the respondent 

2 In colunin 'u.. ciassils eush eonipuni in thi- schedule us respt.ndeni .R'. lessor 'uilroud iL . , inu.tivc ur proprieturv ,onipuns .p. und other leu-ed 
pr'ipcnics to . 

.t In colunin lu, to ici. inclus.t, lirsl show the dutu requested lor the rcspoiidcii! iR' next the dutu tttr sonipunics whose entire propenies are used ii: 
tianspunuiion service ol the rcsptnidcm. divided between Icsoi (U. and propnetuis ip. compunies. tollowed bs dutu ttu sumcis and others (O.. pxinions o' 
whose property arc used in transponauon service cf the respondeni Show a total for each class of compani in column Id) and ic) Then show 
as deductions, daia for transponuiion property leused lo cdrners and others 

4 In column (Cl. line-haul earners report the miics ul road used tn line-haul service Reptin miles ir' whtilc numbent 

5 In coltimn idi. show the atnt-iunt a^pltcahle in Accounis 731 and 737 on the books of the compames w hose mures appear in column 'hi Values of propens 
ut otlier cumers seirregated bv esDmate or otherw ise should ,orrt?tpond in .imount to the deductions made b\ the owners in their repoas It separuie value is ncn 
available explananon- shoulJ be given Ditteren. es between the amounts in eolumn idi of this schedule an,l the uir...uni- shown m colunin 'c.. 'ine 24 on the 
assel snlc ol the coiiipuruii .e generul balunce sheet ot c j ,h indiv iduul railwa-.. snould be expliuned in u too" 'le Buok s jlue in, luded in Accounts ̂ 31 or ' '2 ol 
the ow ner should be rcptincd in colunin idi in relerencc to the inscstincnt ol ihe responden'm the sec unf ' ttie ow net unless a goiKl rcuson cun tsi; g:ser: i . " tl.e 
euiilrarv Meihuds ol csiiiiiuiing (bs capitali/ing rentals ul b percent or oihertt isc vuluc of p'opens ot pnt ..'e owners, or pomons ol prupcjii ot othci curriers, 
should ne cxpiuiiieJ 

(s In column le i . show ihe unu'Uni ut depie,luii.tr. and uni.tiii/utitin accrued us vi( ihc .lose ot Itie scui ir. \,cuunis ".•'- "14".^' "st,. unJ '"2. ihut i - uppli 
cable to Ihc propens ol the earners whose numc- arc listed in euluinn 'b.. regurjlcss , , i where the reserve- therctoi arc rccoriieJ 

Line 

No 

Cias-

sScs-

Ins 2, 

Name ot x.onipan\ 

Miles i ' road 

used 1 Sec Ins 4. 

i whole numbci' 

In-.cstnicnts 

in piopcns 

iSee Ins 5. 

Depreciaiioii and 

amorti7dtn*n of 

delense proicv ts 

(See IHN t> 

Line 

No 

la) .b IC 1 i d l l e . 

1 J l CSX Transportation and Subs 18,939 11.877,628 4,02 9,107 1 

2 1. Carolina, Cl inchf ie ld & Ohio 231... - 127,025 „ 36.3.27.. 2 

3 L Carolina, Cl inchf ie ld & Ohio of So.Car, 17 ^ 9 H F 1 ,362 3 

4 
L Central Railroad Co. of So. Carolina 40 468 4 

5 

L 
Glasqow Railway Co. 10 490 5 

6 
L Patapsco Packriver RR Co. 7 5 6 

——-L :Strouds Creek & Muddlaty RR Co, 20 256 7 7 

7 ..-^ Tylerdale Connecting RR Co. - 156 8 

— 
9 

L Washington Franklin Rwy. 18 520 27 9 

10 I Western & At lan t ic RR Co. 1 34 7.915 10 

I I Total Lessor Companie'̂ . 494 141.825 37.927 1 1 

12 12 

13 '-̂  
14 0 Southern Rwy. (Orangeville to Gordonville X . -~; 262 24 14 

15 15 

16 Total A l l property 19.''33 [12.019.715 luMiy05.B.. iLL 
17 t" 

18 R Deduct used by others RR companies , 495 59 18 

19 P Deduct Property Owned but not used-leasec u 39b IV 

20 20 

_IL '̂ 
1-t 

• 
22 

23 ., . 23 

24 —— 24 

25 
It 

26 j 26 

27 1 
2-

28 • . , „ • . . . — 1 . . . — 1 - ^ 
28 

29 .! 29 

30 i .30 

31 T O T A L 19.433 I2.018.82i# ^,065.999 

G.PO. Jkt. 483-592 
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Road Initials CSXT 88 
}S2H | N \ K M M I M I N R \ 1 I \ \ \ ^ FRtX'KRn I SLI> IN I R W.SI'UH 1 M ION .SKR\K L 

ib} Hruptrts AectiunlNi 
(DollaiN in ThousiinjNi 

! In Ltilumns tb^ lhroui:h ic i i;ive. b\ priinars accounts the amount ot inveslmeni at tiic LU'SC nl the >ear m priipicns ot rcspitndent and each gri'Up or CIJ"-* O' 
-.-.nnpanie's and prctpemcs 

1' The amounts (or respondent and for eacb group or class of tompjnie- and propenies on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts (or each siass ot 
compans ajid properues shoun m Schedule ?52,A Conunuing records shall he majntained bv respondent of the pnmars propens accounts separateh f<-r CAs-h 
compan) or properrs m. iuded in ih^ s..hedule 

7 Rep̂ »n on Tine 7^ amounts repfcst'titin^ capi '/ation of rentals for iciscd property based on b percent pci > ear »v here pto[.H.Tt\ is not classified b\ aci.'iijnt-
b> non-canier ouners, tir where ci'st i.»I projvrls leased froni other canit-r-- i noi ascertainable ldentil> n»'n Ljnier ouners, and brietl) explain on page T 
methods of estimating saluc ot piopertv ot nori- arriers cn prof)cri\ ol cthc carriers 

4 Rc(X>n on hne M> amounts not includible in itu JI. counts Nhs'A n iiMc J"̂  The iiem- reported should be bnens identified and explained Also ini.ludc 
here those items after pemussion is obcaineJ ttorn the C oiitniisMor t": c\,epnciiis ii • prescribed tii-i-iHtniin^ Relcreni e to su;,h tiuttuirits should be made s\ bct-
explaining the amounts reptined Respondenls must not niake arbnr.ir. nanges to the printed stub or colunm headings withoul specific authorits trtin; tht 
Commission 

Line 
No 

f 
tf 

Account 

(a* 

Respondent 

j 

' Lessor railroads In^tctise iproprie-
tarv companies! 

id-

Othet l-eased 
propenie-

( C l 

, Line 
S 

1 i 2 i Land for transportalion purpv>ses 166.317 1,459 7 1 

2 l3) Grading 597.065 ' 24.543 ' 93 : 
3 i4 i Other, right-of s*;t 'nditures 1,624 38 I 

4 (51 Tunne!'- and sut'-ss JS 59.731 6309. 4 

5 _______ '.b> Bridges, trestles and cuKcns W3378 9.46q 35 5 

6 (7i bicsatcd structures 6 

7 (Kl Ties 1.717,581 n .266 20 -
8 j (9i Rail and olher irack maienal 2,180,041 56,652 69 8 

9 j l l l l Ballusi 972,744 6,770 _ _Li i_ SI 

1(1 i i ! 3 i Fences, sn.iw slied-. und stgn- 7.289 157 5 1" 

1 1 1 (16i Siadon and oflice buildings 255,378 1 ,790 1 1 i 

12 1 i | 7 i Roadwav buildings ,18 J i i 230 12 

13 I !S' Vniier stations 

! '• 
14 I IVl Fuel stations 17,014 857 14 

15 l20i Shops and enginehouses 224,588 7,796 1 ' 

16 (22» Storage svarehouses ib 

17 (2,^) Whanes and dtK^-s 22,314 1 ' 

18 
1 

f24i Coal and ore wharses 158,104 18 

19 (25) TOi-C COHC terminals 116^275 497 is. 

20 (2b) Communication ssstem' ^22.569 1.020 2i. 

21 (27 ( Signals and interiockers 367,569 3,818 21 

- 1 - ! 
1 

(29i Fosvet piants 1.081 28 22 
—~—1 
23 (31) Powcr-transmission ssstcnis ^ ^ 7 4 0 64 2-

24 (."̂ 51 MiscelUnei>us structures 24 

25 

•' 
(31)Roadssa\ mashtnes 129.480 2,389 - X 

26 (?9i Public improsemenis-—Construction 79,889 840 1 2^ 

27 (44) Shop machiners 6c) 647 1,256 2" 

28 i45i Power-plant machineix 4,57^ 2h 

29 Leased piopeii) capitalized rentals lexplami 2t 

30 Olher (specifv and expiaini 3(1 

_3)_ T O T \ L ROAD 7 "794,060 I 37 ,108 247 31 

32 (52) Locomotives 7 188,491 3: 

3 (53) Freighi-tnun cars 12.429 -̂ 75 1 33 

34 (54) Passenger-wain cars 620 34 

35 (55) HigJiwa> revenue equipment jl .'->t 35 

36 (56) Floatuig equipment 36 

37 (57) Work equipmem 64,163 116 3" 

38 (58) MisceUaneous equipment 76.077 38 

39 (59) Computer systems tnd word processing 

equipment 9,081 
39 

40 T O T A I E Q U P M E N T 3JB'45.37B^ 116 40 

41 (76) Interest during conslAiclion 37.16V 3,607 _ 15 41 

42 (80) Oth t i elements of investmenl ( 2.573 r i 97̂  ) 42 

4? (90) Conitrucuon work in progress 203,599 I ,091 4.! 

44 GRAND TOTAL 11.877.628 141.825 2W 44 

Railroad Annual Repon R 
G.PO. Jkt. 483-592 



Road Inilials CSXT Year 19. 88 

INSTRLCTIONS CONCERNING R E T C R N S TO BE MADE IN S C H E D L L E 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620. column (hi 
Line 620. column (f) 
Line 620, column (gl 

Lines 136 thru 138 column i f i 
Lines 118 thm 123. and 130 thm 135 

column If) 

Line 231. column if) 

Line 230, coiurnn (f) 

Lines 207. 208. 211. 212. column t f i 

Lines 226. 227. column (f l 

Lines 311. 312. 315. 316. column If) 

Line 213. column (f) 

Line 232. column (f i 
Lini' 3 ; ' . column (l'l 

Lines 202. 203. 216. column tf ' (equal 
to or nieaiei lhan. bul variance cannoi 
exceed line 216. column ( f l l 

Lines 221. 222. 235. column 10 (equal 
lo or greater lhan. but variance cannoi 
exceed line 235. column ( f i . 

Lines 302 thru W and 320. column (fi (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed line 320. column ( f ) . 

Line 507. 
Line 5tik. 
Line 509. 
Line 510. 
l ine 511. 
Line 512. 
Lme 513. 
Line 514. 
Line 515. 
Line 516. 
Line f t " . 

column (f l 
coluinn (f) 
column (f) 
column if) 
column (f) 
column If) 
column If) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column (fl 
column (0 

L(ne 14. column (b) 
Line 14. cclumn id) 
Line 14. column (c) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column lb. 
Line 29. column (ci 

Svticuule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d. 

Line 19. columns (e) thru Igi 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5. 38. column t f i 

Lines 24. 39. column (f l 

Lines 32 35. 36. 3". 40. 41. column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24. columns (b) thru (d' plus 
line 24. columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5. 36. columns (c) and Id) 

L(nes 24. 39. columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32. 35, 36. 3''. 40. 41. columns to and Idi 

Lines 5. 38, column ita) 

Lines 24. 39. column 'bi 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. column (bl 

Schedule 41 

Line 1. 
Ltne 2, 
Ltne 3, 
Line 4, 
Ltne 5, 
Line 6, 
Line 7, 
Line 8, 
Line 9. 
Line 10 
Lme 11 

column Ij i 
column (Jl 
column (jl 
column (j) 
column 1,1) 
column i)t 
column (jl 
column (j) 
column (jl 

column ij) 
. column fl) 

Schedule 450 Schedule 210 

Line 4 column b 

Q.RO. Jkt. 483-592 

ne 4' 
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410. RAUWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CSXI YEAR 1988 PAGE 45 

1 Freight 1 

1 Hatl, tools 1 
1 Salaries and suppls, fuel Purchased General Total freight 

L inc Cross Nfime of railway operating expense accoi^t wages & lubricants Services expense Passenger Total L ine 
No. Check (n) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( f ) (g) (h) No. 

WAY AND SIRUCTURES 
ADMINISTRAIION 

1 Track 7,562 1,920 3,027 1,206 13,715 13,715 1 
? Bridge and Buildings 5,190 412 215 979 6,796 6,796 2 
J S i gnnI «,98A (1,409) 3,026 ,'91 7,592 7,592 3 
4 Comunicat ion 2,719 (10) 3 312 3,024 3,024 4 
5 Other 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
19,735 9,456 6,522 1,3-;3 37,106 37,106 5 

6 Roadway - Running 32,015 5,285 6,316 873 44,489 44,489 6 
7 Roadway • Switching 3,543 302 3,184 53 7,082 7,082 7 
8 Tunnels and Subways - Running 67 (243) 839 0 663 663 8 
9 Tunnels and Subways - Switching 2 459 0 0 461 461 9 
10 Bridges arid Culverts - Running 10,746 4,328 3,060 1,131 19,265 19,265 10 
11 Bridges arxl Culverts - Switching 150 338 49 2 547 547 11 
12 Ties - Running 2,005 947 308 105 3,365 3,365 12 
15 Ties - Switching 526 102 2 5 635 635 13 
U Rail and other track material - Running 34,209 13,611 8,830 (3,730) 52,920 52,920 14 
i5 Rail and other track m.iterial - Switching 9,837 3,813 102 0 13,752 13,752 15 
16 Ballast - Running 9,106 351 601 301 10,359 10,359 16 
17 Ballast - Switching 1,048 43 1 10 1,102 1,102 17 
18 Road Property Damaged - Running 2,440 25 515 19 2,999 2,999 18 
19 Road Property Damaged - Switching 1,058 22 1 9 1,090 1,090 19 
20 Road Property Damaged - Other 0 1 0 0 t 1 20 

1 ?1 signals arid Interiockers - Running 25,864 10,549 4,744 1,067 42,224 42,224 21 
1 71 signals and Interiockers - Switching 1,803 740 144 1 2,688 2,688 22 
2J Coinnunieat ions Systems 11,475 5,110 362 512 17,459 17,459 23 
7it Power Systems 513 0 0 2 515 515 24 

1 25 Highway Grade Crossings • Running 4,627 1,576 2,125 39 8,367 8,367 25 
26 Highway Grade Crossings - Switching 243 3 0 4 250 250 26 

1 Station and Office Buildings 4,757 1,999 2,238 177 9,171 9,171 27 
28 Shop Buildings - Locomotives 3,771 1,064 3,111 16 7,962 7,962 28 

1 2' Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 3,3?8 3,139 447 17 6,941 N/A 6,941 1 29 

1 30 shop Buildings - Other Equipment 2,104 1,526 102 11 3,743 1 3,743 1 30 

•JO 
O 
01 
c 

I Cl 
cn 

' •j< 

I < 
1 1> 

G) 

Ico 
OO 
0 0 

cn 



CSXT YEAR 1988 

410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Cont inued 

PAGE 46 

-P-
CJSt 

L ine 
No, 

Cross I 
Check I 

Name of railway operating expense account 
(a) 

Freight | 1 
1 Matl, tools 1 1 1 

laries andj suppls, fuel Purchased General Total freight 1 
wages 1 & lubricants j Services 1 1 expense Passenger 1 Totat Line 
(b) i (C) 1 (d) i (c) 1 (O ( g ) 1 (h) No. 

472 234 22 1 2 730 1 730 101 
829 101 130 51 1,111 1,111 102 
22 441 302 765 H/A 1 765 105 
747 mo 81 0 958 N/A 958 104 
7 ?i'.3 422 i 0 692 N/A 692 105 
17 19,805 1 0 19,903 N/A 19,903 106 
12 36 3 0 51 N/A 51 107 
5 372 0 0 377 N/A 377 108 

888 10,160 1,756 959 13,763 13,763 109 
130 (1,351) 126 15 (1,080) (1,080) 110 

1,166 'i5 2 5 1,188 1,188 111 
N/A N/A N/A 77,575 77,575 77,575 112 
N/A N/A N/A (2,965) (2,965) (2,965) 113 tX) 
N/A N/A N/A 11,573 11,573 11,573 114 o 
N/A N/A N/A 21,807 21,807 21,807 115 U) 

Q, 
N/A N/A N/A 0 0 0 116 

U) 
Q, 

N/A N/A N/A 2,714 2,714 2,714 117 
N/A N/A 9,865 N/A 9,865 9,865 118 
N/A N/A 34 H/A 34 34 119 rl 

N/A H/A 14,326 N/A 14,326 14,326 120 01 

N/A N/A (1,105) N/A (1,105) (1,105) j 121 l / l 

N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 0 122 
l / l 

N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 0 123 O 
(Jl N/A N/A 135 N/A 135 135 124 
O 
(Jl 

N/A N/A 9 N/A 9 9 125 
X —) 

N/A N/A 3 N/A 3 3 126 
N/A H/A (24) H/A (24) (24) 127 .< 
N/A N/A (14) H/A (14) (14) 128 (D 

N/A N/A (191) N/A (191) (191) 129 Q) 

N/A N/A 288 N/A 208 288 130 
N/A N/A 1 N/A 1 1 131 CO 
N/A N/A 112 N/A 112 112 132 1 00 

N/A 1 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 1 1 

135 1 
00 

101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

1126 
|127 
128 
1129 
150 
1131 
132 
135 

REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE - Continued 
Locomotive Servicing F a c i l i t i e s 
Miscellaneous Buildings and Structures 
Coal Terminals 
Ore Terminals 
Other Marine Terminals 
TOFC/COFC - Terminals 
Motor Vehicle Loading and Distribution F a c i l i t i e s 
Facilities for Other Specialircd Service Operations 
Roadway Machines 
Small Tools and Supplies 
Snow Removal 
Fringe Benefits - Running 
Fringe Benefits - Switching 
Fringe Benefits - Other 
Casualties and Insurance • Running 

Insurance - Switching 
Insurance - Other 
Debit - Running 
Debit - Switching 
Debit - Other 
(Credit) - Running 
(Credit) - Switching 
(Credit) - other 

Debit - Running 
Debit - Switching 
Debit - Other 
(Credit) - Running 
(Credit) - Switching 
(Credit) - Other 
Running 
Swi tch ing 
Other 

(Credit) - Running 

Casualties and 
Casualties and 
Lease Rentals 
Lease Rentals 
lease Rentals 
Lease Rentals 
lease Rentals 
Lease Rentals 
Joint Fnci1ity Rent 
tloint Faci I i ty Rent 
Joint I .ici I i ty Rent 
Joint FaciIi ty Rent 
Joint FaciIity Rent 
Joint FaciIity Rent 
Other Rents - Debit 
Other Rents • Debit 
Other Rents - Debit 
Other Rents 



• • 

ICSXT YEAR 1988 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

PACE 47 

Road 
Initials 

C
S
 

L inc 
1 Nn. 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 
(a) 

Salaries aiid 
wages 
(b) 

Matl, tools 
suppls, fuel 
& lubricants 

(c) 

Freight 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

General 

(c) 

Total freight 
expense 

( f ) 

1 

Passenger 
(g) 

Total 
(h) 

Line 
Ho. 

Road 
Initials 

C
S
 

1 REPAIR ANO MAINTENANCE - Continued 1 
1134 * Other Rents - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 1 " 134 
jl35 * Other Rents • (Credit) - Other N/A N/A 1,117 N/A 1,117 1 1,117 155 -< 
136 * Depreciation - Running N/A N/A N/A 150,663 150,665 H/A 150,665 156 (t 

|l57 * Depreciation - Switching N/A N/A N/A 0 0 H/A 0 157 Ql 
-1 

138 * Depreciation - Other H/A N/A N/A 23,216 23,216 N/A 23,216 138 
|l39 Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit - Running N/A N/A 21 H/A 21 H/A 21 159 VO 
1140 Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit - Switching H/A N/A 41 H/A 41 H/A 41 140 CO 

|l41 Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit - Other N/A N'/A 0 N/A 0 H/A 0 141 00 

|142 Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A (39) N/A (39) (59) 142 
[143 Joint f a c i l i t y - (Credit) - Switching N/A H/A (220) N/A (220) (220) 143 
1144 Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) - Other H/A N/A (3,243) H/A (3,245) (3,243) 144 
|145 Dismtintling Retired i.'o.id Profjerty - Running 39 0 0 0 39 39 145 
146 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Switching 39 2 0 0 41 41 146 

|l47 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Other 40 0 21 0 61 61 147 
148 Other - Running (2) 1,284 4,703 53 6,038 6,058 148 
|U9 Other • Switching 459 8 0 0 467 467 149 
150 Other - Other 225 516 8 2,374 3,123 3,125 150 

|l51 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 210,540 97,555 78,567 293,547 680,209 0 680,209 151 

1 EQUIPMENT 

1 LOCOMOUVES 
1201 Administration 5,345 309 4,395 2,796 12,845 12,845 201 
?02 * Repair nnd Maintenance 97,943 84,407 5.401 852 188.603 188.605 202 
|20J * Machinery Repair 1,353 1,064 83 3 2,505 2,503 205 
|204 Equi()ment Dtimaged 0 0 0 0 0 0 204 
|205 Fringe Benefits H/A N/A N/A 45,929 45,929 45,929 205 
|206 Other Casualties and Insurance H/A N/A N/A 22,657 22,657 22,657 206 
|207 * Lease Rentals - Debit N/A H/A 20,648 N/A 20,648 20,648 207 

|208 * Lease Rentals - (Credit) H/A N/A (1,692) H/A (1,692) (1,692) 208 
1209 Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - Debit H/A N/A 0 H/A 0 0 209 

210 Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 0 210 
|211 * Other Bents - Debit H/A N/A (11) N/A (11) (11) 211 

|212 * Other Rents - (Credit) H/A N/A (48) N/A (48) {''.8) 212 

1213 * Deprec i at i on H/A N/A N/A 55,554 53,554 53,554 215 
1214 Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit H/A N/A 31 h/A 31 51 :u 
j215 Joint F a c i l i t y • (Credit) H/A H/A (31) H/A (31) (31) 1 215 xr 
|216 * Repairs B i l l e d to Others - (Credit) N/A H/A 0 N/A 0 0 1 216 



CSXr YEAR 1988 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Cont inued 
00 

s8ix3=rsa3S!;ss=xs== 
freight 

PAGE 48 

N.ime of railway operating expense account 
(a) 

wages 
(b) 

Matl, tools I 
suppls, fuel Purchased 
& lubricants Services 

(c) (d) 

General Total freight 

1 

expense Passenger Total line 
(e) (f) (9) (h) Ho. 

0 0 1 0 217 
0 0 0 218 

125,791 344,98a 344,988 219 

841 10,721 N/A 10,721 220 
(90,359) 196,174 N/A 196.174 221 

4,946 N/A 4,946 222 
0 11.952 N/A 11.952 225 

'46.136 46,136 H/A 46,136 224 
36,593 36.593 H/A 36.593 225 
N/A 89,189 N/A 89,189 1 226 
H/A (11,221) H/A (11,221) 227 
N/A 0 N/A 0 228 
H/A 0 N/A 0 229 
H/A 377,996 M/A 377,996 230 
H/A (124.549) M/A (124,549) 231 
97,677 97,677 N/A 97.677 232 
N/A 3 N/A 3 253 
N/A 0 N/A 0 234 
N/A (46,987) N/A (46,987) 235 

0 0 N/A 0 236 
(8) (10,652) N/A (10,652) 257 

90.904 677,978 N/A 677,978 258 

1.698 (8,690) (8,690) 301 

0 134 N/A 154 302 
0 0 N/A 0 303 
0 0 0 304 
0 1,800 1 1,800 305 
17 3,097 1 5,097 306 
178 13,127 13,127 307 
0 0 

1 
0 308 

1,677 1,677 1 1,677 309 
559 539 1 559 310 

N/A 22,826 1 22.826 311 
N/A (4.554)1 1 (4,554) 312 

220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
252 
233 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 

301 

302 
303 
504 
305 
306 
507 
308 
309 
310 
311 
512 

LOCOMOTIVES - Continued 
Dismantling Retired Property 
Other 

ICiAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CARS 
Administration 
Repair and Maintenance 
Machinery Repair 
Equipment Damaged 
Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties end Insurance 
lease Rentals - Debit 
lease Rentals - (Credit) 
Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - Debit 
Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - (Credit) 
Other Rents • Debit 
Other Rents - (Credit) 
Deprec iat ion 
Joint F a c i I i t y - Debit 
Joint F a c i I i t y - (Credit) 
Rcp.iirs B i l l e d to Others - (Credit) 
Dismantling Retired Property 
Other 
TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EOUIPMENT 
Admini st rat ion 
Repair and Maintenance 

Tiucks, Trailers, and Conteirers - Revenue Service 
Floating Equipment • Revenju Service 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
Computer systems and word processing equip. 
Machinery 
Work and Other Hon-Revcniie Equipment 
Equipment Damaged 

fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
lease Rentals - Debit 
le.Tie Rentals - (Credit) 

0 
0 

104,641 

5.039 
86.143 
2,093 

0 
N/A 
N/A 
H/A 
H/A 
H/A 
H/A 
N/A 
H/A 
N/A 
H/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 
0 

93,275 

5,881 

17 
0 
0 
0 

733 
1,496 

0 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 
0 

85,780 

1,968 
151,943 I 
2,597 

(1,699)1 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
H/A 
H/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 
0 

154,809 

(17,370) 

18 
0 
0 

1,753 
1,937 
7.241 

0 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

0 
0 

28.776 

2,873 
48,427 

252 
13,651 
N/A 
N/A 

89.189 
(11.221) 

0 
0 

377.996 
(124,549) 

N/A 
3 
0 

(46,987) 
0 

(10,644) 
338,990 

1,101 

99 
0 
0 

47 
410 

4,212 

0 I 
N/A j 
N/A I 
22,826 
(4,534)1 

o 
cu 
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410. 

CSXT YEAR 1988 

RAIIWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Ihousands) 

Cont inued 

PAGE 49 

I tne 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expense account 
(a) 

1 

1 
ISataries and 
1 wages 
1 (b) 

1 Matl, tools 
suppls, fuel 

1 & lubricants 
i (c) 

Freight 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

1 
1 Total freight 
1 expense 
1 <f) 

ssatsss'tSSRxs 

1 

Passenger 
(g) 

s s - s s s s s s s s s s 

Total 
(h) 

Line 
No. 

OTHER EQUIPMENT - Continued 1 1 
Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - Debit N/A N/A 6 N/A 6 1 <> 313 
Joint Fa c i l i t y Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A (5) H/A (5) (5) 314 
Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 2,535 H/A 2,553 ' 2,533 315 
Other Renfs - (Credit) N/A N/A (1,468) H/A (1.468) (1,468) 316 
Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 20,224 20.224 20,224 317 
Joint FaciIity - Debit N/A H/A 0 N/A 0 0 318 
Joint f a c i l i t y - (Credit) N/A H/A j N/A 0 0 319 
Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/A N/A 0 H/A 0 0 320 
Dismantling Rerired Property 1 0 0 0 1 1 321 
Other 0 0 0 •3.043) (3,043) (3,043) 322 
TOTAL OTHER EOUIPMENT \ 8,128 0 (6 421)0 25.227 C 21.290 48,224 48.224 323 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 206,044 254 168 392.993 237.985 1,071,190 1.071.190 324 

TRANSPORTATION 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 
Admini strat ion 30,479 11 375 985 13.505 56,344 56,344 401 
Engine Crews 103,315 9 4 1,727 105,053 105,055 402 
Train Crews 288.026 106 106 17,784 306,022 306,022 403 
Dispatching Trains 36,750 83 116 1.125 38,072 38.072 404 
Ofxirating Signals and Intertockers 404 3 0 3 410 410 405 
Operating Drawbridges 3,304 3 1 24 3,332 3,352 406 
Highway Crossing Protection 91 226 7,183 2 7,502 7,502 407 
Ir a i n Inspection and Lubrication 38,394 999 2,784 (5.013) 37,164 37,164 408 
locomotive Fuel 7,452 215 580 7.188 859 231,039 231,039 409 
Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 0 0 0 0 0 0 410 
Servicing Locomotives 21,518 1, 108 1.824 '198 24,648 24,648 411 
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 0 0 0 412 
Clearing Wrecks 2,614 (1) 3,595 4 6.210 6,210 413 
Fringe Benefits N/A H/A N/A 185.903 185,903 185,903 414 
Other Casualties and Insurance N/A H/A N/A 32,249 32,249 32,249 1 415 
Joint Facility - Debit N/A H/A 49.178 N/A 49,178 49,178 1 416 
Joint Fa c i l i t y - (Credit) N/A H/ft (2.936) H/A (2,936) (2,936) 417 
Other 15,778 124 879 291 17,072 17,072 1 416 
TOTAL IRAIN OPERATIONS 548,105 229, 615 70.905 248,639 1,097,262 1,097,262 I 419 

YARD OPERAIIONS 1 
Administration 12.467 770 2.468 2,'''"i6 18,261 18,261 1 420 
Switch Crews 171,002 1, 613 1 4,06r' I t , ' 76 1 189,253 189,255 I 421 

3D 
O 
OJ 

n. 

X 
H 

00 
oo 

313 
514 
515 
316 
317 
518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
323 
524 

401 
402 
405 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 
415 
416 
417 
418 
419 

420 
|421 CD 
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410. RAILWAY OPERAUNG EXPENSES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Cont inued 

CSXI YEAR 1988 PACE 50 
S S £ S S S S £ 3 ssxssssssts-z s z x s s s z x E x x x s s x s s s e s s = s s x s s a 3 S s s £ a a a s = s £ s a E x x s a a a a a s a a s a s x s s a s a a a 

1 Freight 1 
1 1 Matl, tools I 
[Salaries and 1 suppls, fuel Purchased General Total freigiit i 

I ine Cross Name of railway opera' ing expense account 1 wages 1 t lubricants Services exptinsc 1 Passenger Total Line 
No, Check (a) (b) (e) (d) (e) ( f ) 1 (g> (h) No. 

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued 1 
422 Controlling Operations 19,743 116 1.802 1 155 21,816 21,816 422 
423 Yard and lerminal Clerical 39,461 75 27 216 39.779 39.779 423 
424 Operating Switches, Signals. Retarders and Huips 3,464 3 0 2 3,469 3,469 42H 
425 Locomotive Fuel 130 18,226 126 15 18.497 18.497 425 
426 Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 0 0 0 0 0 0 426 
427 Servicing Locomotives 10,902 27 4 204 11,137 11.137 427 
428 Freight Lo.st or Oasnaged Solely i(elated N/A N/A N/A 0 0 0 428 
429 Ctearing Wrecks 1.241 6 1. 754 3 3,004 3.004 429 
430 fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 96,836 96,836 96.836 '30 
451 Other Casualties arxl Insurance H/A N/A N/A 25,668 25,668 25,668 < (1 

432 Joint fa c i l i t y - Debit fi/ra N/A 173 N/A 173 173 .12 
455 Joint Fiicility - (Credit) N/A N/A (27,031) N/A (27.031) (27,031) 433 
454 Other 292 13 2,468 11 2,784 2.784 434 
435 lOiAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AHO YARD OPERATlOHS COMMOH 
258,702 20,849 (14,147) 138,242 403,646 403,646 435 

501 Cleaning Cer Interiors 2,914 129 1,918 H/A 4,961 4.961 501 
502 Adjusting and Transferring Loads 3,477 16 367 N/A 3,860 M/A 3,860 502 
505 Car Loading Oevoceo and Grain Doors 0 1.829 0 N/A 1,829 N/A 1,829 503 
504 Freight Lost or Damaged - all other N/A N/A N/A 19,482 19 482 19,482 504 
505 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 42 42 42 505 
506 TOTAL TRAIN ANO YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
6,391 1,974 2,285 19,524 30.174 30,174 506 

507 * Actninistration (41) 0 0 0 (41) N/A (41) 507 
508 • Pickup and Delivery and Marine Line Haul 0 0 *T*7lS 0 5,976 N/A 508 
509 <* loading atxl Untond ng and local Marine 16,051 1,236 649 44,971 N/A 44,971 509 
510 * Protective Services 0 0 <816 U 4,816 N/A 4,816 510 
511 * freight 'ost or Oamagcsi - Soley Related N/A N/A N/A 0 0 N/A 0 511 
512 * Fringe Benefits N/A N/A H/A 4,446 4.446 N/A 4 446 512 
513 * Casualties and In-surance N/A N/A N/A (8) (8) N/A (8) 513 
514 * Joint facility - Debit N/A N/A (19) N/A (19) N/A t19) 514 
515 • Joint Feci 1ity - (Credit) N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 1 0 515 
516 • Other (3) 0 0 (3) N/A 1 (3) 516 
517 * TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERAIIONS 16.007 1,236 j 37,808 5,087 60.133 N/A 1 60,138 517 

0) 
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410. RAIIWAY OPERATINC EXPEHSES -.Concluded 
(Dollars in Ihousands) 

CSXT YEAR 1988 PAGE 51 

30 
O 
Ql 
Q. 

O 

X 
~t 

00 
ro 

1 freight 1 
t Mall, tools 1 
Salaries and sufjpis, fuel Purchased General Total freight 

11. ine Cross Name of railway operating expense ac^rount wages t lubricants Services expense 
No. Check (a) (b) (C) (d) (e) ( f ) 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
|5i8 Administrat ion 23,058 451 515 4,463 28,485 
1519 Employees Performing Clerical and Accounting functions 41,753 2,595 5,101 4,454 53,703 
1520 tomiKjnicat i on Systems Operation 241 0 0 0 241 
1521 Loss and Damage Claims Processing 605 1 1.055 64 1,703 
1522 fr inge Benef i ts H/A N/A N/A 37.236 37.236 
|'i?3 Cafiutilties arxl Insurance N/A N/A N/A 0 0 
|S24 Joint Fac i I i ty - Debi t N/A N/A 0 H/A 0 
|325 Joint F a c i l i t y • (Credit) N/A N/A 0 H/A 0 
|S26 Other 1,315 0 948 1.607 3,870 
527 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 66,972 2,847 7,595 '.7,824 125,238 
|528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 896,175 256,521 104,446 45V,316 1,716,458 

GEHERAL AHD ADMIM! "iTRAI IVE 
(601 Officers - General Administration 8,019 2.256 4,858 73,280 88,393 
|602 Accounting. Auditing and finance 48,595 2.155 2.037 1,574 54,359 
605 Mtintigcmont Services and Data Processing 228 17 92,883 (18) 93,110 
|604 Market ing 8,955 113 142 1,587 10,777 
605 Sal t̂ s 22,825 344 1,632 3,233 28.034 
|606 Industrial levelopcment 1,195 31 4 227 1.457 
1607 Personnel and Labor Relations 6,293 764 1,405 2,872 11.334 
|608 legal and Secretarial 11,108 375 22,098 2,515 36.094 
609 Public Relations and Advertising 1, /OO 144 5,680 986 8.510 
|610 Research and Development 314 8 266 100 688 
611 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A H/A 68,907 68,907 
|612 Casualties and Insurance H/A N/A H/A 1,162 1.162 
1615 Writedown of UncoUectible Acccunts N/A N/A N/A 8.190 8.190 
|614 Property Taxes N/A N/A N/A 45.798 45.798 
|615 Other Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls N/A H/A H/A 21,859 21,859 
|616 Joint F a c i I i t y - Debit N/A N/A 10,056 H/A 10.056 
617 Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) N/A N/A (14) N/A (14) 
|618 Other 11,543 2.756 28,616 544,693 587,608 
619 TOIAL GENERAL ANO ADMINISTRATIVE 120,753 8.941 169.663 776,965 1,076.322 
|620 * TOfAL CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 1,455,512 597,1tJ3 745,669 1,767,813 4.544.179 

Passenger | 
(9) I 

Total 
(h) 

Line 
Ho. 

H/A 

28.485 
55,705 

241 
1, 

57, 
703 
'36 
0 
0 
0 

3,870 
125,258 

1,716,458 

88,393 
54,559 
95.110 
10.777 
28,034 
1,457 
11,554 
56,094 
8,510 
688 

68,907 
1,162 
8,190 
45,798 
21,859 
10,056 

(14) 
587,608 

1,076,322 
4,544,179 

518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
525 
524 
525 
526 
527 
528 

601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 
619 
620 



Road Initials CSXT Vear 19.. _8B 

412. WAY AND STRLCTLRES 
(Dollars tn Thousands) 

I Report freiftht expenses only 

2, The total depreciation expense reponed incolumn tbi. line 29. should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reponed in schedule 410. column 
(0 lines. 136. 137. and 138 

3, Reptjn in column ic) the lease rentals for ihe various propeny categories ol \Ca\ and Structures The total net Icase rental reponed in column Ic), 
line 29 should balance the net amount reponed in schedule 410. colutnn i l ' l , lines 118 Ihrouch 123. plus lines 130 ihroupn 135 

If an entire road or segment of track ts leased and if the acmai breakdown ot lease'renlals by propeny categones is not known, apporuon the lease-rentals based on 
the percenuce ol the eaiegones' depreaaoon bases to the depreciation bases for all categones ol depreciable leased propens Use Schedule 352B of this repon for 
obuming the depreciation bases of the categonc of leased propeny 

4, Amo.iization adjuslment of each road propeny type which is included m column ibi shall be repeated in column (dl as a debit or credit lo the ap­
propnaie line Item, the net adiusiment on line 29 shall equal the adiusimenl leponed on line 29 of schedule 335, 

5 Repon on line 28 all other lease rentals noi apponioned to any category listed on lines 1-27 
6, Lme 11. Acouni 16. should nol include -omputer and daia processing equipment reponed on line 37 of Schedule 415 

Line Cross F*ropeny Depreciation Lease Rentals 
Amonization 

Line 
.No Check account Categorv-

Depreciation 

(netl 
adjustment 

No, (netl 
during year 

No, 

lai i b l (c) (d) 

1 2 Land tor transponation purposes ,\ \ 1 
2 3 C^rjOtnc 9,725 T 

4 Olher riclit-ol-sias espendiiures ( 40) 3 
4 5 Tttiineis anc subss as s 741 4 
t 6 Bridees tresiies and culsens 67̂ 37 s 

6 7 hies ated structures ll 

- f. T i t - 62,064 7 

u Rail ansi other track maieriai 35.001 8 
c. 11 Ballasi 23.075 II 

10 1 13 Fences, snowsneds and sicns 67 Kt 

" 1 16 Station ano oltice buildines 5.310 11 

12 1 1" R'.idOtsas buildines 356 12 

i'e aicr stations 11 
14 il Euei stations 634 14 

15 20 Shops and enctnehouses 5,548 15 
lb 22 Storu'.'e ssarchouscs 16 

r ; } \Vbanes and docks 1.339 , 17 

M 24 C'o.i! and ore wharves IK 

ll 2 s TOFC COf C term,..als 3.387 I ' ' 
20 26 (rommuniralions sssicms 3,210 2" 

21 2" Sii.'nais ind interiockers q, 502 21 
22 29 Powe' planis ( 30) 22 

23 31 Pow rr transmission svsiems 32 b 2-t 

24 35 N*iSceltaneous si.ueiures 24 

2*" 37 Ri.auwti, .machines 236 25 

26 39 Pcihlic inipr'nements, constniction I ,470 2f. 

45 F'owcr planl machines 53 
2H — Other lease rentals ( 377) 24.638 ( 377) sv 

29 — T O T A L 173.147 ~T7'63B }7Tr 2*̂  

L i n e 2 8 , C o l . (b) inclucJes ICC a u t h o r i z e d 
L i n e 2 9 , C o l . (b) does no t i n c l u d e R&E 76 

r e s e r v e a d j . l e ss R6E 44 ADJ-125 
, per 1987 s p e c i a l n o t i c e = 607 

G.P.O. JM. 483-592 Railroad Annual Repon R l 



414. RI'NT.S FOR INTKRCHAN<;f O FHKHIHT TRAIN CARS ANI» OTHKR FRKHJHT-C ARRVINC; F.QIUPMKNT 
(Diillvs in rhiiiisatuls) 

O 
is 
o 

7 V e ^ t t t s s l Z ^ m ) ' ^ ^ i ' ' > r c r l y , . ami I M . . , freight c.„>ing equipnent rehrtiiiK to the mter. hang,- ol railrnad ownc-il iir leased eqiiipnient and privately i-wiKd cquipinen. tre^imn,' 

and 2 «• Okhi.s, Trailer .nd eimlaine, rrnuls in ll.is seheduir are inclmleil m Schedule 4 111. column (f). Iims 111 ami I I I wevei. .1,.' lei and. ,ml.iine. rentals iii ihis schedule will ni- bal m. i . lines 11 id , t 
s ldu le tXl^^^^^^^^^ „.„.-whiehisiep.i„odinS...e,lule4,5.c.,luninlc) n,.'b.ili golMhe - 4 tti, 4,4 a„d41S < ...»r. i.uipii.n timed ,n „.,u-Mo Sehc , 4 , . 

a ii,n,»i in tnlimu, (hi ami lr) rentals (ill iwivaie line cars iwhrihtr umler railroad lonlriil or ntii) iind shipisii owm-il 1 ills . . . , .„ , 
5 l e Z in ; H s , I d T io, Ig, renLls lo, rai.road owned cars pa-scriKd by Ihe Crnin • t s IMilc No 114. .,„ which rentals are settled on a eoiiibina.liin mileage and nine bi.sis Ibasie ,K, dieni, 

Include railniad owned pei diem uink cars on line 17 
N i m S Mechanical desiinalions lor eich cai lype air shown in Schedule 710 

O 
00 
X 
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Road Intiials CSXT Vear 19_88— Revised 7/84 

I GENERAL INSTRLCTIONS CONCERNING RETLRNS TO BE .MADE LN SCHEDLLE 415 

! Reporl .freight expenses only, 

' 2 Report bi lype of equipmem all natural expenses relating lo lhe equipment funclions 'salaries and ssages. malenals. tools. suppli';s. luels and 
lubricants, purchased services and general' 

|3 Reporl tn column tbi net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b.. will balance lo Schedule 410, column <f). as follows 

\ (a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 202. 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not repon in 
Schedule 415. Equtpmeni Damaged from Scheduie 410. line 204 

tbi E reight C .trs. lme 24 plus line 39 compared to ihe sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 lexcluding wreck repairs'. Do not repon tn 
Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223 

(c) Sum of Highwa> Equipment Hint 32). Eloaiing Equipment (line 35), Passengei and Oiher Revenue Equipment (line 36). Conipuier and' 
Data Processing Equipmeni time 3"). Machineri -Olher Equipment (line 401. plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmeni (line 411 com­
pared Ul Schedule 410. ihe sum of lines 302 ihrough 30". inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs! Oo nm repon in Schedule 415 
Equipment D.imaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

Note Lines 216, 23.' and 320 of Schedule 410 i,rc credit a.nounis 

The allocation of Ireighl cai repair expense reportable on Schedule 41 b; cai i>p«s shal! be m accordance with Insiruciion 2-21. ! leighi train 
Irepair costing. 49 CFR 1201 

4, Deprciiaiior expense for eaeh class ol equipment bs car type shall be , eponed in columns (c) and id i F or impros ements on leased propens, 
Accounts '32 and "33, use a supplenientari Scheduie 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciation charges reporled on columns 'ci ind 'd. will balance to Schedule 410, column (f). as followi 

a Locomoiises. line 5 plus 38 compared lo Schedule 410. line 213 

b Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Scnedule 410. line 232 

c Sum ofHighway Equipment time 32i. Floainig Equipment 'line 351. Passenger aftd Oihei Revenue Equipment 'line 361. Compuier anc 
Data Processing Equipment 'line 3"'. Machiner>-Olher Equtpmeni (line 40). and Work and Olhcr Non-Revenue Equipment 'line 41. com­
pared to Schedule 411,1. line 31" 

5 .Amonization adjustment ofeach equipment ty|ie which is included in tolumn it) shali be reported in column 'e' as a debit or credit to the 
apptopriaie line item, the nci adiusimcni on line 43 shall equal ihe equipmeni iiniontzaiion idjustmeni applicable to equipment used m 
freight seisite included in line 38. column k i . of Schedule 335 

•6 Lease/Rentals reported in column Ti should hal.inee to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows 

a Locomoiises. lint 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lines 207. 208. 211 and 212 

I b Freigh'. Cars, lmc 24 plus line .̂ 9 compared wiih Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 22" (note ihai Schedule 410. lines 230 and 23 ,. arc reponed 
m Schedule 414 and arc no; to be included in Schedule 415), 

'cl Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32. 35, 36, 3''. 40 and 41. will halancc lo Schedule 410, lines 311. 312. 315 and 316. 
excepl for the interchange rental on trailers and containers w hich is reported in Schedule 414 7 herefore. both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used whet-, balancing Least/Rentals C3iher Equipmen; lo Schedule 410 Do net report tn Schedule 415 the Trailer and C ontainer rentals 
reponed tn Schedule 414 

7 Inseslmenl base b\ types ol equipnieni shall nc repoited in columns (y) and (). /n l .'i-iuld not tnclude lhe cost of Equipment Lsed But Not Owned 
when the rents thereiore are tn luded in the rent lor equipmem and Aecoun- 31 21-(X). 31-22-Of) 3l-23-(l'l. 35 21-(Xl, 35-22-(Xl and 35.23-00 
It should inelude the Cost ot Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents arc included tn Ihe rent lor Equipment Acciiuni Nos 32-21-lK). 
32-22-(K). 32 23-(X), 36-2l-(>0, 36 22-(K) and 36 23-(X) 

Properly Lsed But .Not Owned should also be included when Ihe rent is included in Account Nos 31-12-00. 31-13-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00. inclusive 

The grand total of each equipment accouni in column (hi of Schedule 330 should equal the lolals of line items tonsiituimg the equipment 
atcounl loials ol columns tgi and (hi. of Schedule 415 

8 .Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reponed tn columns (i) and ij). The grand total ofeach equipmeni re.servf 
iccouni in column tg). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregaie loial aecumulaied depretiatton for line iiems consiiiuiing the corre­
sponding equipment actounts reponed in columns Ut and i.|). on Sthedule 415. 

Ratlroad Annual Report R-l Q.po, j ^ , . 483.592 



56 Rodd Inil iah CSXT >ear 88 

415. S l P P O R E I N l , .SCHEDl L E — l - O l I P M E N I 

(Dollars in Thousands' 

Depretii iuoii ,\morti?ation 

Ltne 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Types of equipment 

'a . 

Repair-

inei expensei 

.t-

(Jwned Lapilali7cd 

i ase 

.'VdjUNlmen! nei 

dunnj; \ tdr 

(e' 

1 inc 

N,-

1 
LOCO.MOTIV LS 
Diesel LiK'oinoii\c->'ard 13.202 4.243 (1.720) 1 

2 Diesei Locomotise Road LZ5J+01 49,044 267 (3,460) 
3 Other LiKornotisc-^ ard , t 

4 Other Locomiuise-Road 4 

5 • T O T A L 188.603 53,287 267 (5,180) S 

6 
FREIGHT T R A I N CARS 
Box-Plain 4(1 F IK I I 722 7 7 (' 

7 Box-Plain 50 F IK I I and Uingcr 10.429 6.069 1,404 -
8 Box-Equipped 20.398 25,287 431 5,180 8 

9 Cmlldola-Plain .-33.02.- 9 

1 0 ! Gondiila-Lquippc.; jy^oi_ 5,^g3 l ' l 

11 1 Hoppcr-Cosercd 24,031 13,590 233 1 .189 1 1 

12 Hoppei-Open Top-General Service 51,461 . 22.3k\ n f7,84q) 12 

13 Hoppei-(Jix-r. lop-Spccial Scniee J.^260_ ... 3-353- ^±72321... 13 

14 Retrigeraloi-Mcchanicj l 3,870 14 

15 Rclngerator-Nonineshanicai 51 2,163 _ . ILL- 15 

16 —— Flat T O I C C O K 17 U 

11 . »—. ,—. 
Flat Mul t i - lc ic , 

3,643 I' 

18 
Flat-General Sers i.t 1 ,660 -£>L ( ^7) 18 

19 Flat-Othci 590 109' 19 

20 A l l Other Freight Cars 8,206 I ,753 281 20 

21 CabiM.scs 954 3,08l 21 
-I s ! Auto Racks 7i^75 2^mh... ()97. 116 s s 

23 Miscellaneous .Accessories 213 195 -. 1, 

24 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS I 4q , l 87 q6,^07 I , •?70 1 ,443 24 

25 

OTHLR LQL1PMEN1-RF \ E N L E FREIGHT 
HIGH\^ A' l EQI TI ' .MENI 

Relngeraied Trailers 25 

26 ... Olher Trailers 134 6,546 26 

- iL L Refnceraled C onlainers ' - 1-

28 r Olher C'ontainers 2^ 

29_^ Bogies 2'-i 

30 Chassis 

• 
30 

-L [. Other Highwa) Equipment iFreightl 31 

i7 TOTAL HIGHVi A> Ef.?lTPMEN 1 134 6,546 32 

33 
F IOATINC; E O L I P M F N T RLVLNL 'E SERVICE 

.Marine Line-Haul 25 3 I 

34 
1 — — j 1— 

L t K j l Manne 
34 

35 

36 

* 
T O T A I . FLOATING EQLIPMENT 25 ! 3.S 35 

36 * 
OTHER EO l ' IPMENT 

Passenger and Other Resenue Ex)uipmen! 
(Freight Portion. 36 

37 

a Compuicr systems and word processing equip IM^ 35 83 3" 

38 • Machinerv LiKomotises 2,503 38 

19 • Machiners-Freight Cars 4,946 2,1 

41) t- ~* Machinery-Olhcr Fxjuipmcni 3,097 2,136 125 40 

41 a Work and Olher Non-res enue Equipment 13,127 11,404 121 ( 110) 41 

42 TOTAL OTHER EQL'IPMENT 25,473 13.575 204 15 42 

43 
T O T A L A L L E Q l IPMLNT iFREIGHT 
PORTION 1 363.397 169.740 1.841 (3.722) 

'The data lo be reponed on line 38 m column (b. is the amount rcporicd tn Schedule 410. column t f ) , line 203. reduced b> the ailixable ponton of line 21 

The data lobe reponed on line 39 in column (bl is ihc amount reported in Scii.'dule 410. column ( f i . line 222, reduced by the allocable pontons of line 235 

The data to be rejioned on line 40 in column ' h i is the aniount reponed in Schedule 410. -column i f ) , lines 302 ihr.iugh .306. reduced b> the allocable ponton ot 

line 320 

Line 40, Co l . (c) includes ICC author ized reserve a d j . Acc t . 44 '- 125. 

Q.RO, Jkt. 483-592 
Railroad Annual ReiH.n R i 
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415 Sl PHdREINC. SCHEDl I E—EQl IPMEA I—< onlinued 

!fiit-»ti!ierir ha e d- ot 1,: '1 Accumulated depreciation as of 12 31 

Line 

No 

Cros-

Cheek 

I.ease and rental-

inel . 

'I'l 

Ow ned Capit j ! i /ed 

)ea!>e 

(hi 

Owned 

l i t 

Capitaii/cd 

lease 

<,|| 

Line 

No 

1 89,178 18,960 1 

1 18.897 1 ,097,0^3 2.250 379.196 2.361 2 

1 

4 4 

5 18,897 1.186.241 2,250 .J38J36 2 ^ . 1 

6 6 

7 10,057 90,465 60,964 7 

8 14.2^^ 397.268 . 3,^60 270.219 3.124 8 

1 8,288 163,249 85.379 1 

10 288 72,707 27 2q2 10 

11 13.058 379.276 1.896 l4o;5bO 1 ,708 U 

12 32.212 951 ,517 30 304,126 36 12 

13 3,229 114,033 M.J58_ 13 

14 dd.646T 14 

15 22 47,146 44,346 15 

16 16 

17 1" 

18 92 838 441 18 

19 952 16.57! M i l . J 19 

20 1 ,625 40,284 17.549 ~ 20 

21 416 31,854 J 5 . 5 6 ^ 21 

22 Tjoi.— 109,389 9.39^ 38.911 AJ32. 22 

23 398 25 23 

24 77368 2,414 qq5 14,780 I ,06^.^44 11 .120 24 

25 25 

26 23.430 76.017 30.058 26 

27 '21 

28 211 28 

29 21 

30 230 10 

31 31 

32 23.871 76.017 30.058 32 

33 1 J 5 4 241 33 

34 34 

35 1 ,154 241 35 

36 620 424 36 

37 8.170 911 3.945 83 3'' 

38 38 

39 39 

40 6q.647 28.230 4(1 

41 1.760 I3S.950 1.290 54.939 584 41 

42 1,760 217.387 2.201 87.538 667 42 

43 122,496 3,895,79^ 19.231 1.579,337 14.148 43 

'The data to be feponed on lines3». 39 and 4i' m columns '1, „nil 1 n. is ihc investment lecorded in Propens Ascouni 44. allocated to Lotomotises. Freight 
Ctus. and Other Equipment 

TTic deprecialinn lobe reported on lines 38. 11. and 4(. m column i i 1 is calculated by multiplying the tniesiment in each element by the efleciivc composite 
rate for FVopeny Account 44. and then adding 01 subtr.ieting the adiusiment repcrted in column tc. This calculation should equal Ihe amouni shown tn culunin 
(c). Schedule 335 

Railroad Annual Refmn K 
G.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 
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(llnllarv lit Ihousgnds) 

o 
'v o 

58 

e, 
S 

n 

l l t S I . I - . t „ . I . I US, l l ' l i i i l ' f i ' V c n u ' i i l s 1(1 t ^ . l ^ ( • ^ l p f o p c r l t ' ( iipilali/ed Iriises TTvirAI. 1 
l ine 
No 

1 leiisiiy 
1 ilie calegory 
' Ni- 'Cluss) 

1- ' 

Acc.iunl 
No 
i t t i 

! 
Hdve A l euni 

i ticpf 
I 1 I . i l 

IVpt 

U' 1 

l . i t . A t i i i i n 

M i l s . - ' l e p i 

Depi 
I i l l e 

l i t . 

!... 
Ilas.-

' 0 

I iiiiont 
yeai 

Anion 
" 1 

Accum 
A i n i H i 

I k l 

l l l v 

Busc 

(0 

\ c t i i n i 

'slrpr A. 
A nil frt 

( n i t 

1 
l ine 
No 

1 , 1 I 159.655! 62.041 1.14 ! 159,655 62,041 1 

?j 8 459,625 111,832 4.85 459,625 111 ,83:̂  ; 
1 9 921 ,285 183,5^*5 1.89 921,285 l83,5'+5 I 

4 1 1 272,855 41,924 2.63 272,855 4l,92^ ' 4 
f 

Si l l K l l A l 1,813,420, 399,342 I.813,420 399,34: 
I I 1 238,110 92,499 1.14 

1 238,110 92,49s 6 

1 8 659,379 160,449 3.96 659,379 160,44s 7 

8 ' 1 

. 
623,928 124,306 3.52 i 623,928 124.306 8 

9 I I 408,552 62,791 2.63 
1 

I 408,552 62 ,791: 9 
10 S O B - T O T A L 1,929,969 'i40,045 1,929,969 440,045 10 
11 III i 50.392 N / A N / A ; N / A N / A N / A N / A 50,392 N/A 11 

12 ..- ...yj.-..-. 258,152 N/A N / A N / A N / A N / A N / A 258,152 N/A 12 

'•̂  
9 304,988 N / A N / A N / A N / A N / A N / A 304,988 N/A 13 

14 I I 147,760 N / A N / A N / A N / A N / A N / A ]k7,760 N/A 14 

1 5 SIIH | ( ) | A l 761,29? N / A N / A N / A N / A N / A N / A 761,292 N/A I - . 

r'" 1 125,981 48,958 l . l ' ^ 125,981 '•8,958 16 

H 319,642 77.810 3.62 319,642 77,81C 17 

9 282.315 1 56.214 1.95 . 282,315 56.214 18 

1 1 134,725 20,702 2.63 134,725 20,702 19 

20 S U B - T O T A L 862,663 '203,684 - 862,663 2 03,684 20 ' 
r 

; i V 3 

.... 
22,927 ! 8,899 1.14 22.927 8,893 21 

22 8 20,783 ; 5,043 3.62 _ _ 20.783 5.043 2 ; 

Ji 9 '•7.525 9.'•SO 1.95 '•7,525 9.450 
1,357 

21 , 

24 _ U 8,852 I,357 2.63 8,852 
9.450 
1,357 24 

25 S U B - T O T A L 100,087 ' 24,749 100,087 24,74? ;<> 
26 _ G R A N D T O T A I 5.467.431 .1.067820 N / A N / A ;.'*67.431 1.067.820 26 

Improvements to leased property included in balances 

I I Columns (c) I (0 I (I) - C'nliimn 12 
( olumns (d) I ig) I Ik) - C olumn I 1 

2) The base gr.inil liiliil lor owned iini! used, iniprnvemrnts to leased prnpcnv anil i'»piliili/cd lenses should cilual Ihc sum of Auiiiinls 3. 8.9 ,inil 11 shown at ye.'ir cm' .in Schedule I '0 anil Schedule 3'OA 
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417. S m iALIZKU tSKHVU'l': .SI B.Sf IIKPIILK — TKAN.SPORTATION 
(Dollars in riiousands) 

1 Rcpori freight expenses only 
2 Rejxiri in lines 1.2. 1.4. and 10 the lolal ol Ihose naiural r»|ienscs (salanes and wages, malcrial. limls, supplies. liK'ls and luhricanls. purchased services, and gcnerall incurred in lhe operauon ol each lype of 

s(K'ciali/cd service facilily 1'his schedule does nnl include switching si-rviecs iKTlornied b> train ami sard ctews in eitniiection with in wilhin ,|icciali/ed scAicc faciliues. 
3. When it is necessary to iippiinion expenses, such as adminisliative expi-nscs to two or iniii'' services, they shall he apjionioneil on ilu- iiiost equitable basis available to lhe respondent and only In lhe services Ihcy 

supporl I'hc iolal expenses in column ()) should balame with the rcs(wciive line items in Scht-ilule 4 10. Railway Operaung I xpenses 
4 Repon in column Ih). lint 2. ihc cxix-nscs incutrrd in highway iiiiivctrK'nls ol trailers and conlainers perlormed al lhe expense ol itie reporting railroad wiihin a terminal area for lhe purpose ol pick up. delivery or 

highway inlerchange service Rcpori in column (h). lme I . IIK' exjicnses incurred in opciaiing lacililies lm handling Irailers and/or containers, including slorage expenses Sec schedule 755. note R 
5. The oprraliiin of tloaling eguipmenl in line haul service thctween distinct terminals) should be repnned in column tcl nn line 2. Floating operations conducted wilhin a general lerminal or harhiir area should he 

reported in column Icl. line 1 
6 Report in column Ig), line i . ttte expenses incurred by ;br r,iilri>ad in loading and unloading auiiirrMibilcs. Iruck-,. cu . tii and from hi level and In level aulo rack cars Report on line 2. cnlunin (g) Ihr cxjicnse 

incurred hy lhe railroad in moving aulnmobiles. elt belween hi levrl ami in level loading ano unloading lae iliUcs over ihc highwiy li)sliipp*trs. rciciversnr ciinnetling earners RcfNirt incolumn II I opcralmg expenses 
for laml lacililies in supfton ol floating nperalinns, inciuil'rig Ihc ojX'raliim ol ilotks am) wharves 

7 Report on line 4, column (b). Ilk- ex[x'nses rclalcd I " healing IIIKI relrigcralion nl I'OI'C'l'()F( Irailers andconlainCA (lnlal lirbiis anil credils) ITie expenses on line 4, column (h), relate Ki refngeraini can only 
8 Report in column (li lolal cxficnscs iiicurrt-<l in pcrlnrininc rail suhsiiiiiic vrvit.c, iil'.cr highway revenue service l.( L K rniiiial nperalinns. warrlniuse nperalinns. freighl tar transloading. gram elevalor terminal 

nperalinns and livesliKk feeding ii(icralions only 

Line 
No 

('toss 
Chiek 

Kcim 
rcilC'COI-C 

lerminal 
Finaling 

equipment 
Coal marine 

lennmal 
(ire manne 

lerminal 
OllK'r manne 

li-nninal 

Molor 
vehicle 

load and 
dismhuliim 

IVolctlive 
SlTVItCS 

refngeralor tar 

other special 
services 

Total colun is 
lb 1) 

Line 
Nn 

(al Ihl (cl ilit (el ( f l (Rl (h) III (|l 

1 Adininisiraliiin ( 41) 1 

2 Pick up and delivery, manne line haul :, 5,̂ 76 N/A 2 

3 1 .oading and unloading and Imal marine ' / ^ , ^ 0 0 10.771 N/A 
f" 1 

- •'•-^•i 
4 4 ^ 1 I 

4 Proictlive services, uilal debit and credils 286 4.530 4 

.5 Freight losl or damaged solely related 5 

6 Fringe hcnefils 4,446 4.446 I, 

7 Casually and insurance ( 8) ( 8) 1 

K jiiinl latilily Debn JL 131 ' L31 K 

9 Jninl lacilily ( icdtl 1 t 1 1 1 1 1 ) 1 1 1 ) 1 ) 1 1 1 1 9 

III IHher { D. ( 3} 10 

I I • IOTAL lp.771 11 

CO 
00 
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Schedule 418 

Instrucoon 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipmeni by pnmary account 

Column 

(ai == pnmary accouni number and title for which capilal lease amounis 
are included therein 

(bl = the total investment in lhat pnmarv account 

(C) -• the inveslmeni in capital leases at the end of the year 

idi - the current yeai amomzation 

(e. = the accumulated amornzaoon relating to the leased properties 

418. SLTPORTING SCHEDIXE-
(Dollirs In thuus 

-CAPITAL LEASES 
indsl 

418. SLTPORTING SCHEDIXE-
(Dollirs In thuus 

Capilal Leases 

Pnmarv Accoum No it 
Title 
iai 

Total Investment 
Al End of Vear 

(b) 

Invesimcnl 
Al End of Year 

(Cl 

Currem Vear 
Amon 

(d l 

Accum 
Amort 

(e) 

52 Locomotives 1,188,491 2,250 267 2,361 

5 3 Freiaht Cars 2.429.775 14.780 1 ,370 11120 

57 Work Equipment r ^4,T63 1,253 117 554 

58 M i sci , Eq'J i pment 76,077 37 4 30 

59 Computer Systems 9,081 911 83 83 

TOTAL 3,767,587 19,231 1 ,841 14,148 

/ 
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A Railway Taxes 

450. A N A L V S I H OF TAXE.S 

(Dollars tn 7'housands) 

Line 
No 

Cross 

Check 
Kind of (ax 

l a i 

Amoum 

(b) 

Line 
No, 

1 O l lMr than L .S. Govcmment Taxes 78,652 1 

2 

U S Ciovernment Taxes 

Income Taxes 

Normal Tax and Surtax 41 ,190 1 

3 Excess Profils 3 

4 • Tota: Income Faxes L 2 3 4 1 , 190 4 

5 Railroad Retiremeni 318.953 5 

6 Hospital Insurance 22.818 6 

7 Supplemental Annuities 23.495 7 

8 L'ncmployment Insurance 25.146 8 

9 Al l Olhei L'niied Slates Taxes 9 

10 T o u l - U.S. ( l o v t m i n e u l Taxes 431,602 10 

11 Total - Railwav Taxes 510.254 I I 

h Adiusiments to Federal l.ncome Taxes 

1 Incolumn lai arc listed Ihe panicjlars sshich most often cause adi'ferential between taxable income and preiax accou,.ling income Olher particulars which 
cause such a dificrential should be lisied under t,ie caption Other i Spec i t . i n c l u d i n g State and other taxes defeired if computed separate!i Minor items, each 
less than SlOO.OOi... mav be '.'jmbined in a single entry under Other iSpccifv. 

2 Indicate in column l b ' the beginning e>f ihe scar mtal of Accounts ' '14. 744. 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column ta) 

3 Indicate in column ic i lhe nei change in Accounts 714. 744. 762 and 786 lor the net tax effect o! timing di f fer-- -songinat.ng and reversing tn thecurrenl 
aecounnng penod 

4 Indicaic in column 'd i ans adiustnients. as appropnaie. including adiusiments lo cliniinaie oi reinstate defened tax effects icrediis or debitsi due to 
applying or recognuing a loss carry-lorward or a loss carry-back 

5 The lotal of lint 19 in columns le. and id i should agree with tttt lolal of the conira charges i t redi is i to Account 557, Provision for Defened Taxes, and 
Account 591. Provision for Defened Taxes - Exiraordtnars Items, for the currer,; year 

6 Indicate m column le i the cumulative total ol columns lb / , i s . . a n j . d . The tota! ot column ic i must agree w iih the total of Accounts 714. 744. 762 and 786 

Line 

No, 
Partituhirs 

ta' 

Beginning of '.ear 

balance 

(b) 

Net credits 

ichargesi lot 

current year 

(Cl 

Adiusiments 

i d l 

End of 

year balance 

(e i 

Line 

No, 

1 Asceleraied deprctialion Sc. 16" 1 R C j j ide l ine l ists pursuant 
10 Rev Proc 62-21 1.962.460 234.017 2.196,477 

1 

-t .Accelerated anioni/.aiion ot faciliues. Sec 168 R C 2 

3 Accelerated amonization ol rolling stock. Set 84 1 R C 3 

4 Amonizauon of rights of was. See 185 ! R C (74,939) ( 3.084) "775.021 4 
5 Other (Specilv) 5 

6 Net Rent Expense-Tax Lease (14.423) 13.323 ( 1 ,100' 6 
7 

8 
Claims .£ Contingency .Re.£.& 
Reserve for Separation Pa 

£•35 ., (52,838) (23,622) (76.460' 7 7 

8 
Claims .£ Contingency .Re.£.& 
Reserve for Separation Pa Y (12.791) (213.249) ( i26 040' 8 

9 Pier Sales ( 4.314) ( 1.808^ ( 6 . '22 9 

10 Fed'I E f fec t of State (91.409) 286 (91.123: 10 

11 Other Timina Di f ferences 7.886 624 (17.558; 11 

12 Ef fec t of N . n . l . C/F (16,378) (16.378 12 

13 13 

14 State Deferred Taxes 268.849 345 (624) 268.570 14 

1,'' 15 
16 16 
17 ather._£.t:eiii.ts ( 5.256) (53.792) (59,048' 17 

18 Inseslmenl tax credi i ' (247.178) 38.512 (2C8 .666 18 
19 TOTALS ,1.736.O't? (51 - I .684.529 19 

Railroad Annual Report R 1 G,P.O. Jkt. 463 592 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXEsS - Continued 
(I2,/i,t.is in Thousands) 

"Eootnoies 
1, If flow-through meihod was -; ,id, indicate net decrease lor men ase) in lax accrual because of investment tax crediL. 

If deferral method for inveslment tax credit was elected 
(11 Indicate amouni of credit utilized as a reduction of lax iiabiliis lor cunent year 
(2) Deducl amount of curreni year's credit applied lo redi.clion of tax liabiliis but delerred for accounting purposes-

(3) Balance of cunrent year's trtdit used lo reduce curren year's tax accrual — 

- 0 -

(4) Add amouni of pnor year's deferred crediis being amonized to reduce current year's tax accrual-
(5) Total decrease in current year's lax accrual resulttrig from use of investmenl tax credits 

2 EsUmaled amouni of lulunr earnings which can be realized befoii paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operaling loss 

carryover on January I c he year lollowing lhat (or which the repon is made * ^^-'^^ 

RaUrcad Amiual Repoci K i 
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c 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED LNCOME AND RETALNED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE VEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Oive a bnef descnption for all ilems. regardless of amouni Included dunng the year m Accounis 555. Unusual or Infrequenl Items. 560. Income or Loss From 
Operauors of Disconunued Segments, 562. Gam or Loss on Disposal of Disconiin..ed Segmenls. 570. Extraordinary Items; 590. Income Taxes on 
Extraordinary llcms. 592. Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting f^nctplcs. 603. Appropnaiions Released. 606. Olher Credits to Retained E.amings. 616. 
Other Debits to Reuined Earmngs. 620. Appropnaiions for Sinking and Olhcr Funds. 621. Appropnaiions for Other Purposes. If appropnaiions released refiecl 
apprormalions provided dunng lhe year, each account should not be reported 

Fo,- Accounis 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges if the total in either account exceeds 10* of net income before 
extriofdinary nems, descnbe the three largesi ilems in ihe accouni and any other items in excess of 10<J of nei income 

Linr 
Nc. 

Account 
No Item Debits Credits 

Lme 
No, 

la) (b) IC) (d) 
1 519 P r o f i t f r o m l and s a l e s 117.955 1 
2 Gain on s a l e o f South F l o r i d a t r a c k 58 ,766 2 
3 E x p i r e d s i d e t r a c k d e p o s i t s ^ 084 3 
4 551 Fees on s a l e o f r e c e i v a b l e s 25.067 4 

5 Loss f r om c u r r e n c y exchange 1 ,768 S 

6 I n t . on lump sum payments t o UTU & BLE emp. 927 6 
7 606/616 A d i u s t m e n t s between d i s t r i b u t e d e q u i t v and 7 
8 u n d i s t r i b u t e d e q u i t y f o r c e r t a i n i n v e s t ­ 8 
9 ments (See Schedule 310-A) 313 313 9 

10 10 
I I I I 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINCS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R 
Q.P.O. Jkt 463-592 
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501. GUARANTIEES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under ohligalion as guaranlor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreemeni or 
obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretvship in effeci at the close of the year or entered into and expired dunng lhe year 

Thii inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maiuri.7g on demand or not later than 2 year' after the date of issue Items of less lhan 
$50,0(X) may be shown as one toial 

Line 
No 

Names of all panies principally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

Descnplion 

(b) 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

icl 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(dl 

Lme 
No, 

1 C a r o l i n a C l i n c h - 1s t Mtqe. 4 - 1 / 2 % Bonds. Ser . i 5955 & annual Sol e 1 

2 f i e i d & Ohio Rwy B. i n t , and s i n k , f u n d due . s i n k , f und $244 2 

3 (Prin.) CSXT bonds not r e t i r e d t h r u annua l & i n t e r e s t 3 

4 (Gua ran to r ) s i n k , f und due 4 / 1 / 9 0 4 

5 5 

6 Term ina l RR Assoc, Re fund inq & Improvement Mtqe . 7,787 & i n t e r e s t Note I 6 

7 o f S t . Lou i s Bonds. S e r i e s C. h7c due 7 / t / 2 0 19 1 

g (Guarantors. 8 

9 CSXT; BN; ICG; MKTi 9 

10 MP. Nf.W: SOU; SSW 10 

11 

•"*"''-——, 
I I 

12 I n t e r n a t i o n a l i P rom isso rv Note due 7 / 1 3 / 8 9 3.496 J o i n t 12 

13 Rive r Center L&N i n t e r e s t o f $380 13 

14 I nves tmen t ; So. 14 

15 Pac. Dev; H i l t o n 1 15 

16 Hote l Corp. t 16 

17 17 

18 Wavneshurq Sou. F i r s t Mor tqaqe Bonds. 10,592 3nd i n t . J o i n t 18 

19 R a i l r o a d Comoanv i S e r i e s A. 7 -1 /4 " / s i n k J n y f und 19 

20 CSXT Due 9 / 1 / 9 3 . F.D. 25087 i n s t a l l m e n t s and 20 

21 premium, i f any 21 

22 22 

23 C i t y of New Under the te rms o f t he New 713 & i n t e r e s t J o i n t 23 

24 O r l e a n s , LA Or l eans Un ion Pass. Term. | 24 

25 G u a r a n t o r s : CSXT Aqreement da ted 1 0 / 2 2 / 4 7 . CSXT 25 

26 ICG; L&A; SOU; and 6 o t h e r r a i l r o a d s 26 

27 T&NO T&P; MP s e v e r a l l y q u a r a n t e e payment as 27 

28 and when due p r i n c i p a l ; 28 

29 i n t e r e s t and expense or C i t y 29 

iO_ 
if 

o f tt'ew Or leans Un ion Passenger 30 iO_ 
if Term. Revenue Bonds due 31 

32 s e r i a l l v t o 1 / 1 / 9 8 . 32 

33 33 

34 34 

J5_ 35 

36 
~37 
38"" 

36 36 
~37 
38"" 

NOTE \ : As t o Ref und inq and Improvement Mor tqaqe Bonds S e r i e s C. t l l i s compar ir 
36 

~37 
38"" 1 Guarantees t o t he e x t e n t o f i / l 4 o n l v . the i n t >rest and s i n k i n q t und payme 

2. If any corporation or olher association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for lhe performance by lhe respondeni ofany agreemeni or obligation. 
snow the particulars called lor hereunder for each such coniraci of guarani) or surelyship in effect at the close of the year or eniered mto and expurd dunng lhe 
'/ear 

This inquiry does nol cover lhe case of ordinary commercial paper malunng on demand or nol laler than 2 years after date of issue, nor does il include orduiary 
surety bonds or um "rtakings on appeals in coun proceedings 

Line 
No, 

Finance Docket number, mie. 
mammy dale and concise descnp 

lion of agreemeni or obligation 

(•) 

Names of all guaranlors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount conlingeni 
liability of guaraniora 

(c> 

Sole ot joint 
coatingenl 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

_ 6 _ 
7 

6 _ 6 _ 
7 7 

8 1 

9 9 

Railroad Amiual Repon R-l O.P.O. Jkt 4M-S92 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands. 

Usuig lhe following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term bortowmg arrangcmenis Footnote dtsclosure is 
required even though tht arrangement is not reduced to wnting 

1 Disclosc compensating balances not legally restnc.ed. lines of credit used and unused average interest rale of short 'erm bonow ings outstanding at balance 
sheel dale, maximum amount of outstanding bonowings dun.ig the penod and ihe weighted average rate of those sjnowings 

2 Tune deposits and certificates of deposit con'.Iituuni; compensating balances not legallv restncted should b: disclosed. 
3 Compensating balance arrangements need onlv be disclosed for the lates' fiscal year 
4 Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Dep. siis, ar.d in Account " 1 " , Other Funds, srould also be separately disclosed below 
5 Compensating balance arrangemenis are sufficiently matenal to require diiclosure in fixiinoies when the a(.gregaie of wniten and oral agreemeni balances 

amouni to 15 percent or more of liquid assets icurrent cash balances, resiricied and unresincled plus markei-ible secuntiesi 
6 When a earner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, ihat ia.i should be disclosed along with stated and possible sanctions 

whenever s-jch possible sanctions mav be immediate tnoi vague or unpredictablel and maienal 

NONE 

/ 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPAKATldN OF DLBTMOLDIN(;s BETWEEN ROAI.i PROPERTY ANI) EQLIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The pnncipal use of th.- schedule is to detemune the average embedded rate ot debt capital 

1. Debl Outstanding ai End uf >ear; 1 

Line t 
! 

Account No 
..̂  .. , . 

Title 

T- • 

Source 
^ Baiance at 
1 Close of Ycai 

1 751 Loans and Notes Pi , able Sch, 200. L, 30 

I 

-0-
2 764 Equipment Obligatio .s and Olher Long Term Debt d .e Within 

One V ear 
Sch 200, L 39 173,954 

3 765'767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch 200, L 41 368,636 

4 766 Etjuipment Obligations Sch 200. L. 42 672,536 
J 766 5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch 200. L 43 50.426 
6 768 Debl in Default Sch 200. L, 44 -0-
7 770 1 '770,2 Unamortized Debi Prennuni Sch 200 L 46 _ - l ! 2 , l l 4 ) 
8 Total Deh; Sum L 1-7 1 ,253,438 
9 Debt Directiv Related to Road Propenv Note 1 367,813 

10 Dent DirectI;. Relates) to Equipiiicni Note 1 841,522 

I I Total Debt Directly Related to Road iSc Equipinem Sum L 9 and 10 1.209,335 
i : Pertcni Direeilv Related hi Road L 9 - L 11 

(2 decimals) 30.41% 

13 Percem Directi.i Related to Equipment L 10 f L 11 
(2 decimals) 69.59% 

14 Debt .Not Directly Related lo Road or Equipment L 8 minus L l l 44,103 
15 Road Propenv Debl (L 12 X L 14' 

plus L, 9 381 ,225 
16 

1 

Equipment Debl (L 13 y L 14) 
plus 1, 10 872,213 
(L 13 y L 14) 
plus 1, 10 

I I . Inleresl Accured During ihe ^'ear; | 

Line • Accouni No Tiile Source 
Balance at 

Close of Year 

17 546-548 Toul Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210. L 42 164.733 
18 546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch 210. L 44 270 
19 517 Release of Preimums on Funded Debi Sch 210. c. 22 t { 27) 
20 Total Inleresl Sum ol Lines 17 19 164,976 
21 Interest Affiliated Company Debl Note 2 37,631 
22 Ncl Inierest Expense L. 2C) minus L. 21 127.345 
23 Imeresi Direelly Relaied to Road Propt.-y Debt Noie 3 LL.229 
24 Interesi Directly Relaied lo Equipmem Debt Note 3 99J'tl 
25 Interest Not Directly Relaled to Road or Equipmrni Property Debt L 22 - IL 21 ^ L 24) 1'+,775J 
26 Inleresl Road Propeny Debt L 23 * (L 25 X L 12) 17,722j 
27 Inleresl Equipmeni Debt L 24 -1 (L, 25 X L, 13) 109,623 

Noie 1 Direelly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debl was iiiued. 
Noie 2 Ltne 21 includes inleresl on debt in Accouni 769—Accouni Pavable; Afftltated Companies. 
Nolt J. This Inleresl relates lo debl reponed in Lines 9 and 10. respenively. 
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INSI R|l<HONS < «»N« F RNINt, RETl'KNS TO BK MAIIE IN SCHI IH I>. 512 

1 Furnish the inloiniatiiin i .tiled fm helnw Iwlween the resfKiiulcnl anil the iilliliatcd i oiiipiiiiies , . i p<-isons 
.itlili.iti'il »Ith Ihc resimndi'iil, ini hnliiig ollii ers. iliiectnis, stiKklmlileis, owiicis, piiitm-isni tlii-ii wives an.l 
otiici dose ii'lalivcs. oi then agcnls I samples nl iiiinsailions iiie, but me nnl u'siiicted In. iiiiin.igcini ni 
legiil illloiiiitiiig, |iiirch,ising oi iiihri tv|X' ol M-IVU I ' HU Imlin)' llii- lurnisliiiig iilctnils, supplies piiic liasc 
ol i'i|iiipiiii'iit. leasing 111 sinu tiircs, laml and i'i(iiipiiii'n(, ,iiid .ii'u'cmcnts n-l iiuii' in ,III.K .itioii ol ..lliicis 
salanes and nllu i eoiiiiniin costs heiwr™ alliliati-il i imip.iiiii s 

lo be exiluili'il are paytiienis loi ttii- lollnwiii(. lv(«'s ol '.rivin's; 
till l awliil laiill ehaiges loi lianspnilation semes 
(1.) I'iiviiu nls 111 lit Iilllll nlher i arriers toi inteiliiic seivnes and inlfrcli.ingc nl eqiiipnu'nl 
l l ) I'liynicnt to oi Imm iillier canieis winch mav n-asnii.iblv IK' regiinlcil ,is niilin.iiilv lonn. i l f i l with 

roiilini' iipei.ilHin nr inainlename. bul any s|x'ciiil ni iiiiiisu.il n.iiisiuHons should Iv- n-|».ih'd 
ill) Pavnu'iils to pnhlii ulilily conipiniKs tni i.ites oi .liaii'cs tm',1 in ionloiiiiitv with I'overiiiii.'nt 

aulhoniv 
2 In 1 iihmin (a) entei tin- ii.iiiie of Ihr iilliliiiledconip.iir, iK'isnn. or agent wilh whic h n'spninli-iii recoivi il 

nr piiiviiled services agcii'g.ilini' 1.S().(KKI oi mote liii llic year II ,in iilliliiili'il • oiiip,iny piomU s services In 
mnre lhan nne allili.ilc. iin.l Ihc .ig)'icg,ile i..niiH'nsaliiin anioiints n, ^SO.IKK) oi iiiiiie loi the yem. list all the 
alliliales im iiuled in the at'rceineiit iind IICSCIIIK- Ihc iillm alion o l . Iiarges l( llii- res|>iindent piovnlcs seivices 
lomiire lliiuioiie alliliale. and the aggregate i oiiipcnsiiUnn aiiii.iinlsioCVO.iKliloi more bii the yem. ii'lcicnci' 
lo Ihis lad sliniilil!«' nuiile and the ildml as i.i the allin aiion ol i liiiigrs sliiiiil.l iat staled I m llmse alliliiili s 
providing services to the res|yiii.lent. also enter in colunin l.u Ihe |H-riciil oi iilliliiitc's gross iiicoiiii' il.'iivi'd 
from Iiiiiisai lions wnh respnndeni 

riie lesimiHlcnl may be required tn (iiinisli as ,in iiltiiciiini'iil to Schi'ilnli- ''12 ti b.il.inic shed .md im imir 
staiement loi eadi :iltiliiile willi which rcs)iiinileiit i iiriici h,iil re(Kirtiiblc Iiiiiisiii Hons iliii.iic 111.- ye.n. oi 
allemalivcly. .illiicha I'm litriiia " baliniie sliei'i iiiid iiiioiiic sLitciiicnl toi tli.it poition in I'niiiv " I tin h iiKiliale 

which luniisliril tlir ami ed it. s.i viics. ei|iiipiiieiil. or nlher reportable Iraiisadiim The slalenn'nls. if required, 
shnulil IH- pii'piiii'il on . i . „lniil,ii ye.ii Ivisis in c nnliirniily with llie piescrihed sc iiedules Inr itic halancc sheet 
and intiitm si.ni nii'iil in Aniiii.il Reimii I nnn R I . and slinuld IK- iinli'il (11 to inditatc (he nu'ilioil used lor 
ilepretiatingi'iiiipni'nl oi otiiii pri.|X'nv liiinislicil the i arriei ,iiid l2l whether Ihe alltli.ile's lederal ititnnie 
l.u iciuin till till- yi-.ii was li l . il on a i ..iisoli.laled l»si. viiili llie res|»iii'!i'iil tamer 

I In oiliiiiiii till mill' all- n.iliiri . . I i . I.ilinnship <ii cnntrnl Ix-lwern Ihe res|Kmilcnt .md llic tiiiiipany nr 
pe'isnn itU'iittlti-d 111 'ol"'iiit 1.1) iis ti'llt.v.s 

lal If icspnndent iliuitly ...iiinils .illiliali'. insert the •."ntt) "dired" 
Ibl 11 respniident tontinls iliiiui^'li .uioilier lompiiny. insert Ihe wnrd "indirrd" 
(c) II 'i's(>niiilent is undei ci.iiiiiion loiilrnl with alliliali'. in'frt the wnrd 'iiiiiiiiinn" 
Illl II lesimiiilviii IS iniitiolli-il diii'itis ol tiiditcclly by the cnnipany listed m loliiniii ta) insert Ihr word 

"i nntiollt-d ' 

(e) II rnnlinl isexeii ised by nlhei iiii-.iiis sm h as a iiiaiiagemf ill ciiiiliiu I ni iitliri iirriHigeiiii-iil nl wtialever 
kind, inseil tin- wind - olhei .mil IIKHIIOIC to ilestrtlie such airmvimenls 

4 In cnlumn l i ) hilly IICSCHIK' the lunsacliiins involved sii. Ii .it iniiniigeineiit lees, lease nl building, 
purchuse nl niaU'iial. d i Win n the iiKiliiile lislcd in column (a) piin/iiles mnre llian one ly|K' nl -.civiie in 
c iiluiiin (i I , list till h iv)'e III si-inc c sepai.ildy anil show tot.il d.i i l " illili.ite When seivi. es ai.- Imth prnviileil 
illld reci'ivi-d IK-IWI-CII UIC ics|.onilent nnd .in iiHiliiile llii-y slioiiM It. Iistnl sepaialely and llw .iiiiiiiiiils slmwn 
'I'paralely in coliiiiiti O-I 

5 In cnlunin (ill re(i.iit llle iliillai .inioiiiils nl Iransiii tnin shown and the eflecl nl any diaiigi- in llie iiielliiKl 
ol tslHblisliiii)' IllC ti-iiiis Irom lhat iiseil in lhe precciling IK-IIIKI 

6 Iniol.iiiin (l'l (.'(Htit the dollai iiiiioiiiiis due Irnmiir tn relaled partii s and. il nol otheiwise apparciil. Ihr 
trims and iiianiici ol scitli'iii.-nt Inserl ' I ' l paid and (Rl rccrintil by tlic amouni in coluinn lr) 



tS( HEDULE 512. THAN.SACTIONS BETWEEN RKSPONDKNT AND ( (»MPANIF>: OH PERSONS AF»,I lATEO W ITH RF.SPONDENT FOR Sf.RVH:E.S RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No, 

Name ol company in relaled 
party with percent 

of gnjss income 

(a) 

Naunr ol rrlalionship 

(h) 

1> scnpliix- nf 
tran'.aclions 

icl 

fXJIar aiHiunts 
of transactions 

(d) 

AnMiunt due from 
or to rrlalrd 

parties 

(e) 

Line 
No 

' Auqusta & Summerville RR Co. Di rect Management Service Fee 5 R , 
2 Bc;aver Street Tower 11 I I I t I t 16 R 2 
3 CSX Corporation Cont r o i I e d I I I t I t 53.475 P 1 
4 Richmond Washinqton Co, 1ndi rect I I I I I I 4 R - 4 
5 Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy, Of Di rect I I I t 11 56 ft 5 
6 -J ^ 

h 
7 

7 
8 

8 
9 

t) 
10 

10 
I I 

11 
12 

12 
13 

13 
14 

14 
15 uT 
16 

16 
17 

17 
18 

18 
19 

19 
20 

20 
It 

2i 
22 

22 
23 

21 
24 

24 
25 

25 

o 
in 
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C 

7 

V, 

LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Suie particulars of al! tracks operated by lhe respondent at the close of the year, according lo the following classification: 
(1) Line owned bv respondent 
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Line operaied under lease fur a specifiej sum. lessor iKiing (A. ar. affiliated corporation, or (Bl independeni or no( atr.liaied wuh respondeni 
(4) Lme operaled under conu-act or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (Al an affiliated corporation, or IB) independeni or not .iffiliated with 

respondent 
(5) Line operated under irackjige rights 

Give subtotals for -ach of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above as well as me total for all classes 
Lenglhs of track should be reponed to the nearest WHOLE niilt adjusted to aci-ord with fcwtings, i e,. counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction les'. than one-hall mile 
In column (a) insert the figure (ano letter, if any) indtcai ng us class in accordance with the preceding elassificalion 
L. column Ibi give the vanous proportions ofeach cl.i ; . owned or leased bv resiAindeni. listing each p'oportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identified on separate lines in Ihe vanous groupings For eaeh listing, in column idi give its enure lengih 'the distances between termini 
of single or first main track), and i:i the lollowing columns the lengths of secind mam uack. all othct mam iratks. passing iracks. cross-overs and turn-outs, way 
switching tracks, and yard switching iracks These classes of iracks are defined as follows 

Running tracks Running uacks. passing tracks, cross-overs, etc . including lum-outs from Ihose Iracks lo clearance points 
Way switching iracks Station, leam. industry and olhcr switching iracks lor which no separale service is mainlained 

Yard stt Ilching iracks '''ards where separate swnehing services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and olhcr Iracks switched by 
yard ltxomotives 

The relurns in columns ihi and ' i i should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factones. etc Tracks twlonging to an 
industry for which no rem is pavable should not be included 

Tracks leading to and m gravel and sand pit- and quarries, th; cost of which i . chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting out matenal tor 
the respondent s use. should not be included 

Class 11) includes all lines operaied by lhe respondent at the close of the vear to which it has liile in perpetuity 

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is m an inactive rropnetary corporation ol the respondent i i e . one all of whose outstanding slocks or 
obligations arc held by or lor the respondent, and which is operated by the tespondent ot an aflilialed system corpoiation wiih'jul any atcounung to the said 
propnetary- corporationi I : mav also include such line when the actual tnie to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest tn a corporation conlrolled by or 
controlling the respondent, hui in the case of ans such inchision the fat it nflhe relulinn lothe respondtni of ihc inr pnramin hnlding the securilies should ne fulls 
sei forth in a (ouin.tie .An mat it, c .vrporatinn is one which has been prjciitallv absorbed in a controUing corporation, and which neither operales propertv nor 
administers its financial affairs, il il maintains an organization, it does so onlv for the purpose ol complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
propens or franch:scs 

Class (3i includes all tracks is^med under a lease oi formal conveyance of levs than the grantor s interest in the propertv. with a specific and unconditional 
rent rtsen-ed The facl thai the lessor does oi does not mainiain an indepcndeni organizauon lor tmantial purposes is immaienal in this connection 

Class 14) IS the same as class i3i. exccpi that the re.n reserved is conditi'jnal upon ê .-nings or other lact 
Class (51 includes all iracks operaied and maintained bv uthers bu; over whuh the respondeni has the nf h! looperale sume or all of its trains In the ruad of this 

class the respondent has no propnelarv nghts, but onlv the nghts of a licensee Include in this class, alsc all main tracks, industnal t.-jeks and sidings owned by 
noncamer con^panics and indr. iduals when the respondent operates ovci ihem. but does not have exclusive [xissess im of them 

Road held bv the responoent as joint or comntoi. tut ner oi a, ml lessee ..ir undct any joml arraitgemeni should be shown in lis appropnaie class, and lhe entry 
of lengih should be of the entire lengih of the pon'on )ointiv held The class symbol shouid have the klter (Ji attached. 

Road operated by the ie:ponuent as agent [or anothei earner shouid not be included in this schedule. 
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700. niLEAGE CPERATED AT CUISE £F VDW 

I NO. 
CLASS 

1 t 1 (a) i (b) 
1 
1 1 1 

1 1 1 lOCK 
1 Z 1 1 IJ 1 1/4 
t 3 i 1 IJ 1 1/3 
1 4 1 1 IJ 1 2^5 
1 S 1 1 IJ 1 1/2 
1 6 1 1 IJ t 2/3 
1 7 1 1 Total Class 1 
1 8 ! 1 1 
1 9 1 1 2 1 100% 
1 10 1 1 2J 1 1/2 
1 11 1 1 2 1 Cartada 
1 12 1 t Total Class 2 
1 13 1 1 1 
1 14 1 i 3A 1 1007, 
1 15 1 1 3AJ 1 i/2 
1 16 1 1 38 1 loo;̂  
1 17 1 1 38J 1 100-/ 
1 18 1 1 Total Class 3 
1 19 1 1 1 
1 20 1 1 4A 1 \m 1 21 1 I 4AJ 1 1/2 
1 22 1 1 4B 1 m/. 
1 23 1 1 Total Class 4 
1 24 1 1 1 
1 25 1 1 5 1 m/. 1 26 1 1 5 1 1/3 
1 27 1 1 1 1/2 
i 28 1 1 5 1 ftAfuda 
1 29 1 1 Total Class 5 
! 30 1 1 ! 
1 31 1 1 1 
t 32 ! I 1 
1 33 i 1 i 
1 34 1 1 1 
t 35 1 1 j 
1 38 i 1 ) 
1 37 1 1 1 
! 38 1 i j 
1 39 1 1 1 
1 40 1 1 1 
1 41 i t i 
1 42 1 i 1 
1 43 1 1 1 
1 44 1 1 1 
i 45 1 1 i 
1 46 1 1 1 
J 47 1 
1 45 I 

1 1 J 47 1 
1 45 I 1 1 
1 49 1 1 
1 50 i 1 
1 51 1 1 
i 52 1 1 
1 53 1 1 
1 54 1 1 
1 65 1 1 
1 56 1 
1 57 1 1 
1 58 Mlles of electri f ied 

I Running trades, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Proportion OMied 
or leased 

b'/ respondent 

or track mcludsd in 
preceding grand ttJtal 

Mlles of road 

(c) 

2037E 

Miles of 
Second Main 

track 

(d) 

28 IS 

Mlles of al I 
other 
track 

(e) 

M i l« of pass­
ing tracks, 
crossovers, 

and turnouts 

137 

(f) 

16888 1 2032 1 61 i 253e 1 2530 1 6393 1 30436 1 1 1 
1 1 1 1 18 1 13 1 31 1 2 1 
1 1 1 1 t 1 20 t 21 t 3 1 
I 1 1 1 1 3 1 3 1 4 1 

105 1 99 1 24 1 24 1 33 ! 135 1 420 1 5 \ 
1 1 1 1 4 ! 11 1 15 1 6 1 

16993 1 2131 1 85 1 2557 1 2585 1 6575 1 309Z6 1 7 1 
fi ) 

241 1 17 1 1 1 18 1 14 1 fZ 1 373 1 
O \ 

9 1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 10 1 

167 i 1 i 22 1 28 1 24 ! 241 1 11 1 
409 1 17 1 I 1 40 1 43 1 106 1 616 1 12 1 

1 1 j 1 1 1 1 13 1 
549 1 14 1 I 106 1 85 1 225 1 979 1 14 1 

1 1 I 1 2 1 1 1 3 1 15 1 
530 1 35 1 j 67 1 80 1 171 1 883 1 16 1 

1 3 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 17 1 
1079 1 52 1 j 173 1 167 1 397 1 1868 1 18 1 

1 1 1 j 1 1 1 19 1 
602 1 31 1 j 54 1 94 1 198 1 979 1 20 1 

1 1 i 1 1 1 i 1 1 21 1 
23 1 i j 1 1 13 1 1 1 38 1 22 I 

625 1 31 1 I 55 1 107 1 ZOO 1 1018 ^ 

1024 1 351 1 51 I 72 1 205 1 440 i 2143 1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 26 1 

2 1 1 1 1 j 1 2 1 27 1 
244 1 233 1 j 18 1 i 14 1 509 1 28 1 

1270 i 564 1 51 1 91 1 205 1 454 1 2655 1 29 1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 30 1 

2916 

Ml ies of May 
switching 
tracks 

(g) 

3107 

Ml les of yard 
SHItching 
tracks 

(h) 

7732 

TOTAL 

( i ) 

370S3 



702. MILES OF ROAD AT ( I.OSL OF VFAH - HV SI A I I .S ANI) TEKRirOKH S IS|N<;| E TRACK) 

Give p.iriiculars, as of lhe close of lhe ye.ir. of all road nperaied and of all owned hul mil i. |Kijt.-.l I h f ies|„i,.|enl's piiipnrti.in of operated road hehl by il as joinl or comninn owner, or under , ,o,oi lease or 
•'">' ' a t i . i i i r e i i i c n l . should be sliown m colunins (h). (c), (,l), ,„ (el. .is iii.y IK- appmpiriir -he i i m iiniler ol jninily ,.,H'r.,teil niile.ife slini.l l be shnwn in tnliiiiin (I) Rrspnnilenl s piopoilion ol lo.id |o,nily 

ncs 11, ,1. iit.i o|K I IIC.I. sli'iiild IK' shnwn tn column (h). as ni.iy I K appiiiprijlc Mile.ige wlmh li.is b i i i i (ifiiii.inenlly ab.iiiilniieil sh..iil.l nnl he in. Imleil in inlumn (h) 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' I ' ' ' '"• "•P<"lcd lo the nraicst WIIOI l i mile a.l|iisi. ,1 lo act ti.l w,il, |,„uii,',s. i e , c i i i i l i i . , ' on,' l , „ll mile an.l nvei as ,, whole iinlr an.l disregarding any fratliim less Ihjn nm- h.iK mile 

I 

I I 
ILI IKM Troa-i 
lfi'.i. lihi'iH. 
I I 
I I 
1-

Si-ite or territory 

(a) 

AlatMtiia 
D i s t r l e t of Col, 
Osla'-iare 
F iorI da 
Gtwrgia 
111 inoi"? 
Indiana 
K«ihji:ky 
LaiiGiaiia 
MJI ylanj 
Micli igin 
Ml39IS2ippi 
MtsTourI 
N(3M York 
North Carol ina 
ntiio 
Pavyjylvania 
South Carol ma 
T«ini?'3Gf e 
V i rg in ia 
Uust Vi rg in ia 

Canada (Unt.) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
/ 
8 
9 

10 I 
I 11 I 
I 12 I 
I 13 I 
I 14 I 
I 15 I 
I 16 I 
I 17 I 
I 13 I 
I 19 I 
I 20 I 
I 21 I 
I 22 I 
I 23 I 
I 24 I 
I 25 I 
I 26 I 
I 27 I 
I 28 I 
I 23 I 
! 30 I 
I 31 I 
I 32 llTlTrt. MlLf MIE (single rack) 

MILLS iT RM) m m i u yv ftspfimiiii 

I I 
I I 

1 tne omedl l ine of pr.^ii le-M.ine i)(>.»iated 
I tary coinfiiin if-3 I u i i i ' i I tase 
I I 

(b) I (c) I <d) 

I I I I 
I Line operj lnd I Line operati>dl 1 Line otned, I fkw l ine 
I t / idtr contiact, l i ioJttr traLka.jellotal milftiiy?! not qieratedlcofi- i t tui t id 
I etc. I melt 's I operaled Iby reipomfuitLJui i.ig yi \ i r 

I (e) I ( f ) I (g) I (h) I ( I ) 

-I 

ILine 
I No. 

1343 I 
12 I 

I 
1897 I 
2134 I 

444 I 
1094 I 
1797 I 

35 I 
264 I 
788 I 
74 I 
4 I 

I 

999 I 
1254 I 
335 I 

1383 I 
868 I 
784 I 

1484 I 

I 
I 

23 I 

14 
15 

55 I 
42 I 

30 I 
59 I 

I 
1̂ 7 I 

30 I 

176 I 
8Fi I 

I 
143 1 

I 
5 I 

I 
I 

118 I 
138 I 
32 I 
58 I 

149 I 
108 I 
36 I 

I 
I 

I 
16993 I 409 I 

1 
I 

1079 I 

I 

4 I 
I 

76 I 
148 I 
10 I 

I 
145 I 

I 
I 

9 I 
20 I 
79 I 

I 
I 
I 

13* I 

23 I 
9 I 

I 
81 I 
10 I 
93 I 
61 I 
11 i 
8 I 

17 I 
15 I 

625 I 

40 ! s r 
68 I 

g| 
47 I 

176 I 
240 I 

I 
244 I 

I 

I 
1 

1270 I 

13% I 
I 21 

23 
1982 I 
2320 I 
700 I 

1306 I 
1961 I 

43 1 
445 I 
818 I 
74 ! 
4 I 

40 I 
1178 I 
1535 I 
551 I 

1453 I 
1064 I 
1098 I 
195 3 I 

i 
411 I 

4 I 
I 

3 
25 I 
Z 

IZ 
33 

20 
34 

5 t 
18 1 

29 
1 

48 

I 
ZC37G I 257 I 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
13 
20 

I 21 
I 22 
I 23 
I 24 
I 25 
I 26 
I 27 
I 28 
I 29 
I 30 
I 3t 
I 32 
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IN.STKIK ll(»NS 4 ()N< KKNINC KMt'HNS IO Ul \IH- IN S( Htl l i r t 7MI 

liisrnirdnrts fur rr|>i*ntti^> Im (Mitofivi' .irul piisvcnftT lr;nn i J.il.t 

O (/) 
X 

1 ( \\w p.trltv ul.UMi) v.H h nl \ W '..If t>»UN «liiNNi's ul v-ijiupim it( w.l»i ti (vs|>«mtl\-«l uvvtu'tl ni k .IM it iluf (Itv 
V(';ir 

^ III I oliMiui U I ^ IVI- tht' •){ iinii^ |>iifi h.iscd IK'M or hiiilr HI I iiinp.iri\ shops In i ohiiiin i ih ^MVC Ihi-

i!iirii|>i-r nl lu-w iiriils kMNt'f.f from fihi-rs I In ii-i.-n rii-u iiii iiri .niiitl pl.it I'll i i ! M-r \ n t- tur Ihi.- tirsi hiiu on .mv 

f i l l t i n . i i l 

* t ail«l«.-,isi'il (n (tlht'CN to( .((K't tint i'( o(u y.-rii IM IIK in' ,»f K'fmrl.thtf in i (itiiiHH ( I t I im(s (iiM(w)r.(iilv <mi 

llf r(-s[)(imf(-ril scrv uc .itul rciik'tt ktofhcfN tni I' ss Ih.iii niic vc.ir ;ii(' In Iv- MK [mlcit iru nlunin (h i I nits rcnl< <l 

tintn nttuMs t i l l ,1 iM-riixl Ics'- th.m nm> VC;M shiMiht iini W- iiKhiitctt in int i i inn i i ) 

4 F (ir rc|>itr1iii)- fiiirfxiNs s. ,1 I IH nninlivi- iiiul is ,i sell (irn|>i-|k il vchu Ir j'cnci.ilni^' ni i niiu'ittn^> t-iicrf;\ 

i i itn riMilrnrt .nut (tcNi|.'n(-(l snli Iv fnt innv iiif* nlher ci|iH|tincnl / \u A' iinK IN tlic Ic.isl MIIMIIHT nf v, lu't-l hjscs 

with sn|M-(Nlf ni Miic itcsi^'MCtt (oi u'-c sirtf/lv nr «N .i Ii iul IIK nmntivc iinil m i nMihiii;it(nn wilh nlher IiK iMimdve 

iiriilN A H unil is NiinthH in,in A' iirnl, htii nnl c(|iii|i|K-it tnr nse sinj'lv nr .IN .I le;u| l iKnii inljveiinit \ ' H nnn 

ni.iS IK' t'nuip(x'tl wMii huMli t tniil isils ttti nvWfH'nik'ut ncn t.jiuMi .v! irnmn.tlN 

^ A sell (>rn(H*|le»l i ,ir IN d Mil inntnr t ai ('irnfK'lled (>y cici ir u nininrs ICLeiMIIC [mwei frnm H (Innt r.iil nr 

nvefheinl. ni intern;it t nmtvislinn cri^riiev UH .itvd on (he ciir ilsell I r-iilers e(|ui(»(x'il lm use nnlv MI Ir;tiris nt 

l i irs Ihill iirc sell pitt^yc\U\\ .ne tn IH- MK hnleil ,is oelf prn|H-lle(l ctnirfMrienl 

<} A (hesrl ' unit includes iilt units jnn|w|l(*(l hy diescl intetriiil innihusiinn etii'mcs nrespetlive 4i| liri.il 

dnvc nr w-hcthor (Kiwcr rnay at (UIK'S be sui;iplte<) trom an emernal inmltu tor ! 'mis nlhei (h.m (tu'scl cte«. tin. . 

v t* . ihf-'set hydr.iulK . should N* idenlihed in a liKilrK»tc t'lvinn lhe nnniN-r .uul a hriel ik'si. nplmn An 

"elcclru ' unit inchides atl unitv whn h rei eivc eleclnc |inwei Irnni an nverhead conf act win- or a thiril i:ni, an<! 

use fhe (K)wcr In drive one (ir rnnri" elcclru mnlors lhal prn|K'l the vch't le An "olhef sell pov^ered uml 

im hides all units nthei than <liesel. oi ekn l iu . f y. . steam. »̂as lufhine Show ihe l y j v nf uml •."tvur and 

nuniN' i . 4s apprnpiiafc. iti a brief desciplmn sulficienl Inr (losHive tdcnli l i , ition An atniiliarv uriil niclndcs 

atl units used in (.nujunclinn Mrth tit ioiiuil ives. Itnl whluh diavv IIH-H |Kiw.';r trnni Ihe ' inollicr ' nnii. c , 

(«mslcis. slttvs, ek I or tepnrfin)' pin)>»)>.cs, indu ah' radio cnniinllcd sett p4n'eied dieset units on bnes I 

Ihrnu^di K. as iipprnpriiile. Kadm i onimllrd uniis lhal an lutl self ()ow« red, 1 c , Ihnse ^dhnui .1 diescl. shoulij 

(•K- rc|mftcd nn IIIK- I * nmk i a i m l n i v iiiirls ' 

7 ( ntnmn ik t shnulil show .ij'jrn i.Hc lapa'.ily lor all iinilv rejMirled m lohmin l | l , as follows Fnr 

IfK iMiuitivc unns ie[M(ff the miiniit.H lun is' ralett tiorse|M(*cr (tlu- m.iiiimiim toiii innnns (xtwer oulpm lrnm 

du' du-st 1 cni'tnc ot inv-'iucs ticliSi-ted (n the main y'cnci.ilni ui ^-cni'i.tlufs kn i iavl isi (MU^MINCSI ( idtudc 

i. iipiu llv il.il.i h'( sii-.mi i< II nrinHvcs i nf passenj'er train t .ns ref»nrl tlu nuiiibt-r o| p.e.sen .̂'iM seals .ivaihtblc 

for revenue M I V K C , IOUIIIIMV one passcni'ci In each I K I I I I m sleepntc t.irs 

K l'e.sem'c( Iriun « n ivpcs ;iri(| M-IVKC I'lpjipmenl i ar iv fvs torres(Htiul to AAK Mc^liaiiK.il DIVISHMI 

desit-n.itioits iK'stnphnns ol ^ar KKICS arul ilesi}^nalioi|s au published in lhe O l f j o . i l K.nlw.iy (i^uipinent 

Ke^'islei 

0 0 
00 

Schcdiilp 710 

I.me 5. l okmm Ml i m c I 1, 

I.me <t. ( olumn 11( I uu* I ,V 

I inc 7, (.tJiimn (|) I mc I 

I inc K. I oluinn l|) I uie 11. 

i UU" lo lumn f j t ' ine I'i, 

I U;..- I ' l . column (|l I mc Ui. 

Sehfdiilr 710 

culitnm i\) 

1 nhi^rin (I) 

tulumn I I I 

mlumn l l ) 

to lumn (h 

coknun U| 

When daia .ipfvar in (ohimn (|) lines I Ihni M. tolumn (k l shnuld have data on s;nne lmes 
Wli i n dai i apiK-ai m columns (|.) or (It lines Vi thru ^ and cnlumn Cnl shoulij h ive data on 

same hues 



710 I N V K N T O K N 111 1 <^1 I I ' M I N | 

1 N I L S O W N E D , I N C L U D E D I N I N \ F M M » N 1 \ ( 1 O l N l . A N D 1 L A S I 1) E R O M O T H K R S 

( hanges During llic ) ' l l l l l l s ill Clnsc 111 ^ e . i i 

Unn insiallnl 

1 inc 

No 

(Vo'-s 

ChciV 1 ypc n i ik'sigii n( units 

(a) 

I ' l i i l s i n 

sets lc c- n l 

restHinclc'iil 

.It heginning 

I I I v i - i i r 

l l l i 

Ni-cc nulls 

pun li.ls.-.t 

111 I i l l l l l 

It ) 

New unils 

le.iM'il 

l rnm 

ntlu-rs 

1.1) 

Rchudf umi-^ 

ac()Uiied tUi ' l 

rebuilt uml--

t e^ t i d i i ' n 

mlo prop»-if 

i lCtOlllHs 

M i i . i k , 1 ui>,i . 

j l l ' I t l i l lU)- f t 

lavsiln .iimn 

.nui '•Ct nnd 

h . i i i d l n l l | ^ 

pUl i l l c i s r i l 

i>r I ' jsed trnm 

oihris 

l l 1 

t ' n i l s It l l lv d 

IrniFi -i rs (I . 

o l l l ^(t lmrl^ III 

Vv hi l i u 1 

OWIIi ' i l nf 

I c . i s i i l m 

1 l i i d n i ) ' ?c 

i I I I ' S M I H i i i m n 

i ^ - i 

( i w (U l l 

. n id 

ttSCll 

1 i- . lsei l 

l l t t i i i 

o l l l r f - . 

i . ) 

Total in 

si'is 11 e nl 

rcs)>niidellt 

U l . l ( h l i l b l D I 

Aggn-giilc 

c .ip.ic lis nt 

nulls 

ie|M . i l i - i l 

in col i)) 

Is i - i - i l l s ) ) 

Ik) 

1 e . isc i l 

lo o lh i - i s 

111 

1 iiit-

N, ' 

1 j i t n i i i i i l i v c 1 Inits 

l ) iet , f l I rngh i units .._2,652 [ 2^395 L _2J1 2^626 
i l l I ' i 

..75Q33.5( 1 1 

2 Diesel passengri units - -\ .' 
3 Diesel muluple puipnse umls 299 .... . 3 60 24l 1- 301 T+931P0 I 

4 Diesel swi i th ing units 207 20 ...-131 23.. 222 353^00 I . 1 

5 T O T A L (tines 1 in 4) units 3, 158 23- 2,652 ksi laM.^ 8J500r5( 1 I s 

6 Ele tu i t lotomolives 1) 

7 Other self powered unns / 
K TOTAL (lines 5. h and It \ 25 .2,652 ..835p05( ' I H 

•) Auxiliary untis 38 \7. N A '1 

II) 

T O I A I l . t K ' O M O r i V E UNITS 
(lines K and <)) 

3,196 33 2,698 497 3,195 N A I j l l 

I M . S T R I B U ' I I O N O F M K O M O I T V E U N I T S I N S E R V I C E OE RKSPOMDENT A l I L O S I O I Y I A R . \ ( ( O R I M N C I O U \ H B l I I . I I I S R I l . A K D I N C ; YEAR O I K E B U I I I M M i 

Doling I aU'ti. ' ji > e.ii 

Line 

N i l 

('ross 

< hetV 1 yp<- nr design ol units 

(al 

Befntc 

Ian 1 l>»»i'' 

(I.) 

Between 

Inn 1. I ' f i ^ 

.111.1 l ie . 
M I ' ll . ') 

'. 1 

Belween 

Jan 1. I')7II 

anil 1 )r. 

M, I ' l M 

1.1) 

Between 

Jan 1. I'»''5 

anil D.'c 
l | . 107') 

(Cl 

Bfiwi 'cn 

Jan 1. I'IKI) 

anil Dec 

l l . |ilg4 

I t ; 

I'lKS 

')" 
I'IKft 

(111 

I'|K7 

") 
I'lKK 

I I I 

I'm') 

I k l 

I O I A l 

111 

1 l l i i -

No 

I I Diesel 4 j i i „ -LJ3b 617 425 188 . 33- 3J49 i 1 

12 • l . l e t i n t 
1 ' 

11 • Other self p o w r e d units 
1 1 

M * TOTAL (lines 11 to tit 655 433 i.lTp "7771H3:T iZ7 3S I I 

15 * Auxiliary unils l l 13 46 I ' ­

I h 

* 
* 

T O T A I . L I K O M O T I V E UNITS 

llintrs 14 and I 5 | 355 435 1,137 617 43H 188 25 N A 3.195 l l . 

o 
in 
X 

00 
on 



710. INVENTORV ttt EQUIPMENT-(onlinued 
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVETTMEN I ACCOUNI , AND I.EASED EROM OTHERS 

1 IIIC 

Nn 

('ross 

( h r i k Type nr design nl umls 

It l l 

Units in 

service ot 

respnndeni 

.11 beginning 

111 year 

th) 

Changes I>uring ihc Yeai 

I 'nils retired 

Ironi st r \ue 

ot rest^mdeni 

* bulbi l 

owned ot 

Ic.ised in 

c ludm^' re 

(),tsst|i< .(lion 

(gl 

1 lnils al C l i w of Year 

Line 

No 
1 IIIC 

Nn 

('ross 

( h r i k Type nr design nl umls 

It l l 

Units in 

service ot 

respnndeni 

.11 beginning 

111 year 

th) 

t Inits installed 

I 'nils retired 

Ironi st r \ue 

ot rest^mdeni 

* bulbi l 

owned ot 

Ic.ised in 

c ludm^' re 

(),tsst|i< .(lion 

(gl 

I Iwncil 

.mil 

used 

(h) 

1 .eased 

lrnm 

olhers 

(1) 

Tolai in 

service of 

rcspniidenl 

(to) ( h l * ( i ) ) 

(Jl 

Aggregate 

capacity nl 

units 

reported 

in col (|i 

tsee Ills ll 

( I ) 

1 teasfil 

In iHhers 

(1) 

Line 

No 
1 IIIC 

Nn 

('ross 

( h r i k Type nr design nl umls 

It l l 

Units in 

service ot 

respnndeni 

.11 beginning 

111 year 

th) 

Nc.'. umls 

ptifi h.isctl 

Of tKolt 

a 1 

New (intts 

leased 

from 

otftrrs 

(dt 

Rrhuilt (inii% 

inquired and 

lebuil) iinils 

iewiill(-n 

mtn profierlv 

at (nunis 

(el 

Al l nlher iimis 

mi luihn^' re 

I la-vsilu. .timn 

anil secnnd 

hand umls 

pui i liased 

or (ciiscil tmni 

«'Ihers 

( l l 

I 'nils retired 

Ironi st r \ue 

ot rest^mdeni 

* bulbi l 

owned ot 

Ic.ised in 

c ludm^' re 

(),tsst|i< .(lion 

(gl 

I Iwncil 

.mil 

used 

(h) 

1 .eased 

lrnm 

olhers 

(1) 

Tolai in 

service of 

rcspniidenl 

(to) ( h l * ( i ) ) 

(Jl 

Aggregate 

capacity nl 

units 

reported 

in col (|i 

tsee Ills ll 

( I ) 

1 teasfil 

In iHhers 

(1) 

Line 

No 

17 

PASSENGER TRAIN ( ARS 
Nnn Srl f I ' rnpr l l rd 

CnatlK-s K'A. PH. PBO) 3 3 17 

IK 
< 'ombined cars 
lA I I class C. r x t r p l CSBi IK 

1') Parlor tars |PB( PC. PI . PO| 10 

20 Sleeping cars |PS. 1 1 . PAS. PDS 211 

21 
Din ing, gri l l and tavern cars 
lA I I tiass 1). P l ) | N/A 11 

22 
Nnn passenger tarrying cars 

|A11 tIass B. CSB. M . PSA, l A j 2 2 N/A 22 

23 T O T A L (lines 17 lo 22) 5 5 21 

24 

Self Prupelled 
F.leclnt passenger cars 
|I:P ET) 24 

25 Elct i n t tomhined cars | I 'C) 25 

2h 
Inlemal cnmbustinn rail mnlnrtars 
I I I ) . I-Xi) 7 5 2 2 26 

2'7 
Olhei self propelled cars 
iSpett fy lypesl 21 

2H T O T A L limes 24 hi 27) 7 _5 2 2 7H 

29 T O I A L Il incs 21 and 2H) 12 10 2 2 l'l 

M) 
C O M P A N Y SERVICE CARS 

Business cam (PV| 21 12 9 9 N/A 10 

i) Board ouirn tars | M W X | 1035 134 901 901 N/A I I 

n 
DerTitk and snow rrnnival cars 
I M W U . M W V . M W W . M W K l 151 8 143 ]k3 N/A 12 

33 
Dump an:l hallasi tars ( M W B , 
M W D ) 2214 10 2198 6 2204 N/A l l 

34 
Othrr mt in len int r atid servn r 
e<|uipmeni cars 4477 215^ 6528 103 6631 N/A 34 

\5 T O i A l . l l ines 31) lo 34| 7898 164 1779^^ 109 9888 N/A 15 

o 
crt 

0 0 
OO 
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710. INV ENIOR^ OF EyiTPMEN I - ( onlinued 

Instructions for reporting freight.train car data 

1 Give particulars of each ol the various classes of equipmeni which respondent owned ot leased during the scar 

2 In column id i gi.e the numbei ol units pure liased or but li in compans shops In column ic i give ihe number ot new units leased from others The term 'new 

means a ur, ' placed in service lor the tirst time oi. any railroad 

3 L nils leased to others lor a penod ol .'ne year or iiiofe are reportable in eolumn 'n. L nils temporarily ..ut ot lespondent s sers ice and rented tti other- : -; 

less than one ycal are to ije included m colunm l i . I nits rented from cithers for a period less lhan one year should not be included m columr. ' | . 

UNHS OWNEU. INCH DED IN IN\ EST.MLNT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHFRS 

Line 

.No 

Cross 

Check 
Class ot equipment and ear designations 

(al 

Units in service ol respon­

dent al t / .giniiing ot yeai 

Chan^jcs dunnj: the vear 

Line 

No 
Line 

.No 

Cross 

Check 
Class ot equipment and ear designations 

(al 

Units in service ol respon­

dent al t / .giniiing ot yeai LnHs msialieJ 

Line 

No 
Line 

.No 

Cross 

Check 
Class ot equipment and ear designations 

(al 

Time mileage 

cars 

l b . 

A l l others 

'Cl 

New unil«> 

purchased 

nr bulk 

New or 

rebuil! units 

leased from 

tft hers 

IC 

Rebuilt unils 

acquired and 

rebuili units 

rewritten iniu 

propert) accounis 

( f l 

AM olher uinh. 

includint: rectassi-

taatinn i n d set -

ond hand umls 

purchased or 

leased trom others 

Line 

No 

E R E I G H I T R A I N CARS 

P l j i i i bos cars - 40' 

'B10l)-f i2H") 112 
Ih 

yi Plain box cars 51) and longer 

'B,l(K)-B«h"i 9.160 793 
3" 

1» Equipped box cars 

( A l l t .Kle A . £ » " P ' ' - 20,430 3,152 
3K 

11 I 'lain gondola ears 

( A l l Cndes Ci lit J - l . J- : , l - l . and J--4i 17,682 342 
19 

40 Exjuipfied gondola cais 

l A l l Cnde E l 3.939 989 161 
40 

41 Covered hoppei sais 

( A l l Cnde C _ 1 _ i 26,218 631 681 
i ) 

42 Open lop hoppei tars general service 

( A l l C « l c M . 64.664 4.660 
42 

43 Open Inp hnpper cars-special serv ice 

lAll tiKlcs K J--0 and ( ._ 2 ..< 5,737 1,115 
41 

.44. dlfTrtgeraloi cars—mcchantcal R V ~ \ 

(R15 l l -n ( ) . 25(1-270. 350 370, 450-470, 

-•-~i«r-'S7tfc;*Sv.fe7u_ "5(1 77(1 and K5()-g7(i^ 1-̂ -900-

i f f 

• i l " 

"r'-i 

-4 
.tKclrigerator cars - non rnech^ifhi:Tfl-^_ 

' R l ( ) 0 1 2 l ) . 2(K) 220. 300 '20 4(xl 4 : ' ) ' ' 

t . . ^ K ) . 5 2 0 , «l l) . ( i20, 7(Xi 72(1 and 800 K2()i 
' ' . IDA 

• 7 0 7 

4 * 

^^^ 

46 Fla( tars-TOFC COFC 

(/Ml Code P * <3) \5k 
46 

41 Flat tars-mull i- level 

l A l l Code V . 17 5,711 
47 

4K Flal cars-general service 

(FIOI 106. F20l-2()O. F30l-.3(Ki) 200 
48 

4') Flat cars—oihei F K 

( F I I I I66, 211-266. 311-366, 411-466 

600-826) 
1 ,008 41 

41 

50 Tank cars-under 22.(k'X) gallons 

( T - O . T - l . T - 2 . T 3. T -4. T -5) 
61 

50 

51 Tank tars 22.000 gallons and over 

iT -h. T -7. T- K. T -9i 3 
51 

5 : A l l olhet freight cars A-5 

(Al l Code L and F171-176, 271276, 

371.376, 471-476) 5,784 5 

52 

53 TCJTAL (lines .16 lo 521 157.628 1.62S 19.592 , 53 

54 Caboose (Al l Code M-930; N A _U6i6j 54 

5.5 T O T A L (lines 51 . .54) 157.628 T^V 1 19.592 55 
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710. 1N\ ENTORY O I EOUIPMENT - Continued 

4 Column 'ml should show aggregaie capa.iis for all jniis reported in tolumns tk i and i l i , as follow s For frcighi-tram tars, repon the nominal capatnv tin 
lons of 2,CK10 Ibsi as provided for m Rule Ht of the AAR C ode of Rules Governing Cars in Inlerchange t on.cn the tapacity o! lank cars to tapasiiy in tons ol the 
commodits which ihc car i - inierded to carry .ustomanls 

5 Time-miieage cars refers to treighi cars oiher than stsKoses owned o' held under lease arrangement whose interline rental is seltled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage basis under "Code t.f Car H.rt Ruie- or would be so sefiict; i i used by an.ithci railroad 

I NITS OWNED INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Nu 

.36 

s. ross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded. 

Unils retired fnim 
servict of re.pondeni 

whelhei cwtied 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

52 

3.^.733-

L'niCs at cktsc of vear 

netj and û t. J 

60 

3.030_ 

Leased frnm 
other* 

Tm. 

local in service ol respondent 
(col 111 At (J)) 

Timc-mileage 
cars 

60 

AalSl 

All olhcr 

'S'l^'cgak tapditiiv 
ol umls reponed 
m ',oi (K) •* fi) 

isce m- 4) 

3.300 

438,453 

Leased to olhers 

81 

l.ne 
N.> 

333^- __15.̂ Q2a.. 

k378 8,733 ^.713 13,'+46 1.247.924 10 

31lL 4.442 .D3. .b^3 
J f J t i ] 20.488 23.079 2.290.444 

n .330 ^8.907 17-^1 .ui±8^.m. 
86 5.270 1 .^96 602.337 

/ 
.2 J70 2y2k_ • / / 

51 

Jt.394 

•^7 

3133353-

80 80 12,760 

5,728 5,728 235,912 

-b3. 68 13.. J i i 10.012 

4 * 

50 

921 128 1 ,049 

61 61 .3,601 
51 

256 

1 ,810 3.'•70 509 3,979 
JO.767-

im. 
X l 3.502 
- . .82.6_ 
J i£ i22 . 

JMIOZI 

"FJ6P 15022 

QqbWa L^43g2tr^&^ 
307.303. 

h 

I .016 

How 
N A 

JLLiiZ 



RC-121500 CSX TRANSP. 1988 3 OF 3 



RoaJ Inmals: CSXT Year 

710. INVENTORY OK EQL IPMtNT - C onlinued 

I M T S OWNED. <NCLl DFO IN INVESTMENT ACCOI NT. ANI) LEASED EROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No 

fib 

5" 

Cross 
Check 

Ciass ot equipmeni and car desjgnativ»ns 

FLOATING EQLIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

[TugbtMis. car femes, ck' j 

Units in scniLC ttt rcspi.>n-
deni at bej'innin^ ot sear 

Per d:em 

N A 

All others 

ChdH^cs durinj. ihc vear 

L nils insiallcc 

Nev umls 
[.urchascd 

Ol buill 

uniis 
leased Irorr 

others 

Rebijili units 
acquired and 
rebuih units 

rewntien into 
propert) at.ti)unls 

I t l 

All other jnils, 
including reclassi 
f'tcahon and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leased fn-m tMheri-

(g-

I.me 
No 

56 

Non-sell-piopelled vessels 

(Car floats, light-'rs. etc 

N 'y 

5 
T 

59 

60 

61 

JL 
LL 
_64_ 

65 

66 

6 ' 

68 

61 

70 

TOTAI ilincs 5b and 5" N -\ 

H K ; H W \ \ REVENUE EQUIPMENI 

Bogie-chassis z-l -,-410-

51-

59 

Drv vat. u-2 & t-2 7.456. 
Hal bed U"5 & z-3 

Open lop u-' 7-4 

Mechanical refngeralor u-5 & z 5 62L 
Bulk u-0 & z-0 

Insulated u-7 ic t-1 -233-
Tank u-6 71 
Other trailer oi coniainer Incl z-o&^-9 

Tractor 

Truck 

TOTAI (linev 59 lo 6Mi T73W IL 3-7262_ 
NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road In.iials CS V-ar I'J r l . 38 83 

f 

9 

710. INVENTORV OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED. I N C H DED IN INVESTMENT ACCOI NT . ANI) LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Ciianges dunng yea- Unils a[ close of vear 
tcor.-luded- Total m ser\Ke of respondent 

(col (1) & (Jll Unils relired from 

Total m ser\Ke of respondent 
(col (1) & (Jll 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

service of respondent 
whether owned 

or leased including 
reclassification 

Owned and used 
l.eaie:, fror: 

olhers 
Per diem 

1 
All other 

Aggregate capacity 
ot unus reported 
in col, Ikl Ac (1) 

(see ins 4i 

Leased lo others 
Line 
No 

(h. ' l l 'k, (ll Imi (n) 

56 N A 

1 
56 

57 

3 2 
,". A 

2 
-7 

58 7 
r> 
J 7 58 

410 410 59 

6(1 4,848 b,4b7 n ,315 6.326.346 (>0 

61 61 

b2 62 
63 631 63 

64 64 
r 

65 
253 65 

66 71 tn, 

(.1 'll 

68 bit 

(s9 69 

10 955 4.848 6.877 11,725 6_,326,346 70 

NOTES ASD ..E.MARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OE EQl IPMENT INSTALLED DURINC THE ^ EAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Give paniculars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units o( equipment installed by respondent dunng the year If 
information regarding the cost of any units inslallcd is nol complele al time of tiling of repon, the units should be omilled, bul relerensc lo the number ol units 
ommed should be given in a foolnoie. the details as tocosl to be given m ihc report of the iollossing seat The cost ot units under consiruclion at Ihe close ot the 
year should not be reflected in ihis schedule even ihough pan of the cost appears in Ihc propen-. account for the vear Indicate in eolumn ici whether an 
insiallauon represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in companv or sysiem shops 
(S) including umls acquired through capitalized leases (L), 

2 Incolumn lai list each class or type ot locomotive unit. car. or TOFC COFC equipment on a scparale line By e lass is mcani the standard classilicalion used 
10 distinguish types of locomotive unus. treight cars or other equipment adopted by the Associalion ot ,•^^lcrlcan Railioads. and should intlude phssical 
charactensiics reqiested by Schedule 710 Locomotive units should be identified as to ptiwer so„rec, v.heel arrangemcni. and horsepower per unit such as 
muhiple purpose diesel liKomotivc A units iB-Bi. 2500 HP Cars .should be identified as is. special consiruclion or sercicc charactensiics. such ;is 
aluminum-covered hopper car iLO). steel boscars-special service XAP). etc For TOFC COIC show tvpe ol equipment as enumerated in Schedule 7|(! 

3 In column (ci show the Itrial weight in tons of 2.000 pounds The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weigh' i-inpty 
4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including loreign line treighi charges and handling charges 
5, Data for this schedule should be confined lo the units reported in Schedule Tlu, columns tc i and lei lor IcKcimoIive units, passcnger-train cars and companv 

service cars and columns id i and (fl for freighl train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equî 'mcnt Disclose new units tn the uppc-r section ot this 
schedule and in the lower section disclose rchuil' units acquired or rewritten into the rcsptjndi'nt s acsounis The icmi 'new as used herein shall mean a unit ot 
units placed in serv ice foi the first time on any railitud 

6 All unequipped boxcars actjuired in whole or in pan wuh incenlive pei dieni lunds should be teported .in separate lines and appropriately identified b\ 
fisotnoie or sub-heading NEW E'STI'S 

Lint 

No 

1 

Class^of equipment 

l a l 

.Numbei of units 

' b i 

Total \seighi 

l i o n - ' 

Iv '. 

Total cosl 

i j i 

Method ol 

acquis.lion 

Isec instnictions. 

IC 1 

Line 

N.) 

1 Equipped Gondolas 9B9 197,800 37.P87.500 c 1 

2 Covered Hoppers 631 126.200 28395,000 : 
3 I 

4 4 

5 5 

6 /. 
7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 1(1 

11 1 1 

12 i : 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 ib 
17 r 
18 18 

19 19 

20 20 I 

21 - 1 . 

11 11 

21 21 

24 24 

22 TOTAL 1 ,620 .N A 65482,50C N A 2S 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 2ft 

27 ; 7 

28 28 

29 21 

30 Ml 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 .14 

35 .15 

36 36 

37 37 

38 TOTAL N A N A 38 

39 GRAND T.OTAL N A N'A 39 
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« ; E N E < A I . INSTRl'CTIONS ( O M E K N I M ; Rl i rRNS I O BE MAOE IN .S( IIEDM.E.S 720, 721. 723. AND 726 

L For purposes of these schedules, ihc m m calegtwies are denned as follows; 
Track category' 

A l u if'kt tlensily nt nnllinn ni mote gross iivn nil 's |X'i tiiu k nnle fKf year ttm liidc passttij? trju ks, hnnntits aiul t rossovors) 
H I reiclil tiensity n| less ih.in .?(• nulhnii gross (nn nntes [K'I iratk niilr pi-r year, bul at Je.ist S iinlhon liiultulc passmg Iratks. linnonls .nut trnssnveis) 
f ( reifjhl density oi less than nnlbon grtiss ton miles jvr It.uk mile (vi vcj». bui al le.i^t I nnllinn dm hide passun- iratkN. (urnnnis .trul trossttversl 
0 I rctgbt dcnsitv ol less ihan I tuillion gri)ss k^n miles | v i track nnlc jvi vcai Innkulc paNsinv Itatks iiniuHits .nut (Tossnvuist 
1 Way arul yard swrk hing Iiacks (passing Irat ks, crossovers jml tiiinnuis sh.ill N- nu luded m i .itc(.'orv A, M ( '. I>, !•. .nui f'olcnlial .ibaiulomenls. us appropriaie) 
(• I tai k nver which any passenger service is provided lolhcr Iban (mlenli.il .tbandonnu nis) Mile.ift should (H- nu luded wfthm lia< k i -ilci-oi M s A ihrough (• unless there is dedualetl enlirely (o p.issenger 

S C i V U C | -

P<XentiBl ahandonmentfi - Route seitments identified hy iailn)ads as p(»(enlially sub|ecr to abandonment as required by .Setiion MWM t)f the Imcrsuie Commerce Act. 
2 Ihc. st heilule shnukl mcliulc all t la-̂ s \ . 2. ni * It.uk tinm seheilule 'IKI lhat is mamlamed bv the ies(unulenl (t lass S is iissimietl lo In- maintained by nihefsi 

11. Uyr (woconsetulivc years, a liiw segment classtfted m *>ne track category maintims a traffic density whtch would place it in another, it shall be reclassified into that calcgory as of the beginning oflhe second year 
4 Traffic density related to pas.senger service shall not be included in the delcmiination of lhe irack calcgory of a line segment. 

720. TRACK AND TRAFHC CONDmONS 

I DIKIOSC the requested infomulion pertaining to track snd traffic conditions. 

Liite 
No. 

Tnck calegory 

,.) 

Mileage nl Irac ks 
al end of perioil 
(whole nuiiibcrs) 

(h) 

Average annual trjiflic density in 
millions llf giiiss ton miles per trackmile " 

(use Itvo dcc-inial places) 
(c) 

Avcrilgi' iiinliiilg 
speed Iilllll 

lusclwodeeiniiil places) 
(ll) 

Ttack miles under slow orders at end of periixl 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 A . _L632. 34.50 47.15 I I I 1 
2 B 8.536 11.83 45.68 132 2 
3 C 5.429 2.80 32.55 273 3 
4 O 5.670 .19 23.66 66 4 

5 n 10,7^+9 xxxxxx.xx xxxxx 5 
6 TOTAL 37.083 14.63 39.81 582 6 
7 F 3.111 xxxxxxxx xxxxx I 1 7 
8 Potential •bandonmenu 5.702 4.59 i7,27 . 286 

o 
cn 

00 
00 

' l i t ilcicimmr average density, lotal track miles Iroule miles limes numhei of Iratks) rather lhan rnulc miles shall lie used 



721. TIES I.Ml) IN REPLACEMENT 

1 l umish the requested inlormaiion conecniing Ucs laid in replacemenl 
2. In column l | i . tcpivil the lotul board Icel ol switch and lirulgc ties laid in rcplacciiiciii 
1 Thctcrin spot maintenance in i olumn ik) means icpairs i,.ir.iik coniponenis chii inv nn.i.in' msitcc lions. .isoppciscdtopMgi ' 'dteplatciiieiits aimed al upgrading the general condiucinol the tiiicks "Percent of 

s|«.t mainleiianci-' irlors to Ihe percentage ol tolai fcs or bend Ic-cl laid in rcplai cnuni < Vicil to be spot tiiainlcn,incc 
I In No ' I . IIK' tivcrage cost |x'i uc SIIOHUI incluilc tr iiisportation chaiges on loreiim luu s louns. Iii.iiliiig. ins[VcUiin. andlhe co-t ot liiicli 'K s m general supply storage and seasoning yanls. anil in the case ol 

ireatiiii' tics, also the cost ol handling al trciling plants .mil ilic t..si ol treiiinicDi 1 lie ost ol inil.t.iiling hiiiiling osei cintici s own lines .mil pl.i.mg ihc lies m iraeks and iil uain service iilht-r ih,in that necessary in 
coniii'itiiin With loailing or ticatincnl should nol be include.l in llns schedule 

1 me 
No 

Track calcgory 

lal 

NiiiiilH-i ol crossties laid in rcphitcinent 

lolal 

111 

Swilch and 
hndgc lies 
(hoard feet) 

(1) 

(ritssiif s 
sM'iU tl iiri'. 

hrutnf \ies 
Line 
No 

1 me 
No 

Track calcgory 

lal 

New tii-s Setonil h.inil ucs 

lolal 

111 

Swilch and 
hndgc lies 
(hoard feet) 

(1) 

(ritssiif s 
sM'iU tl iiri'. 

hrutnf \ies 
Line 
No 

1 me 
No 

Track calcgory 

lal 

WiMxIcn Concrete 

(d) 

Other 

(c) 

Wotulcn (hlicr 

(h) 

lolal 

111 

Swilch and 
hndgc lies 
(hoard feet) 

(1) 

I'crtcnt l l ' spiri 

ma (ftU-nance 

(k) 

Line 
No 

1 me 
No 

Track calcgory 

lal 
'frcalc-d 

lb) 
Uniiealed 

I d 

Concrete 

(d) 

Other 

(c) 
"Ficaled 

tl) 
1 Intrealecl 

(g l 

(hlicr 

(h) 

lolal 

111 

Swilch and 
hndgc lies 
(hoard feet) 

(1) 

I'crtcnt l l ' spiri 

ma (ftU-nance 

(k) 

Line 
No 

1 A 715.810 51,678 767,488 3,453,000 .3 1 

2 H 618,815 618.815 3.235.000 .6 2 

3 C 144.226 144.226 890.000 20.6 3 

4 D 65.968 65,968^ 464,000 4 

5 L 2 5 1 , 6 3 1 251,631 96fl^QQ. 42.8 5 

6 TOFAL I . 7 9 6 . 4 5 0 51,678 1.848.r8 9.022.000 6 

7 1 2 9 1 . 9 5 1 291.95) 842.000 7 

h Polcnlial abaniliinnicnis 16.404 49,000 100.0 8 

1 Av :rage cost por c ntssiif % 1 6 . 3 0 ;|,„| ssviiehlir iMHMi <t _^86_,,20 

o 
l/> 



722. TIK.S LAID IN ADDITIDNAI. TRACKS AND IN NEW I.INE.S AND EXTEN.SIONS 
( I M I a n in T'tMtusiindisI 

Give particulars of lies laid dunng lhe year in new cnnslruclion during lht year 
In column (al classify lhe lirs as lollows 

U - Wooden Ues untrealcd when applied 
T WiMHlen lies Irraled before apfilicaiion 
S Tics olher than wixxlen (slcel. contncte. ett I Inditalr ly|K' in column (hi 

Report new and second hand (irlayl tics separately, indicating in tolumn ih) which urs aa- new 

In columns (d) and (g) show IIM- total cost, inc luding lrans(i<irtaiion chargrs on foreign lines, ue Irains. loading, inspection, ami Ihc cost nl handling lies in general supply, slorafie. and seasoning ywd Iniheciue of 
treated ties, also show the cost of hamiling al trrating plants and ilKciislollrralnicnt The cost ol unloading hauling over cannier sown lines and phu ing the- tics in Iratks. and nf train service, other i',an lhal necessary in 
connettiim with loading or irealmeni, should nol he included in this sthedule 

Line 

Nn Class of tics 

ta l 

t Rossni s SWITCH A N D BRIIXiF T I I S 

Line 

No 

Line 

Nn Class of tics 

ta l 

Total numher 

n l (ICS applied 

(h) 

Average cosl 

pet lie 

tc) 

Total cosl of 

crossiies laid in 

new Iracks during 

year 

(d) 

Number of feel 

iboard measurel 

laid in (racks 

(e) 

Average cosl 

|wr M feet 

Iboard measure) 

ln la l ms l nl 

swilch and bridge 

lies laid in IK-W 

Iracks during year 

(g) 

Remarks 

(h) 

Line 

No 

1 T 71.961 14.85 1 ,069 531,853 355.39 189 New 1 
2 2 
3 3 
4 4 
5 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 f. 
9 9 

10 10 
I I I I 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
IH IR 
19 19 
20 T O T A L 71.961 14.85 1 ,0t^ 531.853 355.39 189 20 
21 Number of miles of new ninning tracks, passing tracks, cross overs, etc , in whtch lies were laid 0 21 
22 Number o l miles o l new yard, station, leam, industry, and other switching i r a t l s in which lies were lai' l ' ^ 6 . b j j 22 



Line 

No, Track calegory 

(a) 

Miles of rail laid in replacemenl (rail-miles) Toial 

I'crceni of 

s(Xi( mamlenancc 

(h) 

Line 

No 

Line 

No, Track calegory 

(a) 

New rail Re'tr, rait Welded 

rail 

(0 

Bolted 

rail 

<g) 

I'crceni of 

s(Xi( mamlenancc 

(h) 

Line 

No 

Line 

No, Track calegory 

(a) 

Welded rail 

(b) 

Boiled rail 

(c) 

Welded rail 

(d) 

flolicd rail 

(e) 

Welded 

rail 

(0 

Bolted 

rail 

<g) 

I'crceni of 

s(Xi( mamlenancc 

(h) 

Line 

No 

1 A 333.80 54.78 l O l . 8 4 8,76 435.64 63.54 12.7 1 
2 B 49.82 8.18 268.89 35.07 318.71 43.25 11.9 2 
3 C .93 .15 116.18 52.60 117.11 52.75 31.1 3 
4 D .66 .11 86.09 8.78 86.75 8.89 9.2 4 
5 E 9.16 1.50 196.32 70.13 205.48 71 .63 25.8 5 
6 TOTAI. } ^ ' L Z / „ 64,72 769.32 175.34 1.163.69 240.06 17 1 6 
7 F 33.19 59.05 4.38 92.24 9.83 9.6 7 
8 Potential AtNUsdonmeiMa - 2.35 17.50 2.35 17.50 88 2 K 
9 Average iosl ol new aiul iclay rail lau! in replaccnii nl per gniss Inn \ -2!2*P - J New % ' . / 1 relay 9 

72.3. RAILS LAID IN R F , P L A ( ' K M E : N T 

1 Fumish the requested information concerning rails laid in replacement 

2 The leim "spot maintenance" in column (h) means repairs lo track components ikinng routine inspections. as opposed lo programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition of the f v k s . "Percent of 
spot maintenance" refers to the percentage of loUl rails laid in replacemenl considered to be spot mainienance 

3. In No. 10, Ibe average cost of new and relay rail should include Ihe cosl of loading al the pninl of purchase ready for sbipmeni. lhe freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and 
Slorage yards The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines and p'acing the rails in iratks and ol irain service in connetlion wiih the distribution ol rails should not be included in this schedule 

O 
IA 
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724. RAILV LAID LN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

I . Give particulars of all rails applied dunng the year in connecli f i tb the consiruci'on of new track 
In column lai classify the kind of rail applied as lollows 

I I I New steel rails Bessemer process 
(2l New sleel rails. open-hea.rth proscss 
(3) New rails, special alloy idesenbi- more lulls in a IcHUnoIC' 
(4) Relay rail-

2 Relums in tolumns tc. and 'g . should bt reponed ir, VS FKJLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and tractions of one-hall or 
more should be counted as one 

3 The rctums in columns tdl and ihi shou'd include the cost of loading at Ihe point of purchase re;idy lor shipment, the Ireighl charges paid foreign lines, and 
the cosl of handling rails in general supply and storage yards The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier s own lines, and placing lhe rails in tracks and of train 
service in connection with the distnbulion of the rail should not be included in this schedule 

RAII APPl.lLI) IN RL NNING TRACkS PASSING 
TR'\CKS CROSS OVERS. LTC 

Line 
Nc 

N^etcht ot rai 
To(al cos( clf rail ap­

plied in runnii.c tracks. 
passing iracks cross 

overs, etc . during year 

Id. 

.Average cost 
pel ton 

12.000 Ibl 

l e l 

Weight of rail 
1 oijl cosl of rail ap-
pl:i ,i .n yard, staUon, 

le. industry. and 
othei switching tracks 

dunng year 
( h i 

Average cosi 
per ton 

(2.000 lht 

( I I 

Line 
Nc 

Line 
Nc 

Class 
ol 

rati 

l a i 

Pounds 
per yard 
cf rail 

I b l 

Number 
ot toils 

i2.0l.i0 Ibl 

Is 

To(al cos( clf rail ap­
plied in runnii.c tracks. 
passing iracks cross 

overs, etc . during year 

Id. 

.Average cost 
pel ton 

12.000 Ibl 

l e l 

Pounds 
per sard 
of rail 

' f l 

SunibtT 
of tons 

12.000 lb) 

'gi 

1 oijl cosl of rail ap-
pl:i ,i .n yard, staUon, 

le. industry. and 
othei switching tracks 

dunng year 
( h i 

Average cosi 
per ton 

(2.000 lht 

( I I 

Line 
Nc 

1 4 122 6,528 8o6 123.45 i 
- -> 

4 4 
<t 

- 'i 

i i 

9 9 
K' \() 
11 11 
i : 12 

13 
I- M 
\f _— JLL. 

\i? 1̂  
JLL. 

\i? 

r 17 

\i 1$ 
19 19 
20 2(1 
21 2i 

I 2 

2:-
22 I 2 

2:- ..IL 
2^ 2' , 

..IL 
2^ 

2} 

2t 2(f 
">-
2b 2fi 
2V 

1 
1 ii) 

Ll 

r. }2 
is TOTAt N A 1 -. N A 6.528 806 1̂ 3.̂ 5̂ ' 
}t •sumbcf ol mi -i new runninii tracks, oassins iracs. cross-overs ci t . in which rails were la d 0 34 

}i Sumbei of miles of new yjr j , sutior,, team, indusirv, and t/ther jwnvhifig iracks in wfiith rails were laid OA fsC 

36 36 

.1 
Track-miles of welded ran lastallcd on sy stem this yeai . .5sO . 9 : total lodalc .18..,.. Jib..... m v t 

36 

RAIL APPLIED IN VARIJ STATION. TEAM. INDU.STRY. 
AND OTHtR SWITCHING TRACKS 
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725. W H C H I OF Rii l l 

Ciiic ine p.irii.uljrs called for below concerning road .ind t i j .k opcuied bv ihe rcsix.i.der j i the close ol the scat Only the respond­
ent spn.p.iiiion ttfiomiii ownei; mileage should be m.ludeii 1 nder 'Vieighi ol i j i l . ' ihe various weighis of rails should be given Road and 
track oceupictl undei iiackjiie ' .g", i.i ..iher toim ol license should nol be included herein, bui all road and track held under an;, lorm ol 
lease igiani.ng cvclus.ve posscssn'i, to llie lessee) should ht included 

Line 
No 

( eight of 
' rails per 

yard 
(ai 

l.inc-haul com- Switching and ler-
panies (miles of minal companies 

mainiratk' ' imiles ol all iracks) 
(bl (Cl 

Remarks 

(dl 

Line 
No 

1 

Pounds 1 
1 1 

, 2 .122' I 2 
3 ( 60 îp 45T5+ i 
4 65- .42- 4 
s 67 < 
6 6S—- 7t0 , 6 
3 20 A lL2 2T<if : 
^ i, 75 . . ' f l 9Qy}i t 
9 1 80 1327^.35 0 

"KT^ 82 ^ liti 10 

111- 8y__^ il3^i36..\. _ !'_ 
i : 12; 90 _828..ker̂  
!'_ 
i : 

13 100 289» .3? 1.' 

L L , . 105 lLl>32-.3!^i 14 
'.51 n o 15.2^1 ' 15 
H'i 112 5 5 2 . # i l(' 
y<; .1X3 . .22-45. A J n 
i%- 122 153̂ .€6̂  18 
10 r 130 516.$f 19 
20 131 I772,t*. 20 
21 . . 132_ 5039.62 21 

j y . 133 s.m 22 
23 ...31T1 - ,T8- 23 
24 .-336 , Si6.M.._ 24 

j y . .. }kQ___ mS333^.^ i< 

2c 
21 1 21 

-28.. 28 
29 i 29 

h U - —H 30 

31 
32 1 32 

Jl_l 3' 
34 ' 34 
35 IS 

'-IH.^.. ... J 36 

3LI -t 3-
Jl 38 
_39_ 39 

40 4(1 

3L. 4! 

4." 

y 4 • 
_44_ 4.1 

45 f t 

4̂  41 

f t 

4̂  

42 _ 
-
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72*. SUMMARY OF TRACK RF.ftACEMENTS 

I . Fuctiiah the requested information concetning the summary of track replacements. 
2 Ih t'llumns (d). (ct. (gl. and (j) give Ihc (X'iteniage nl icpliiiriiK'nis to iinils nl prnpeilv in Ciith tr.ick Ctilcgiiiv al ycai end 

No 
Track calegory 

(•) 

Ties 

Numher of ties replaced 

CnMslirs 

(b) 

Switch aiMl 
bndge lies 

(board feet) 
(c) 

Percent replaced 

Cnisstie 

id) 

.Swilch and 
bridge lies 
(hoard feel) 

(e) 

Rail 

Miles of -ail replaced 
Irail-miles) 

10 

Perceni replaced 

fn) 

Ballasi 

Cubic yards of 
hallasi placed 

(h) 

Track surfacing 

Miles surfaced 

ID 

Percent surfaced 

0) 

Line 
No 

(~> 
tn 
X 
~t 

"767Mr345 3.000 .ILL >1W38 TL 977.3li 333_ 
61 88 H 123^000 
144226 

"1595? 

.23-, 
003 

77 

3JL. 361.96 2. 1 
169.86 

" 95.64 

32!ia31L 2.615 
237.715 331 

30.6 
JUL 

JO 

-000 i.725 
"520.286 

42? 
I .128 23ml 980P00 .8 1 .0 277.11 1 ^ 10.5 

TOTAL 1.848,12̂ 90221300 
842000 

1.6 

To-
2 J 

102;07 
•2.^68.373 7.^30 20. 

T27 291,951 2:3 
19.85 

95.550 
907^ 

1,330 
Potential abandnnments IMo? 43000 I .2 2 ^ 

X 

e 
8. 
1 

X 
rt 

•g 
a 
X 

7.S0. t l)NSCMinTt)N OE DIESEI. FUEL 
(Dnllars in Thnusands) 

LOCOMOI IVI S 

( l i e S l l 

Line 
N i l 

Kind llf Intniiiiilivr service 

(a) 

Diesel oil igalliins) 

(hi 

1 me 
No 

1 .'•rcighl 425,179,763 .1-. 
2_ Passengei .•_y. 
3̂ _ Yard swilching ,37.365.229 3 

4_ TOTAL 462.5 992 4 

5 ('0,ST OF FUEL' VIKKI) y 225.259 5 

6 Work Tiiiin ^ _̂  3.055,633,- 6 
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INSTRLCTIONS CONCERNING RETLRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDLLE 755-Concluded 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards wnere regular swnehing service is main­
tained, including terminal switching and transfer service in connection '*ith the transportation ol revenue and ncidenlallv of company freight 
Hours ir yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used 

(O) \^ ork-train miles mciude ihc miles, tun by trams cn^ajed 'n company service such as ofTtcial inspection, inspeclion trains for railw ai Com-
missioners fo' which no revenue is received, uains running special wnh I'lre apparatus to save carrier s property fiom destruciio irai-.s run lor 
transporting the carrter's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made wrecking trains trams run solely for the purpose 
of transporting companv material, trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other ,'.iins 
used in work-tram services Exclude miles tun by locomotives whuc engaged incidentally in switching company materials in tompan.v shops oi 
maienal yards in connection wnh regular yard switching sersice oi m switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops 

(Pl The number of loaded freighl cars shall be obia)ned from ihe conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded tars handled bv 
eath train For example, if a car moves loaded (I) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two Ihrough trams, and (3) in a way tram to 
the destination riotnt. the total counl of loaded cars would be four iwo counis for the movemenls m the way trains and two counts for the move­
ments in through trams Therefore, each tar onginaied or received from a connecling carrier receives an inmai coum. plus one count for eaeh 
subsequent physical Iransfer between trains on respondents lines No additional tount is given because of crew change or changes in track iden­
iificalion number unless iheie is a physical transfer of lhe cai beiween trams tach car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
loaded car 

(Ql Report vehicle (TOFC irailers/comainers. automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight 
cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up. plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interchange service, when the work ts performed at the railroads' expense (Performed at railroads' expense means that railioad 
employees perform the setvice or that Ihe railroad hires a subsidiary or oulside contracic- 'o perform the service' Do no' include those 
trailers/containers which arc picked up or delivered bv a shipper or motor carrier etc when a larill p'ovision requires the shipper motor carrier 
elc. and not the railroad to perform ihai service Noie The count should relleci the uailer/cor.iainers ."or which expenses is reported in Schedule 
41" Line 2 Column lb) 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals. Ilem 16. the ions loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense oflhe reporting railroad 

IT • Reporl the lolal number of foreign per diem cars on line at end of year Foreign Per Diem Cars refers lo freight cars oihei iha cabooses 
owned by olher railroads, whoss mierltnc rental ts setlled on a per dtem basts under the code of per diem rules 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in deiermining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line " Unser­
viceable cars include cars on repair tracks uno 'rgoing or awaiting repairs 7 hey include cars on repa" tiacks repaired and awaiting switching, cars 
on repair iracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks hcid in irain vard lexcluding ĉ rs which are to 
be repaired in train yard without loss ol lime), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars siored awaiung disposition 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition availible for loading at the initial counl on the last day oflhe year, but which have not 
>>t:en placed loi loading wnhm 48 hours A record shall be made of al! such cars on hand al 12 01 a,m of the day following the last dav of each 
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours laier to ascertain ihose still not placed for loading The count ofsurplus cars shall include cars 
iissembled in advance lo meet loading requirements of more than one day, cars which have not been moved because of infrequent tram service 
a-, on branch lines, cars set aside or stored fot special oi fuluie loading, such as perishables, grain aulos. rou*h freight, elc . and cats siored 
because of seasonal decline in IrafTic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc The count of surplus cars shall not include cars out of service in connection 
with repairs, cars aciuall) moving en route to owners, cars mov ing on car service ordei. or tars in transit to loading poinls on holding road or to 
anoiher read The ph ase "placed for loading" refers lo (11 physical switching ofa car into posiuon for loading. (2) physical switching ofa car 
into possession of a shipper who will subsequenlly move it to loading position, and (3) physical switching onto tracks al a freighihouse. pier, elc . 
for lhe purpose of being loaded 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Ilem descnpuon 

(a. 

Freight tram 

(b. 

Passenger tram 

i d 

Line 
No 

1 1 Mi'cs of Road Operaled 1 A. 20.376 1 

2 Train Miles - Running iBi XXXXXX XXXXXX 

2 2-01 Lnn Trains 4,375,111 XXXXXX 2 

} 2-0: Was Trains 4,614,04? XXXXXX ? 

4 2-03 Through Trains 44.106.852 4 

5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-41 53,036,006 5 

6 2-05 Motorcars iCi 6 

1 2-Oft TOTAL, A I . I TRAINS ilincs 5, 6. 53,096,006 
3 Lotomoiive I'nit .Miles iDi XXXXXX XXXXXX 

Road Service lEi XXXXXX xxxxxx 
8 3-01 L'nit Train- 16.440,559 XXXXXX 8 

9 .vu: Was Trims 8.599,253 xxxxxx 9 

10 3-1"* Through Tram- 112.768,729 10 

11 3-(U TOTAL (lines 81(1. 137,808,541 11 

12 3-11 Train Switchinc iFi - 6,122^68 XXXXXX 12 

13 3-21 ^ ard Sw it. nil, L ' d - 1 3.291,254 1,' 

14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines ll. i:. li. 157,227,563 14 

J F'-eighi Car-Miles 11.-;..usand-- iHi wxxxx xxxxxx 
-t-ilI RR Owned an.; Lcas iC ars - Loaded XXXXXX xxx.xxx 

15 4.0111 Bov-Plain 4i..F,,oi 329 xxxxxx 15 

16 4-011 Box-Plair 5i. FCK>I and Long'-- 116.516 xxxxxx 16 

4-012 Bov.F..quip[vcd 148,950 xxxxxx r' 
18 4-013 Gondoia-Piain 46,918 xxxxxx 18 

J_9 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 27,138 xxxxxx 11 

I f , 4015 Hopper Covered 1 5 5 j ^ xxxxxx 20 

1 . 

- -• 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-Cieneral ServisC ^86_,71i_ xxxxxx .-1 

4-OP Hopper-Open Tofs-Special Service 22,i+61 xxxxxx 11 

2 -, 4.11 IS Retricerat'-r .Mechan.e.il 10,826 xxxxxx 21 

24 4-019 Relnseraior-Non-Mcchanical 26.733 xxxxxx 24 

2? 4-020 Flat-TOFC COFC 29,937 xxxxxx ss 

26 4-021 Flat-.Muli. Level 20,86q xxxxxx 2i' 
s 7 4.022 Flat-General Sen ice 1 .912 xxxxxx 
2'S 4-1123 Flat -Ail Other 25,974 xxxxxx ; i . 

29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 20,376 xxxxxx 20 

3(1 4-025 TOTiiL 'lines 15 29, 1,140,822 XX'sXW 30 
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755. R A I L R O A D O P E R A T I N G S T A T I S T I C S - Cont inued 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 
Ilem description 

la . 

Freight tram 

, Is , 

Passenger tram 
Line 
No 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars LrnfMs xxxxxx X X X X X X 

31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-FIK>( 350 xxxxxx .11 

32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 94,440 xxxxxx 
33 4 1 1 : Box Fjjuipped 140,207 xxxxxx •" 
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 46.326 xxxxxx 14 

35 4-114 Gondola-Equipptd 25M0 xxxxxx 
36 4,115 Hopper-Covered 148.478 xxxxxx lit 

37 4,116 Hoppei-Oper Top-Gen •,'-a! Service 424.185 xxxxxx 1" 

38 4-1 P Hopper-Open Top-Special Scrv itc 23.367 xxxxxx 38 

39 4-118 Refngeratcir-Mechanieal 5,193 xxxxxx 39 

40 4.119 Refngerator-Non Mechanical 23.180 xxxxxx 4(1 

41 4-120 Fia(-TOFC COFC xxxxxx 41 

42 4 , | ; i 1 la t -Mu l i . Level 15.680 xxxxxx 4 : 

4? 4-12.^ Flat Cieneral Sen uc 1.863 xxxxxx 4.-. 

44 4 .12 ' F la t -A l l Olher 26,443 xxxxxx 44 

4« 4 - i ; - i M i Othei Car Ivpcs 23.7'^7 xxxxxx 45 

46 4 125 T O T A L times 31-45. 1.008.143 xxxxxx 4b 

4 I.t Privais Lmc Car- - Loaded ' H i xxxxxx xxxxxx 
41 4 130 Box-Plain 40-Fool xxxxxx 4" 

4is 4 . I l l Box-Plain 5li-Fi«ii and Longer 18.526 xxxxxx 48 

41 4-1 >; Box-F.quippcd 116 xxxxxx 49 

50 4-13.1 ( jondokiPla in 57,909 ^ xxxxxx 50 

51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 2,5^^+ xxxxxx 51 

5."; 4-1.15 Hopper-Covered 139.318 xxxxxx 5 ; 

4 1 1 6 Hoppei-Open Toj^Cicntral Service 89.803 xxxxxx 53 

54 • • l i * ' ' Hcipr-r-C)pen 1op-Spccia! Service 95.985 xxxxxx 54 

55 4-138 Refncerator-Mcehanical 2,077 xxxxxx 55 

56 4 111 Retnyeratoi-Non-Mechanical 5.630 xxxv.xx 16 

5"' 4-140 Fla i -TOFC COFC 427,641 xxxxxx 57 

5^ 4 , 4 1 Fla'- .Mult i-U'sel 102.637 xxxxxx 58 

59 4-142 Flat-General Service xxxxxx 59 

60 4-143 F la t -A l l Other 15.348 xxxxxx 60 

6 ' 4-144 Tank L nder : ; . ( n i ' l Ciallon- 112.657 xxxxxx 61 

62 4-145 Tank-22.0(KI Gallons and Oser 57,061 xxxxxx 62 

6.-' 4-146 A l l Other Car Tvpes 7.561 xxxxxx 63 

64 4-14'' T O T A I 'lines 47-(S.i. 1.134.870 xxxxxx 64 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



96 Road Inilials 
CSXT Yearl9_88_ 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Total number it) loade.l miles . . and empty miles . by ruadrailer reported above 

Line 
No 

Cross 

Check 
Ilem descnpuon 

tal 

Freight train 

lb 

Passenger train 

(c: 

Line 
No 

4 1 5 Pnvaie Line Cars-Emptv ( H . X X X X X X X X X X X X 

Line 
No 

65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-FiHit xxxxxx 65 

66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foc)t and Longer 8.5^6 X X X X X X 66 

67 4-152 Box-Equipped 297 xxxxxx 67 

68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 57.965 X X X X X X 68 

69 4-1.54 Gondola-Equipped 2.450 xxxxxx 69 

70 4-155 Hopper Covered 137.208 X X X X X X 70 

71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Senice 87.243 xxxxxx 71 

72 4-15'' Hopper-CJpen Top-Special Senice 94.970 X X X X X X 

73 4-158 Relngeraior-Mechanical 2.448 xxxxxx 73 

74 4-159 Refngeralor- Non-Mechanical 6,082 X X X X X X 74 

75 I 160 Flat-TOFC COFC 23,^73 xxxxxx 75 

76 4-161 Flat-.Multi-Level 76.861 xxxxxx 76 

77 4162 Flat-Cieneral Senice 66 xxxxxx 11 

78 4-16'' Flat-Al l Other 16.151 xxxxxx IH 

11 4-I6-; Tank Lnder ;2,0(Ki Gall in- 120.792 xxxxxx 19 

80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 59.310 xxxxxx 80 

81__ 4-166 Al i Other Car Types 7. ̂ ^7 xxxxxx 81 

82 4 - l h - TOT*^-. times 65-81; 701.309 , xxxxxx 82 

83 4 . 1 " VVork Equipment and Companv Freight Car-.Miles }178} xxxxxx 83 

84 4-18 No Pavmem Car-.Miles if 148.324 xxxxxx 84 

4.11 Total Car-Miles be Train Type xxxxxx xxxxxx 
85 4-191 Lnn Trains 458,538 xxxxxx 8^ 

86 4-192 Wav Tram- 222.739 xxxxxx 86 

87 4-193 Thiough Tram. 3.464.374 xxxxxx 8" 

88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-8'' i 4,145.651 xxxxxx 88 

89 4-2(' ( aboose Miles 22.421 xxxxxx 89 
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7 

1 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Iiem description 

(a) 

Freight train 

( b l 

Passenger train 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

6 Gross Ton-Miles (Ihousands) (K) xxxxxx XXXXX.X 
98 6-01 Road Locomolives 23.009 710 98 

6-02 l-tcight Trains, Crs., Cms., and Cabixise xxxxxx xxxxxx 
99 

99 6-020 Unil Trains 37,718.976 xxxxxx 99 
100 6-021 Way Trains 14,03 7.746 xxxxxx 100 
IOI 6-022 Through Trains 

24_0^i8^^06Z_ XX'.xxx 101 
102 6-03 Passenger- Trains. Crs , and Cnts. _N/A 102 
103 6-04 Non.Revenue 4.988 171 xxxxxx 103 
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) ~~ ^ ^ 1 I A 

320,592.670 104 
7. Tons of Freight (thousands) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

105 7-01 Revenue 394.569 xxxxxx 105 
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 7. 373 xxxxxx 106 
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) ••• • ' f r' 1 t' 

401.942 xxxxxx 107 
8 Tnn-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) "-- , 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

108 

109 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Translcr Service 
143.158.203 xxxxxx 108 

IIO 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. m ) ,̂ 143.158.203 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

109 

110 
I I I 8-04 Non-Revenuc-Road Servite 

. j r . . J . X - ^ - „ 

2,2 39 284 xxxxxx 111 
112 8-05 Non-Revenuc l.ake Translcr .Service xxxxxx 112 
113 

114 

8-06 TOTAL (lines I I I . 112) 

8-07 'TOTAl>-RFVFNUF AND NON RPVPIsJt 1- ii,„f. i in i m 
2,239.284 xxxxxx 113 

.J \ j 1 , vt t /-t»>—ts t . . . i I . f \ i . , i f itiv^it,.iAtivi.isiLt I tines IIU 11-11 
9. Tram Hours IM) 

-333u331-Ml . 
xxxxxx 

XXXXKli 

. ' • \ \ X , K % \ ' . 

114 

115 9-01 Road .Service 3,686,597 •" , .kX.XXXX"' ' .^ • 113 
116 9-02 Train Swilching 520,80-? XXXXXX 

116 117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11 Train-Miles Work Truins fOv 

2^215 .209 .... •XXXXXX '' 117 • 

118 11-01 Locomolives xxxxxx 
873,038 

XXXXXX 

'7<XXXXX ' 118 .' 
119 I I 02 Mot. .rears N/A XXXXXX 119 

12. Number of Loaded Freighl Cars (P) xxxxxx ' XXXXXX H 
120 

120 12-01 Unit Trains 12.013 •Xxxxxx 
H 
120 

121 12-02 Way Tr nns 7.79": 875 xxxxxx JIL 
122 

122 12-03 Through Trains ~i%tii2s-~ xxxxxx 
JIL 
122 

123 13. TOFC(C0FC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Conlainers Loaded and Unloaded (0) L 582,167 xxxxxx 123 
124 14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 2,251,278 xxxxxx 124 
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) R67 ^Q4 xxxxxx 125 

16 Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
126 16-01 Manne Terminals-C'tal N/A xxxxxx 126 
i i l 16-02 Manne Terminals-Ori (i((/A 1 xxxxxx 127 
128 16-03 Manne Tcnninals-Olher N/A xxxxxx 128 
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) xxxxxx 129 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line I T) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
130 17-01 Serviceable 37,2 99 xxxxxx 1.30 
131 17-02 Unserviceable 820 xxxxxx 131 
132 17-03 Surplus I . 142 xxxxxx 132 
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 'h.M/ 4 4 - W - xxxxxx _33 

V - ' 
, ' • I ' . ' ' ' " ' ' • , ' 1 '• ̂  '•',•> 
;•''/'" V I 'l ^7:'\ 

•',',' \L 2 
1 , 1 1 

, 1 

_33 
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^'ERIFICATION 

•Pie foregoing report shall be verified by the oalh of Ihe officer having corlrol of Ihe accouniing of the respondent. This repon shall also be 
verified by the oath of lhe presideni or other chief officer of the respondeni. unless the respondent slates that such of ficer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and repotting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of . Flor ida 

County of. Duval 

F. J . Favor i te . J r . 
(Insert here name of Ihe affianll 

CSX Transpor'r-jtlon, Inc. 

Af St. Vice President 
. makes oath and says that he is E c o n o m i c P l a n t . I n q 

(Insert here the official title of the alfiant) 

Of. 
(Insert here the ex aci legal title or name of Ihe respondent) 

that il is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows lhat such books have been kept in good faith during lhe period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this 
repott relaling to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and olher accouniing and reporting directives of Ihis Coinmi-ision; lhai he believes ihat all other sialements of fact conlained in tliis report are 
true, and lhat this report is a correct and complete slalcmenl. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the 
above-named respondeni during the period of time from and including 

January 1 

Subscriheil .apd swom lo before me. a. 

-, I9_8S to and including December 31 

Notary Public 

ov'e.-̂ '.arned'.'this — 

(Signature of affiant) 

. in and for the Slate and 

. counly ailjijve,'t.fl|tin?d,'this. 
( ' t ' ' ' t . / I 

. day of . 

( 

/ M ^ |:pî mission'er.pit6 November 16. 1991 

' • ,) Use 9 f t ' ' ' > < ;-
, , \ ' / ' , , L . S V / / 
' s '.. imp'resiidn lieiU' '( 

71/:7ct ., 19-1 

, impres: 

A'" 

<//?c7:- y/J^7jl,s^y 
iSignalure uf ofFicet aulhorized lo adnmiis msler oaths) 

Slate o f . Florida 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By lhe president or oiher chief officer of lhe respondem) 

Duval County of. 

A. R. Carpenter 
(Insert here name of the affiant) 

Qf CSX Transportation. Inc. 

President & 
Chief Executive Officer 

. makes oath and says that he is CSX R a i l T r a n s p o r t 
(Insert here the official title of the affianl) 

(Insert here the exact legal tillc or name of the respondeni) 

lhat he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes lhat all slalemenls of fact contained in the said report are tnit. and that the 
said report is a correcl and complele statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property 
during the period of time from and including * 

— Janiii^ry 1 . 19.88 to and including December 31 |9_88 - f ^ / / ^ / ^ ^ 

••I'I'l,,, 

7,' '"v;'x 
Sullsciibed aViii.s'.vuri'i to before mc, a . 

Notary Public 
th 

(Signature/6r affiant) 

in and for the State and 

. day o f . ; coij»ity\ati»ve named, tills ... 

i '• i lv rommissi'onexiires . L November 16, 1991 

J7^ 19. 1± 
\ 

Use an 
LS. 

imprasnion seal i authotii%d lo ad^inii inister oaihs) 
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Office addressed 
Date ot letter 
or lelegram 

Subject .Answer 
nc'.-ded 

Answer 

Office addressed 
Date ot letter 
or lelegram 

Subject .Answer 
nc'.-ded 

Dale of letter 
File num­

ber of 
letter or 
telegram Name Tille Monlh Das Year Page 

.Answer 
nc'.-ded 

Monlh Day \'ear 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
telegram 

MEMORANDA 

(EOR USE OE COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRE.SPONDENCE 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 

correction Page 

Authority 
Clerk makmg 

correclion 

Date 

correction Page l^t tc i 01 tele­

gram of -
Officer sending leller or lelegram Commission 

fl ic number 

Clerk makmg 

correclion 

Month Dav > ear 

Page 

Month Day > ear Name Title 

Commission 

fl ic number 
Name 

•' T - '• 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Page N' 
Actumulated depreciation 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvemenls to -
To olhers 

Owned and used 
Accruals-Railway lax 
Analysis of laxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and floaiing equipmeni Classification -
Changes in financial posiiion 
Company service equipmeni 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing 

arrangemenis 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent asseis and |iabilities 
Cii^ssiies (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
iJepretiatioii base and raies 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
T o others 
Ow ned and used 

Electric lotomoiive equipmeni ai close of year 
Equipmeni—classified 

Company service 
Fioaling 
Freighl-lrain cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Invenlory 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 

Equipmeni-Leased, deprctialion base and rate 
From nthers 
Improvemenls to 

Reserve 
To others 

Reserve 
Equiprt'ent —Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses -railway operating 
Fxiraprdinary items 
Federal income laxes 
Fii.ancial position —Changes in 
Floaiing equipmeni 
Freighl cars loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles ---
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cosl 
I unded debt (see Debi holdings) 
(juaranlies and suieiyships 
Idenlily ol respondent 2 
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts -- 65 
Invesimems in common siocks ol afTtiiaied companies 30 
Invesimems a.-id advances of affiliaied tompanies 26 29 

Railway properly used in transponation service 42-43 
Road and equipmeni - 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased properiy-tmprnvemen's made during the 

year 32-33 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
2i-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
.'2-3.* 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 

38 
40 
41 
^4 
35 

45-53 
17 
(sl 

21-- ' ' 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 

Page No 
Leases 61 
LtKomotive equipmeni 78 

Electric and other — 78 
Consum'jtion of fuel diesel 91 

Locomotive unii miles — 94 
Mileage-Average of road operaied 85 

Of mam tracks 
Of new iracks in which rails were laid 88 
Of new tracks in which lies were laid 87 

Miscellaneous ilems in reiained income accounis for the 
year 65 
Motorcar car milfs 94 
Moior rail cars owned or leased 79 
Net income 17 
Oath 98 
Operaling expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (See Slatislics) 

Ordinary incomt 16 
Privale lint cars loaded 95 
Private line cars emply 95 
Rails 

Laid in replatement 88 
Charges lo operaling expenses 45 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 89 
Miles of new track in which rails wcie laid 88 
Weighi of 89 

Railway—Operaiing expenses 45-53 
Railway—Operating revenues 16 
Resulls of Cnerations 16-17 
Retained income unappropriated 19 

Miscellaneous iiems in accounis for year 65 
Revenues 

Freight 16 
Passenger 16 

Road and equipment—Inveslmeni m 32-33 
Improvements to leased properly 32-33 

Reserve 38 
Leased to olhers—Depreciation base and rates 40 
Reserve 41 

Owned-Depreciation base and rates 34 
Reserve 3! 

Used-Depreciaiion base and rales 34 
Reserve 35 

Road—Mileage opeiaied at close of year 74 
By Stales and Territories 75 

Securilies (sec Investments) 
Shorl-lerm borrowing arrangemenis-Compensaiing 
balances and 67 
Sinking funds 7 
Source and application of working capilal 21-22 
Specialized service subschedule 60 
Slatemeni of changes in financial posiiion 21-22 
Suxk ouisianding 20 

Changes during year 20 
Number of securiiy holders 3 
Toial voling power 3-4 

Value per share 3 
Voling righls 3 
Supporiing schedule—Road 56-57 
Suretyships—Guaranties and 66 
Ties laid in replacemenl 86 
Ttes—Addilional iracks, ness lines, and extensions 87 
Iracki operated at close of year 74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Page N,, 
Miles of, al close of year — 
Track and iraffic conditions -
Train hours, yard switching -
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

9-
94 
9" 

Page 
Ton-miles of freight 
TOFC 'COFC number of revenue trailers and coniainers 

loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight ol rail 

No 
9̂  

9' 
3 

91.1 
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